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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, JUNE 17, 2015

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 11:34:59.)

THE COURT: Okay. This is the matter of Foley versus Foley. And
that’s R162425.

I'1l hear from the D.A.

MS. ROSS: Your Honor, this is on for a pay or stay review. The last
hearing was April 15th, 2015. The Respondent was to pay or bring $1666.
That has not been paid. At the last hearing the Respondent was
belligerent, argumentative, was very, very difficult and rude to this
Court. He kind of indicated he had no intentions of complying with this
Court’s order. I am asking for a finding of contempt and am asking for a
bench warrant of $2000.

THE COURT: All right. The Court finds the Respondent in contempt of
court for failing to appear and failing to pay; sentences him to 25 days
stay jail time in the Clark County Detention Center. The Court will take
the recommendation of the district attorney and a bench warrant will issue
at the release amount of $2000.

MS. ROSS: Thank you.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 11:36:18.)

* * * k k

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the digital proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best
of my ability.
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2015

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 13:41:37.)

THE COURT: We’re calling Case R162425.

MR. EWERT: All right. For Mr. Foley, our information is that he
was arrested on November 12.

Is that correct, sir?

MR. FOLEY: At my daughter’s elementary school. That’s correct.

MR. EWERT: And you -- it looks like you had several traffic
offenses. Have those been resolved?

MR. FOLEY: I wouldn’t say they were several.‘ They have been
resolved.

MR. EWERT: Well, what’s your status? Are you free on those or
what?

MR. FOLEY: I am.

MR. EWERT: So you’re only being held on this child support case?

MR. FOLEY: Correct.

MR. EWERT: All right. It looks like it involves three children.
But Therese turns 18 later this month on the 23rd. Do you know if Therese
is gonna graduate in June or...

MR. FOLEY: From my information it seems as though she’s dropped out
of high school and is -- is attending school on line, which is a great
disappointment because I’'ve done a lot to be involved in her education and
I was denied by the Petitioner, Patricia Foley, as well as her high

school, unjustifiably I would say.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 11/16/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
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MR. EWERT: Okay. Let’s —- let’s take a look at your financial
responsibilities here. Your prior hearing was June 17. You didn’t show
up. So a bench warrant issued for $2000. What’s falling due under your
order for June through October, that’s five months, 4165 fell due. The
last payment we received was -- looks like $200 jail release in August of
2014. So we're looking at, what, 15, 16 months without a payment? Mr.
Foley, when was the last time you worked?

MR. FOLEY: I would say Wednesday.

MR. EWERT: What do you do?

MR. FOLEY: I do technical support.

MR. EWERT: Software, computer, that’s what you’re talking about?

MR. FOLEY: Generally, that kind of stuff, yes.

MR. EWERT: Is that on your own?

MR. FOLEY: Yes.

MR. EWERT: When was the last time you were -- well, let me ask. If
you do that on your own, how much -- are you still doing that?

MR. FOLEY: Yes.

MR. EWERT: And what do you on average earn through that per month?

MR. FOLEY: Generally about $275 a week.

MR. EWERT: 275 a week?

MR. FOLEY: Yes.

MR. EWERT: Do you have any other source of income?

MR. FOLEY: No.

MR. EWERT: How do you survive on 275 a week?

MR. FOLEY: I don’'t gamble. I go by -- live within my means on a

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 11/16/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
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budget; and I just keep a low, you know, consumption footprint.

MR. EWERT: What about...

MR. FOLEY: I don'’'t buy (indiscernible)...

MR. EWERT: ...taking care of -- what about taking care of your
three children financially?

MR. FOLEY: I take care of them every time I see them.

MR. EWERT: Well, you’re under an order to pay through the D.A.’s
office, why aren’t you obeying that?

MR. FOLEY: I cannot afford. My budget, my income does not allow
for it.

MR. EWERT: Did anybody ever tell you, you should pay something even
if you can’t pay the full amount of your order?

MR. FOLEY: Nope.

MR. EWERT: You’ve assumed all this time, if you can’'t pay the full
amount just pay nothing?

MR. FOLEY: I'm always -- sir, I'm always behind in my rent. I’'m
always behind in my bills and my obligations. It’s a real struggle. I no
longer. ..

MR. EWERT: The...

MR. FOLEY: ...have the love or support of my wife. I no longer
have the company of my children. And it‘s very difficult. I make less
money now that I have less support...

MR. EWERT: Then why...

MR. FOLEY: ...as when I was...

MR. EWERT: Why...

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 11/16/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 5
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MR. FOLEY: ...when I was a -- when I was -- as when I was married.

MR. EWERT: If you’re not making enough, why aren’t you out there
lookin’ for work in your field?

MR. FOLEY: Well, I'm only allowed to see my children, twice a week
on Tuesdays and Thursdays between 12:00 and 7:00; and there are not very
many employers who are willing to -- to work with that schedule. And
therefore, it’s better for me to just work for my clients and -- and serve
them when they need me.

MR. EWERT: So you're foregoing higher pay and income so that you
can see your children on those days. Is that correct?

MR. FOLEY: Well, I would say yes and no. 2And the reason why is
because I had to file a lawsuit in federal court against Clark County and
its Department of Family Services because they maliciously and unlawfully
put my name in a child abuser database. I was in federal court on
September 21st, when the County tried to get the case dismissed, the
federal judge, Judge Boulware, denied their motion to dismiss. The case
is going on. Discovery is set to begin. I have a November 20th date by
which I must file a certain petition that I took an electronic filing
class. I have a lot of obligations related to me in proving my job -- job
prospects. And one of the issues that inspired the federal judge was that
I was de- denied due process. My name was stigmatized by...

MR. EWERT: Mis- Mr. Foley...

MR. FOLEY: ...being put into the child abuse database.

MR. EWERT: ...that -- that all sounds very interesting. But we’re

-- we’'re talking about a child support order here that you’'re supposed to

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 11/16/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
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pay. It’'s a local order out of family court here, correct, Clark County
Divorce Decree. Have you not filed in family court to modify...

MR. FOLEY: I have.

MR. EWERT: ...to lower it?

MR. FOLEY: I have, Your Honor. But the judges are very biased for
Patricia because she’s a female. And I produced all kinds of evidence
(indiscernible) know Patricia’s a pathological gambler. I have bank

records up the wazoo that show that she spends thousands of dollars in the

casinos...
MR. EWERT: So —-- so you’re not...
MR. FOLEY: ...while my children are (indiscernible).

MR. EWERT: You’'re not obeying this order because you think the
mother’s going to squander the money on gambling?

MR. FOLEY: No, that’s not what I said. It‘s strictly inability to

pay.
MR. EWERT: All right. I’ve heard enough, Your Honor.
MR. FOLEY: What -- what I'm saying is that the family court does
not regard any evidence that I produce to show -- and as a matter of fact,

I have video...

THE COURT: Sir...

MR. FOLEY: ...from (indiscernible} 3rd...

THE COURT: ...this is child support court. We defer to the family
court rulings and findings. So right now I have an order to enforce at
$833 per month. So is there anything else related to the issues of child

support before I make my ruling?

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 11/16/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
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MR. FOLEY: Yes, there is. And I have $119 on the books. That was
going to go towards paying my rent. This Court wants to take $100. So
I'1]l have $19 to get home, and release me today. That would be just fine.
I'll forego legal argument. If the Court doesn’t -- is not inclined to
take the $100 I have on the book, then I’'d like to make my legal argument
and put it on the record.

THE COURT: All right. Go ahead. We’ll accept your legal argument.
Go ahead.

MR. FOLEY: The Eighth District Court has exclusive jurisdiction
over custody and child support. I‘ve never been served with an order
referring child support to a hearing master. Under -- and under Nevada
case law, matters cannot be tried under more than one action. This is
know as the one-action rule.

The separate action R-11-162425 runs afoul of the one-action
rule because it is a second action trying the issue of child support
already decided and under the jurisdiction of the District Court,
Department C.

Moreover, NRCP dictates that for every action, there shall be
a complaint and an answer. I’ve never been served with a complaint in
this action, R-11-162425. And therefore, I'm unable to properly respond
to this action.

In or about July of this year, I was granted in former
pauperis status in this case. This means that the Court has found me to
be indigent, too poor to pay even a filing fee in this action. Because

this Court has found me to be too poor toc pay an initial appearance fee of

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 11/16/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQO SERVICES
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approximately $200, this tribubal [sic] -- this tribunal must necessarily
find that I am unable to pay the proposed $2000 to secure my release.

Under well-established U.S. Supreme Court case law, Hicks
versus Feiock and Turner versus Rogers, decided in 2011, a person who is
subjected to contempt proceedings cannot be deprived of liberty unless he
is allowed to have his -- the keys to his prison in his own pocket. This
means that a Court cannot hold a person in contempt and confine that
person if he doesn’t have the ability to pay to be released.

At present, I am under a federal court order to complete
electronic filing training by November 20th, 2015, and also to -- to
commence discovery in a civil action that I filed to have my name removed
from the child abuser registry.

MR. EWERT: Mr. Foley...

MR. FOLEY: I am not able to...

MR. EWERT: Mr. Foley...

MR. FOLEY: ... (indiscernible) to...

MR. EWERT: Sorry to interrupt. I just have a question. How many
more pages are you going to read?

MR. FOLEY: Just the half.

MR. EWERT: All right. Thank you.

MR. FOLEY: I have not been able to return to my former employment
or have a good job because of this injustice.

Finally, the Petitioner, Patricia Foley, has been frustrating
my custody rights by having certain individuals show up on my visitation

days and preventing me from being with my children. On November 3rd, I

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 11/16/2015 TRANSCRIPT
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was assaulted with a stun gun and prevented from being with my children.
Every time violence like this is used against me, it makes my children
cry.

I will object to the Master’'s recommendation if I cannot be
released today. And of course, the Master’s recommendation is not an
order or a judgment unless it’s signed by a district court judge. With my
objection that I'm gonna file, the -- the Master’s recommendation will not
be an order until the matter is heard by the district court.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. FOLEY: That concludes my argument, Your Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

So based on what I'm hearing, this is what the Court will do.
I will recommend ten days be imposed. So can I get a release date with
credit for time served?

THE CLERK: November 22nd, 2015.

THE COURT: All right. And I will go ahead and set the jail release
at the bench warrant amount of $2000. And let’s come back on a pay stay
calendar in January.

THE CLERK: That will be January 15, 2016, at 8:30.

THE COURT: And, sir, when you come back for the January 15th date,
I want you to pay $833 for the December payment to avoid contempt. All
right. Thank you. You can be seated.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 13:51:50.)
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OBJ (&@ 4 s

MICHAEL FOLEY GLERK OF THE GOURT
209 S, Stephanie St. Ste B-191

Henderson, NV 89012

Telephone: (702) 771-9725

Defendant in Proper Person

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
PATRICIA FOLEY
Petitioner, Case No. R-11-162425

Dept. No. “Child Support”
Vs.
Date of Hearing: November 16, 2015

2717716 @ 32:00pPM

MICHAEL FOLEY,

DEPT ©
Respondent.

OBJECTION TO HEARING MASTER’S RECOMMENDATION

COMES NOW, Respondent Michael Foley, in Proper Person, and hereby files this
OBIECTION to the Heanng Master’'s RECOMMENDATION, presumably filed on
November 16, 2015, Because the clerk has not served via email, as requested, a copy of the
OBJECTION the Respondent filed by mail from confinement at Clark County Detention
Center on or about November 17, 2015, and out of an abundance of caution, the
Respondent hereby files this OBJECTION electronically.

This objection is filed on the following grounds:

The Petitioner FAILED to appear, and has repeatedly expressed to the Respondent

denial of want, need or entitlement of child support;
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The Respondent was NOT furnished the MASTER’S RECOMMENDATION at the
conclusion of the hearing, as required by E.D.C.R. 1.40;
The Respondent was deprived of the required procedural safeguards as required by

the 14™ Amendment, as defined by the U.S. Supreme Court in Turner v. Rogers, 564 U.S.

__(2011), namely:

The Respondent was NOT given that his “ability to pay™ is a critical issue in the
contempt proceeding;

The hearing master did NOT make an express finding that the respondent has the
ability to pay;

The Respondent was deprived of personal liberty and confined in a prison in
violation of NRS 22,140, and therefore not afforded the opportunity to call witnesses or
present relevant evidence;

The Respondent was NOT appointed counsel as required by the 6™ and 14"
Amendments to the U.S. Constitution.

DATED this 26™ day of November, 20135.

/Y Michael Foley /!

Michael Foley, Respondent in Pro Per
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NOTC Cﬁ;« ;&-[5@»««——

MICHAEL FOLEY

209 S. Stephanie St. Ste B-191 CLERICOR THE COURT
Henderson, NV 89012

Telephone: (702) 771-9725

Defendant in Proper Person

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
PATRICIA FOLEY
Petitioner, Case No. R-11-162425
Vs. Dept. No.  “Child Support”
MICHAEL FOLEY,
Respondent.
NOTICE

To:  The Court

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the pending hearing scheduled by the District Court
Clerk in the above-referenced action was placed on the calendar without a request for a
hearing by any party to this action. In the absence of a summons or order to appear, signed
by a judge, and in the absence of a motion, notice of motion, and memorandum of points
and authorities, pursuant to Eighth District Court Rule 2.20, and proof of service thereof,
the Respondent Michael Foley will not personally, voluntarily or willingly appear before
the Court to argue in this action, as such a voluntary appearance would violate the one-
action rule, NRS 40.430, as well as the 6™ and 14™ Amendments to the U.S. Constitution,

as interpreted by the U.S. Supreme Court in Turner v. Rogers, 131 S.Ct. 2507 (2011),
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which require the appointment of counsel to an indigent litigant when the State acts to take
the life or liberty of such a citizen, or represents a party who seeks to incarcerate the
adverse indigent party in a civil contempt proceeding. The individual attorney Edward
Ewert, who represents the State (which is NOT a party to this or the original dissolution
action), is being sued by the Respondent in Federal Court, because he clearly does not
understand or intend to observe fundamental constitutional doctrine, namely those
supported by the 4th, 6th, 9th, and 14™ Amendments to the Constitution for the United States,
and aforementioned case law, and therefore should be barred from appearing in this action,
as he acts to represent the subject children without the consent of the Respondent, who is
the children’s natural parent, and who necessarily decides what is in the best interest of his

children. See IN RE: PARENTAL RIGHTS as to A.G. Washoe County Department of

Social Services, Appellant, v. Kory L..G., Respondent, 129 Nev. Adv. Op. 13 (parents have

a fundamental liberty interest in the care, custody, and control of their children; the
fundamental constitutional right to make decisions concerning the rearing of [their] own

[children].” See Troxel v. Granville, 530 U.S. 57, 65, 120 S.Ct. 2054, 147 L.Ed.2d 49

(2000); Stanley v. Illinois, 405 U.S. 645, 651, 92 S.Ct. 1208, 31 L.Ed.2d 551 (1972)). The

State’s and the County’s interest in collecting $19 million in annual “child support”
incentives from the U.S. taxpayers’ Social Security fund, under Title IV-D of the Social
Security Act, should not prevail over the Respondent’s reasonable, rightful, and proper will
to protect his children’s need to be supervised, and not left alone or in the custody of an
illegal alien, which is what happens when the State incarcerates the indigent Respondent,
and seizes his very limited assets, and transfers such funds to the Petitioner, who is

hopelessly addicted to gambling.

DATED this 13™ day of January, 2016.

/Y Michael Foley /

Michael Foley, Respondent in Pro Per
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA FRIDAY, JANUARY 15, 2016

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 11:37:28.)

THE MARSHAL: 22 1is Foley.

MR. EWERT: Well, this one, we shouldn’t hear. He filed an
objection. That’s set for a hearing before Judge Hughes on January 20th --
Bur- Burton, I mean. Judge Burton.

THE COURT: Should we just continue it?

MR. EWERT: Well, let’s see. How did we get on calendar? Was that
~- that was the prior order, correct?

THE COURT: Right.

MR. EWERT: Okay. Then -- so somehow we should’ve been -- this
hearing should have been...

THE COURT: He -- how much -- he was supposed to pay 833 by today,
right? Has he paid?

MR. EWERT: Frankly, Your Honor, I don’t want to get into the merits
since he did file an objection:

THE COURT: All right. We’ll continue this, regular calendar, six
months.

THE CLERK: (Indiscernible) July 13th, 2016, at 2:15.

THE COURT: At what time?

THE CLERK: At 2:15, Your Honor.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 11:38:43.)

1177
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2016

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 10:45:04.)

THE CLERK: Mr. Gardner, can you hear me?

MR. GARDNER: Yes, thank you.

THE COURT: Hi, Mr. Gardner. This is Judge Burton in the courtroom.
Can you hear me?

MR. GARDNER: Yes, Judge. Thank you.

THE COURT: All right.

This is Case R-11-162425-R. It is Patricia Foley versus
Michael Foley. And it’s the case arising out of the child support action
in the R Case. And I see that -- that there was a Master’s Recommendation
that was from Novem- a hearing held November 16th, 2015. I see that there
was a Notice of Entry of Master’s Recommendation that was filed November
17th, 2015. BAnd it indicates that both parties were served with a copy of
the Master’'s Recommendation as required by the rules. I know that -- well,
Mr. Foley -- Michael Foley filed a -- it was -- it’s a handwritten
Objection to Master’s Recommendation. I’'m not certain why it says February
17th at 3:00 p.m.
Mr. Gardner, do you have anything on your calendar for that

date?

MR. GARDNER: I think that was the original date scheduled, Judge.
And then the Court did a Notice of Change of Hearing. And that was filed
on December 9th.

THE COURT: Oh okay. So we changed it then. All right.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 01/20/2016 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 3C
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All right. And in the objection, it’s a little difficult
because there’s not much. It’s a one-page handwritten objection, so there
isn‘t a whole lot on here. But it looks like that -- and on...

And for the record, Mr. Foley is not present. He’s provided a
notice. And I'1ll get to that in a minute. Mr. Foley indicates that he’s
found to be indigent, and so he’s unable to pay child support. And because
of that, it’s unconstitutional basically to incarcerate him. That’s the
gist I'm getting from his objection.

He -- he’s filed a typed objection, November 26th, 2015. And
it says, he’s ~- objects on a few more grounds. He says that Patricia
failed to appear in child support court. So that means the action
should’ve been just simply not heard, that he was not furnished the
Master’s Recommendation because his interpretation of the statute EDCR 1.40
means he’'s supposed to receive it at the end of the hearing. And that’s
not true. He did receive Notice of Entry. So he did receive notice.

He said that he was deprived of the required procedural
safeguards pursuant to the U.S. Supreme Court in Turner versus Rogers, that
he was not given his ability to pay is a critical issue in the contempt
proceeding.

I think with a proceeding that goes back -- in fact, I’'ve
printed off the case summary. It goes some nine pages. There’s been
numerous hearings. There’s been several bench warrants and Order to Show
Causes. And he’'s been in front of the Court on many, many occasions. It’'s
absurd to say his ability to pay is not at issue. And to even make that

argument is absurd.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 01/20/2016 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 4
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The Hearing Master did not make an express finding that he has
the ability to pay. You know, it isn’t just —-- it‘s —-- it’s ability to
pay. We also take into consideration willful unemployment or
underemployment. And I’1ll let the D.A. speak in a minute. But I know that
that’s taken into consideration as well.

So someone can’t not be working and say, well, you didn’t find
that I -- that I don’t have the -- I don’t have the ability to pay because
I don’t have an income. I -- I -- that’s contrary to what Nevada law
allows under cases such as Minnear versus Minnear that we can take into
consideration willful underemployment or unemployment.

He also argues that the -- that he was deprived of personal
liberty and confined in prison in violation of NRS 22.140 and therefore,
not afforded the opportunity to call witnesses or present relevant
evidence. He was not appointed counsel. And this is civil contempt not
criminal contempt. And there’s -- I think that his request for counsel in
a civil contempt proceeding is not well founded under the law. He knew
what was going on.

He filed a notice January 13, 2016, saying he wasn’t going to
be present here. He says that a voluntary appearance would violate the
one-action rule. And he cites NRS 40.430, which the Court looked up, which
has to do with actions for foreclosure of real mortgage -- of real
mortgages. So I'm not really certain why he cited that statute. And then
once again, he reflects Turner versus Rogers.

And basically he says that the State’s interest in collecting

child support under IV-D should not prevail; that his reasonable, rightful

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 01/20/2016 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 5
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and proper will to protect his children’s need to be supervised and not
left alone or in the custody of an illegal alien, which is what happens
when the State incarcerates him and seizes his assets and gives those
monies to - to mom, who is helplessly addicted to gambling.

So there’'s a lot of little leaps there, I guess, in logic that
seems to take away responsibility that should be directed to him about
child support and what is - what‘s -- he’s doing to look for work and
whether he is or isn’t paying his child support obligation. Again, I see
that there’s been quite a few times that he’s been brought before the
Court.

So, Mr. D.A., go ahead.

MR. GARDNER: Thank you, Judge. I would refer the Court to the
district attorney’s opposition that was filed on December 8%, 2015, by a
seasoned attorney in our office, Mr. Ed Ewert. I think he addresses all of
those issues, as well.

THE COURT: He does.

MR. GARDNER: And we would ask...

THE COURT: I did see that, vyes.

MR. GARDNER: Thank you, Judge. We’d ask the Court to deny
Respondent’s objections, both of them, since he did file the two separate
objections. And we do have a return court date set in July, I believe, in
the child support court.

THE COURT: All right. Well, based upon the points and authorities
that are set forth in great detail in the response filed by the D.A.’s

office, those shall be adopted by the Court. And Mr. Foley’s two

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 01/20/2016 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 6
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objections, the ones that was filed on November 24, as well as the
objection that was filed on November 26, are both denied. Okay.
And, Mr. D.A., you’ll be submitting paperwork to this Court?

MR. GARDNER: Judge, we would ask you to sign the -- the order if you
have it there available. If not, we can prepare an order.

THE COURT: Yeah, you need to send it. I don’t have one.

MR. GARDNER: Okay. We will prepare that and send it for the Court’s
signature.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

THE CLERK: You should’ve (indiscernible).

MR. GARDNER: Thank you, Judge.

THE CLERK: Your JEA should have sent...

THE COURT: Oh you -- you know what? I could have it. It could be
on my desk or something. I just haven’'t seen it. ‘Cause, you know what?
It probably is because Donna is on vacation...

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: ...for a couple of -- or yesterday.

THE CLERK: (Indiscernible).

THE COURT: And probably...

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 10:52:52.)
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
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MICHAEL FOLEY,
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

The Respondent hereby APPEALS- the orders and/or judgments entered in the

Electronically Filed

03/17/2616 09:09:44

Q%:A-W

CLERK OF THE COURT

Electronically Filed
Mar 17 2016 02:27 p.m.
Tracie K. Lindeman

above-referenced action on or about February 8, 2016 and February 22, 2016.
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CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
1. Appellant(s): Michael Foley
2. Judge: Rebecea L. Burton
3. Appellant(s): Michael Foley
Counsel:
Michael Foley
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Henderson, NV 89012
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5. Appellant(s)'s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: N/A
Permission Granted: N/A

Respondent(s)’s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: N/A
Permission Granted: N/A

6. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel In District Court: No
7. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A
8. Appellant Granted Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis: Yes, July 14, 2015

Appellant Filed Application to Proceed in Forma Pauperis: N/A
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10. Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: DOMESTIC - Miscellaneous
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11. Previous Appeal: No
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Dated This 17 day of March 2016.
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¢ DAVID ROGER
1 | DISTRICT ATTORNEY ig 7
| NEVADA STATE BAR NO. 002781 F o
2 | JENNIFER Msffamm TITUS
i District Home i
3 | Nevada State Bar No, 9825 Dec 10 5 19PH'08
| 601 N. Pecos Road, Ste. 470
4 § Las Vegas, NV 89101
| (702) 4355320 %
54 DISTRICT COURT CLERK L ™= COURT
JUVENILE DIVISION
6 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
8
| In the Matter of: )
9 | y CaseNo. 313094

- —— . Dept No. G
| e DOB: sy ) Courtroom No. 19

:{: | SmSSSNg FOLEY DOB: umuwames

12 | EEEERSNPFOLEY DOB: Yl g

14 Minors. )

s | —

16 EVALQéﬂQN

17 This matter came before this Court on November 24, 2008, at 10:00 a.m. for a Plea Hearing
18 Present at the hearing was the Clark County Department of Family Services represented b
19 GEORGINA STUART. The natural mother, PATRICIA FOLEY, was not present represented br
20 NIKK! DUPREE, ESQ. The natural father, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR, was present, represented by hi
2; attomey, NATHAN GIBBS, BsQ The Clark County District Attorney’s office represented by
23 DAVID ROGER, by and through JENNIFER MEISELMAN TITUS, Deputy District Atiomey.

24 Based on the allegations in the petition, pursuant 10 NRS 432B.560, it is hereb;
25 recommended émtiiw natural father, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR. undergo a psychological evaluation.
26 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that pursuant to NRS 432B.560, that MICHAEL FOLEY
;; SR. undergo a psychological evaluation.
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torney
Nevada State Bar No. 9625

FERNANDG GUZMAR

Contested Hearing scheduled for January 12, 20

e
R

HEARING MASTER

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
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MICHAEL FOLEY

3300 S. Decatur Blvd. #10172
Las Vegas, NV 89102
Telephone: (702) 771-9725
Plaintiff in Proper Person
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

MICHAEL FOLEY,
Plaintiff
Vs,

)

)

)

)

)

)
Michelle Pont, an individual; Jeffrey )
Pont, an individual; AP Express, a )
California Limited Liability Company; )
AP Express Worldwide, a California )
Limited Liability Company; Georgina )
Stuart, an individual; John T. Kelleher, )
an individual; Nikki Dupree, an )
individual; Kelleher & Kelleher, a )
Nevada Limited Liability Company; )
Shera Bradley, an individual; Joan Coe, )
an individual; Juan Carlos Valdes, a )
citizen of Mexico; Manuel Carranza,a )
citizen of Mexico; Michael Dorantes, an )
individual; Brenda Dorantes, an )
individual; Viva Productions Las Vegas, )
LLC (a.k.a. “Viva Productions”), a )
business entity; Toni Ann lantuono, an )
individual; Dino Iantuono, an individual; )
Patricia Foley, an individual, DOEs 1-10;)
ROEs 11-20, )
)

Defendants )

Case No. 2:11-¢cv-01769-ECR-vcf

NOTICE OF FORGED DOCUMENT
FILED BY DEFENDANT SHERA
BRADLEY
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PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the document presented to this Court styled as a
Juvenile Court Order filed as “Exhibit A” within DEFENDANT SHERA BRADLEY’S
REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE PURSUANT TO FRE 201 filed on June 7, 2012, is
a forgery, and was originally filed under false pretenses. Plaintiff hereby advises the Court
that said document does not contain the signature or handwriting of either the judge or
hearing master, but mere rubber stamped signatures and dates, although it does appear that
it was in fact filed with the Clerk of the District Court, Clark County Nevada, but done so
in contravention of Hearing Master David S. Gibson Sr.’s finding and recommendation on
November 24, 2008, who decreed that “no [psychological] evaluation [was] needed.” See
Plaintiff’s Exhibit “1,” COURT MINUTES of the District Court, Clark County Nevada,
Juvenile Division, case number 08J313094. One of the rubber stamps even bears the name
of the wrong Hearing Master, Fernando Guzman, who did NOT preside over the November
24, 2008 hearing. An authentic Order entered by Judge Steel is attached as Exhibit “2.”

The Court should also note that the document lacks a NOTICE OF ENTRY OF
ORDER, which explains to the Plaintiff why he has never seen this document before. The
only logical explanation why this false Order was filed without notice is that production of
the false document was necessary to comply with Clark County’s fiscal policy, which
required a COURT ORDER or COURT MINUTES in order to authorize payment to
Defendant Shera Bradley, who was contracted by DFS to perform the false psychological
evaluation on the Plaintiff. See Plaintiff’s Exhibit “3,” pg. 3 of UNITY (CPS) case notes,
which records an email sent from Clark County’s Fiscal Department to Defendant Stuart:

Dear Ms. Stuart:

FCS received your referral requesting a ps[\;ghological evaluation. FCS will

need a copy of the court order or minutes before the client [Plaintiff] can be

referred to a contracted provider. The county fiscal department requires a

copy of the order otherwise the doctor [Holland or Bradley] will not be

aid. Please fax the court order to 455-7961. Once I receive the order, I can
gin to facilitate the referral. Also the county only ans for contract
gsycholo ical evaluations for parents if they do not have any insurance
enefits. Thus I need to know the status of the client’s insurance. Also, all

prior mental health records need to be provided to assist with the
evaluation. (Emphasis added.)
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Apparently Defendant Stuart, who only months before admitted to committing fraud
in connection with obtaining her license as a social worker, had no qualms about
committing fraud against the County by causing the production of a false Court Order to
pay for a psychological evaluation that the Court had decreed was unnecessary, in order to
carry out her plan to force Plaintiff to submit to a psychological evaluation that was not
required by the Court, which now more than ever appears to be completely bogus. The
forged Order was never noticed to the Plaintiff or his defense counsel because such a notice
would have tipped off Plaintiff and his counsel that the forged Order had been filed, and a
fraud had been committed against the Juvenile Court, which would have likely entered an
outright dismissal of the Abuse and Neglect Petition, and imposed sanbtions against the
fraud-perpetrating parties, namely Defendant Georgina Stuart and apparently Deputy
District Attorney Jennifer Meiselman Titus, who has since left the jurisdiction, and whom
Plaintiff has not named as a Defendant knowing that she, as well as other prosecutors
involved, are sworn to uphold the integrity of the Court while they enjoy absolute
immunity from civil suit. Moreover, such documents and filings are not normally
accessible or available for inspection by the general public pursuant to NRS 62H.030:

2. Except as otherwise provided in this section and NRS 217.110, records

of any case broufht before the juvenile court may be opened to inspection

only by court order to persons who have a legitimate interest in the records.

Plaintiff or his counsel would not have been automatically noticed of this false
Court Order as one would be noticed using the County Court’s Odyssey or Federal Court’s
CM/ECF systems. The Court should also note that according to the UNITY (CPS) case
notes dated November 26, 2008, that Defendant Stuart proceeded to order a psychological
evaluation only two days after the Juvenile Court decreed that “no evaluation [was]
needed.” See exhibit “2,” page 2, Contact Date: 11-26-2008, Time: 7:25. The version of
these notes provided to Plaintiff's court-appointed attorney (in the abuse and neglect
matter) Stephanie MacKeen, pursuant to the Court’s discovery order, was redacted,
blacking out the text where Defendant Georgina Stuart recorded her false statement, “Court

ordered psychological testing of the [Plaintiff].” See exhibit “4,” page 2. Plaintiff believes

3
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1]| that this notation was made to mislead officials in the County Fiscal Department (who may
have reviewed UNITY) to believe that there was indeed an Order for psychological
evaluation of the Plaintiff, when the Juvenile Court Minutes (which were probably not

accessible to the Fiscal Department) reflected otherwise.

—

The forged Order in question was prepared for and obtained by Defendant Stuart to
finance the Psychological Report that Stuart arranged to be performed originally by

s
m———

Psychologist Stephanie Holland, a close associate of co-conspirator and Defendant John
Kelleher, as alleged in Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint, pg. 44, § 76, lines 6-13:

But in or about January, 2009, Stuart made an appointment for Michael to
be evaluated by a subordinate of Holland, who told Michael and his
attorney Amy Mastin that Holland would be writing the final report. Mastin
advised Michael to comply with the Court order and not submit to the
evaluation. This infuriated Stuart, who then sought out Defendant Shera
Bradley to administer the evaluation. Stuart enlisted Bradley because she
knew that Bradley was an unfair evaluator, and would give her a negative
report about Micﬁlael, regardless of how well he scored on his Personality
Assessment Inventory and interview with Bradley.

N
W N e SO 0 N N W R WN

14 ” How Defendant’s counsel was able to obtain this confidential Juvenile Court Order
15} is a question that will be asked as discovery continues. Plaintiff will later inform the Court
16| if the document was in fact obtained illegally, without a Court Order authorizing its release.
17 THEREFORE, Plaintiff desires that this Court be advised that a fraud was
18}} committed in the production and entry of this forged document, attached as Exhibit “A”
lgf' within DEFENDANT SHERA BRADLEY’S REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE
20}l PURSUANT TO FRE 201, which was apparently prepared by a co-conspiring Deputy
21 | District Attorney, and entered into the Juvenile Court record for the use and benefit of
22| conspiring Defendant Georgina Stuart and psychological evaluator and Defendant Shera
23 I Bradley, contrary to the finding and recommendation of the Judicial Official, the
24|l Honorable David S. Gibson, Sr., who presided over the subject matter.

25 DATED THIS 10" day of June, 2012.

26 SIGNED,

27l W '

28 Michael Foley, Plaintiff in Progler Person
4
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 11" day of June, 2012, I caused service of
NOTICE OF FORGED DOCUMENT FILED BY DEFENDANT SHERA BRADLEY by

mailing a true and correct copy of the same 1% Class via the U.S. Postal Service, postage

prepaid, addressed to the following:

J. Stephen Peek, Leslie Nino

Holland & Hart

Attorneys for Jeffrey Pont, AP Express,
and AP Express Worldwide

9555 Hillwood Drive, 2nd floor

Las Vegas, NV 89134

Leah A. Martin, Esq., P.C.

Attorney for Dino and Toni Ann Iuantuono
319 S. 31d St., Suite 1

Las Vegas. NV 89101

Patricia Foley
2120 Crestline Falls Pl
Las Vegas, NV 89134

Timothy Baldwin, Deputy D.A.

500 South Grand Central Pkwy, 5 Floor
P.O. Box 552215

Las Vegas, NV 89155-2215

Josh Cole Aicklen, David Avaikian
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP
Attorneys for Shera Bradley

6385 S. Rainbow Boulevard

Suite 600

Las Vegas, NV 89118

Edward Boyack
Attorney for Jeffrey Pont
401 N Buffalo Dr # 202
Las Vegas. NV 89145

Michael and Brenda Dorantes, and
Viva Productions Las Vegas LLC
5574 San Florentine Ave

Las Vegas NV 89141

Lisa Zastrow

Attorney for Manuel Carranza
8345 West Sunset Rd. Ste 250
Las Vegas, NV 89113

SIGNED,

Michael Foley, Plaintiff in Proper Person
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Juvenile Nggled COURT MINUTES Ng;rember 24, 200_§
08]313094 Patricia Foley, Mother
[November 24, 2008{10:00 AM | Entry of Plea ]
[HEARD BY: | |COURTROOM: |No Location |
PARTIES:

Foley Sr., Michael Father

Gibbs, R. Nathan Attorney

Lobello, Michele Attorney

Touby

Meiselman Titus, Attorney

Jennifer R.

Roger, David ] Attorney

State of Nevada State of

Nevada
{COURT CLERK: | 1
[ ~ JOURNAL ENTRIES ]
-(i. ;M  "andE " Foley) Department of Family Services (DFS)

represented by Georgina Stuart. Counsel, Nicki Dupree present on behalf of the
mother.

Attorney Gibbs appearing in an unbundled capacity entered a DENIAL on
behalf of the father as to petn 1. COURT RECOMMENDED, matter set for
TRIAL.

Attorney Gibbs requested the evaluation be completed before the trial.
Statements made as to the relevancy of the evaluations as to the mother's mental
health, issues as to gambling and guardianship asto T .

Court noted the only allegations in the petn is as to physical abuse, therefore, no
evaluation is needed. COURT RECOMMENDED, State to provide a witness list
to counsel as well as full discovery. Reciprocal discovery to the State.

1-12-09 1:30 PM TRIAL/PETN 1 "19"
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
Juvenile Ng§led COURT MINUTES February 24, 2009
08]313094 Patricia Foley, Mother
[February 24,2009 [1:30PM | Trial
[HEARD BY: [Steel, Cynthia Dianne __JCOURTROOM: |Courtroom 21
PARTIES:
Cordes, Ronald L. Attorney
Foley Sr., Michael Father
Lobello, Michele Attorney
Touby
Roger, David J Attorney
State of Nevada State of
Nevada
|COURT CLERK: | ]
L JOURNAL ENTRIES t
-0 .M ‘and E° Foley) Department of Family Services (DFS)
represented by Georgina Stuart.

Pursuant to negotiations, State requested matter be set for further proceedings in
60 days. During that time, Dad agrees to complete a Psychological evaluation
regarding domestic violence. If he completes the assessment and follows the
recommendations with that time, State will be in a position to recommend
dismissal of Petition 1.

COURT ORDERED, matter is set for further proceedings.

04-30-09 10:00 AM FURTHER PROCEEDINGS: POSSIBLE DISMISSAL P1 (DAD)

| FUTURE HEARINGS: ]

11
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§ Michele Touby LoBello

| Nevada Bar No. 5527

| Stephanie B. MacKeen

§| Nevada State Bar No. 9854

| BLACK & LOBELLO Fl: & D
| 10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300 Bt

| Las Vepas, Nevada 89135

=T EES L - T PT

| M .FOLEY
| Date of Birth:

' E, FOLEY
| Date of Birth:

000139

702) 869-880] MR il y g py
fmox?neys for Father, 4% L 09
| MICHAEL FOLEY, SR. P —
DISTRICT COURT Z/ i S
| O fim % 7

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA kb
| In the Matter of the Minor Children: Case No.: J313094

b1 . FOLEY Dept. G
| Date of Birth: . )

Minor Children

Ived
-y
IO

ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL FOR F ATHER, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

This matter having come before this Court upon the Petition of the above-named minors,
and good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that as of January 20, 2009, STEPHANIE B. MACKEEN,
and the law firm of BLACK & LOBELLO, is hereby appointed by this Court to represent
Father, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR, with regard to this matter,

Page 1 of 2
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I Respectfully Submitted by:

12 |
13 |

Mic%eéhuby LoBello

i Nevada State Bar No. 5527

16 | Stephanie B. MacKeen

| Nevada State Bar No. 9854
17 §
| 10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300
18§ Las Vegas, Nevada 89135
19 Attomeys for Father,

20 | MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

21 |

14
15

2 |
27 |
28

| FOLEY/FOLEY CASENO. J313094

r

| waived.

Dated this l? day of M A ,“J‘\ . 2009.

A~ - - S B~ TR ¥ T - #¢

10 |

22
7 |
24 |
25
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all fees and costs associated with this matter be |

HEARING M‘STER

DIANNE STEEL
DISTRICT JUDGE

BLACK & LOBELLO

(702) 869-8801

Page 2 of 2
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Michele Touby LoBello, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5527
Stephanie B. MacKeen
Nevada State Bar No. 9854
BLACK & LOBELLO

10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300

Las Vegas, Nevada 89135
{(702) 869-8801
Attomneys for Father,

MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Minor Children:

T FOLEY
Date of Binth:

M - OLEY
Date of Birth: -

E FOLEY
Date of Birth:

Minor Children

| Case No.: 1313094

i Dept. G

000141

Electronically Filed
03/16/2009 10:02:19 AM

el 4TS

CLERK OF THE COURT

NOTICE (}l:) ENTRY OF ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL
= AR U URUER APPOINTING COUNSEL

R FATHER, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

TR FATHER, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR,

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that an ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL FOR FATHER,
MICHAEL FOLEY, SR, was entered in the above-entitled matter on March 11, 2009. A copy

of said Order Appointing Counsel is attached hereto.

Page 1 of 2
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DATED this_I>  dayof MAIC— 2009,

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the llg¥" day of March 2009, I served a copy of the
| Notice of Entry of Order Appointing Counsel For Father, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR., upon each of |

the parties by depositing a copy of the same in a sealed envelope in the United States Mail,

| Postage Pre-Paid, addressed as follows:

| and that there is regular communication by mail between the place of mailing and the place(s) so
addressed.

000142

Respectfully Submatted by:

Michgle Tolby LoBello

Nevada State Bar No. 5527

Stephanie B. MacKeen

Nevada State Bar No. 9854

BLACK & LOBELLO

10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

(702) 869-8801

Attomneys for Father,

MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

CERTIFICATE QF MAILING

Ron Cordes, Esq.
Office of the District Attorney, Juvenile Division i
601 North Pecos Road, North Building, Room 470
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101-2408

Ms. Georgina Stuart f
Department of Family Services ‘
701 K North Pecos Road

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

An Employék of Black & LoBello

2 '
Page 2 of 2 000142
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Attended Plea Hearing at 10am. Present was the 1., Nathan Gibbs (fathers attorney), John Kehhlct *~ the /m, this specialist, DDA Titus
and Hlearing Master Gibson. Matter set for a contested trial on 01/12/2008 at 1:30pm. Court ordered psychological testing for the /1.
Visitation schedule to remain the same.

Father will have E andM .. irom Friday at Jpm to Sunday at 4pm.
Contact Date: 11-25-2008 Time: 12:15
Note Type: COURTHEARING
In Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: OTHER
Contact With Contact About
FOLEY, - .
FOLEY
FOLEY, PATRICIA
FOLEY,
Author: STUART, GEORGINA

Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC 11
Received a voice message from the TPO commissioners office, Vicky, @ 455-2434. Referred her to Julie Shook at 455-1594. TPO hearing
schedule for 11/26/2008 at 2:30pm.

000144

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 07:25

Note Type: COLLATERAL

[n Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: E-MAIL
Contact With Contact About
FOLEY, MICHAEL FOLEY, MICHAEL
Asuthor: STUART, GEORGINA

fitle: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC II

FS clinical referral made for the psychological testing for the n/f, Michael Foley.

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 08:00

vYote Type: COURTHEARING

n Placement Contact: NO ‘Contact Type: PHONE

sontact Wi Contact About
FOLEY, E.
FOLEY,M..
FOLEY, PATRICIA
FOLEY, 1

uthor: STUART, GEORGINA

“itle: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC 11

poke with the TPO commissioners office at 455-2434.

fatter scheduled for custody court on 01/09/2009 at | 1am in Department D.
Villl address CPS issues, TPO and custody at this time.

‘PO removed as to the mother, Patricia Foley.

fother still has an active TPO against Michael Foley.

‘ontact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 10:55
lote Type: CRB LEVEL |

00014 #age:
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. l*l‘l—tlll&“‘l g HLaLLs (VW ~wsesmwe =g o 4 we o — 3
s 2 f
Contact With Contact About
FOLEY, MICHAEL

\uthor: APPLEGATE-ESPINOZA, TAMI

Fitle: CHILD & FAMILY INTERVENT SPEC1I
2CS received a referral from the DFS worker requesting a contracted psychological evaluation. The email below was sent to

requesting 2 copy of the court order and info on the father's insurance status:

the worker

Dear Ms. Stuart:
2CS received your referral requesting a psychological evaluation. FCS will need a copy of the court order or minutes before the client can be

eferred to a contracted provider. The county fiscal department requires a copy of the order otherwise the doctor will not be paid. Please fax
he court order to 455-7961. Once I receive the order, [ can begin to facilitate the referral. Also the county only pays for contract
ssychological evaluations for parents if they do not have any insurance benefits. Thus 1 need to know the status of the client's insurance.

Also all prior mental health records need to be provided to assist with the evaluation..

000145
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Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC I ]
Anended?hﬂwingﬁlMPmentw&'&.hhnGibbs(fathmawmey) John ReflelPthe n/m, this speciaist, BIIR Tt

m&ﬂwingMnsterGibson.MmmfoncontestedtrialonoulZIZOOSat1:3_

Visitation schedule to remain the same.
Father will have E “and M from Friday at 4pm to Sunday at 4pm.
Contact Date: 11-25-2008 Time: 12:15
Note Type: COURTHEARING
In Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: OTHER
Contact With
: _ FOLEY, F
FOLEY,
FOLEY, PATRICIA
FOLEY, T

Author: STUART, GEORGINA

Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC I
Received a voice message from'the TPO commissioners office, Vicky, @ 455-2434. Referred ber to Julie Shook at 455-1594. TPO hearing
schedule for 11/26/2008 at 2:30pm.
Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 07:25
Note Type: COLLATERAL
In Piacement Contact: NO Contact Type: E-MAIL
N~
Contact With Centact About 3
FOLEY, MICHAEL FOLEY, MICHAEL S
S

Author: STUART, GEORGINA
Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC I

DFS clinical referral made for the psychological testing for the n/f, Michael Foley.

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 ‘Time: 08:00

Note Type: COURTHEARING

In Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: PHONE

Contset With
FOLEY, E~
FOLEY,M -
FOLEY, PATRICIA
FOLEY, T

Auther: STUART, GEORGINA

Title;: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC 11

Spoke with the TPO commissioners office at 455-2434.

Matter scheduled for custody court on 01/09/2009 at 11am in Department D.
Willl address CPS issues, TPO and custody at this time.

' TPOremvedastoﬂaemtherIPmiciaFﬁ.

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 10:55
Note Type: CRB LEVEL 1

000144ge: 2
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Contact With Contact About
FOLEY, MICHAEL

Author: APPLEGATE-ESPINOZA, TAMI

Title: CHILD & FAMILY INTERVENT SPEC I

FCS received a referral from the DFS worker requesting a contracted psychological evaluation. The email below was sent to the worker
requesting a copy of the court order and info on the father’s insurance status:

Dear Ms. Stuart:
FCS received your referral requesting a psychological evaluation. FCS will need a copy of the court order or minutes before the client can be
mferred_wamw.mmmmmamofmmmmmwwmwbepﬂ Please fax
the court order to 455-7961. Once I receive the order, I can begin to facilitate the refernal. the county only pays for contract

y ; : % i § 9 Ty ¥ rg ' ¥ ¢ A status of ‘-11;1. Ia

DEICE 1 i K B 86 RAVE N < e REE0 10 X1 {1 Y i

‘Also all prior mental health records need 1o be provided 1o assist with the evaluation.
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0001483



V71000

EXHIBIT ‘3”

000149

- 000149

000149






051000

O 00 N N B AW NN e

[ T e
R BHERBVBIRES 3338 08 ®»® 0 = O

000150

MICHAEL FOLEY

209 S. Stephanie St. Ste B-191
Henderson, NV 89012
Telephone: (702) 771-9725
Email: Foley64351 @live.com
Petitioner in Proper Person

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

MICHAEL FOLEY
Petitioner,
Vs. Case No. 64351

DOUGLAS C. GILLESPIE, CLARK
COUNTY SHERIFF; CLARK COUNTY|
DETENTION CENTER; STEVEN B.
WOLFSON, CLARK COUNTY - F I LE D
DISTRICT ATTORNEY; STEVEN D.

GRIERSON, CLERK OF THE EIGHTH MAY 1 4 2014
DISTRICT COURT; THE EIGHTH

DISTRICT COURT TRACIE K. LINDEMAN

CLERK, OF SUPREME COURT
8y DEPUTY CLERK 8
Respondents.

SUPPLEMENT TO PETITION FOR EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF

COMES NOW, Petitioner Michael Foley, in Proper Person, and hereby supplements
his Petition for Extraordinary Relief, originally filed on November 6, 2013. This Petition is
filed in order to fully advise the Court of the facts that justify the relief requested, now that
the Petitioner is no longer confined and much better able to utilize litigation resources that
were unavailable while he was confined and restrained by Respondents Gillespie and Clark
County Detention Center (“CCDC”). Petitioner hereby realleges the facts set forth within
his Original EMERGENCY EX PARTE MOTION FOR EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF

. : -18720
and incorporates the same into this Supplement. 1915

O@WEJ Lrovn proped petson  motTan Liled 000150
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BACKGROUND

On October 27, 2013, Petitioner was arrested by two deputies under the command of
Respondent Sheriff Douglas C. Gillespie, following a report made by the Petitioner when
he was physically attacked by an individual named Juan Carlos Valdes (“Valdes”) who the

Petitioner has already successfully sued for damages stemming from his involvement in the

wrongful interference with the Petitioner’s parental rights. Just three days prior to the |

attack, on October 24, 2013, Petitioner’s former wife, Patricia Foley (herein, “Patricia”)
was served legal process by the Sheriff’s Deputy James Childs. The action is entitled Foley
v. Kelleher, 8" Dist. Ct. Case No. A-13-684605-C, and names Patricia, as well as her
“friend,” Valdes, as defendants. For some time, Patricia has been the receiver of child
support money seized from Petitioner by District Attorney Steven Wolfson’s “Family
Support” Division. Petitioner has been pursuing more than one civil action against Patricia
and Valdes since he learned, in or about the year 2011, that an enormous fraud was
orchestrated and perpetrated against him throughout the underlying dissolution action, in
order to deprive him of his fundamental constitutional right to equal custody of his
children, and to “legally” entitle Patricia to child support payments. In short, Petitioner was
falsely accused by his malicious and menacing sister of being “abusive” to his eldest child,
only one day after he refused his (child-deficient) sister’s request to grant her legal
guardianship (NRS 159) of the niece that she envied and wanted as her own. The menacing
relative very much wanted legal custody of Petitioner’s daughter, and invested nearly
$100,000, with her (then) husband to finance a divorce action on Patricia’s behalf, hoping
to acquire legal and physical custody of the child pursuant to NRS 125.480(3)(c). An
attorney (Kelleher) was paid $60,000 to prosecute the champertous dissolution action, and
Patricia was paid approximately $40,000 (with cash, gift cards and gambling debt relief)
for her cooperation in the scheme. As a result of the prosecution of these civil actions, the
Petitioner has discovered that a number of deputies who work for the District Attorney’s
office, as well as officials working for Clark County’s Department of Family Services
routinely fabricate records, and even doctor documents to appear as though they are vaiid

000151
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and enforceable court orders. These unlawful acts are carried out by rogue County officials
so that they might realize a variety of personal and vindictive objectives designed to
deprive fathers of their money and children. Were it not for this personal judicial
experience and knowledge, the Petitioner probably would not have known to question the
September 19, 2012 document that purports to be a valid and enforceable

“order/judgment,” which is the focus of this controversy.

RELEVANT FACTS

SUPPLEMENTAL FACTS pertinent to Respondent Sheriff Gillespie

On October 27, 2013, Gillespie’s deputies Fernando Pacchiega and Chaz Mikalonis
responded to the Petitioner’s report that he was physically attacked by Valdes. Rather than
make an earnest effort to investigate the assault and battery, the deputies heeded Patricia’s
report that there was an outstanding warrant for the arrest of the Petitioner. Just a few
weeks prior, Petitioner had requested assistance from the Sheriff when he encountered two
trespassers at his home. The incident was handled professionally by the deputies who
responded, and the Petitioner was not arrested or detained. However, on the date in
question, because the Petitioner was making a complaint concerning an incident at the
abode of his children and their mother (Patricia), the deputies were informed by Patricia via
telephone that the Petitioner, who was awaiting their assistance, was “wanted” by law
enforcement for the alleged child support arrears and contempt.

The Petitioner has known for approximately one year that the Master’s
Recommendation that purports to be an “order/judgment,” calling for the arrest and
confinement of the Petitioner was never presented to the 8™ District Court’s Presiding
Judge, nor signed by her, and therefore was never valid or enforceable. See RA 005, lines
6-7, and RA 006, lines 2-8. “[T]he Master’s Recommendation is not an Order/Judgment
unless signed and filed by a judge.” (Citing E.D.C.R 1.40(e) and (f).) The Petitioner is

reasonable to conclude that such “Recommendations” would never be signed by any judge

because they are “clearly erroneous.” See E.D.C.R. 1.40(d); Turner v. Rogers, 564 U.S. _
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(2011). (A judge must make an express finding that a person has the ability to pay before
finding one in contempt for child support arrearage.); Nev. Const. Art. I, Sec. 14. “[T]here

shall be no imprisonment for debt, except in cases of fraud, libel, or slander.”

INACCURACIES REPORTED BY THE ARRESTING OFFICERS

Within the report filed by officers Pacchiega and Mikalonis, they reported that the
Petitioner had “no visible marks” when he was arrested. Immediately after the Petitioner
was attacked, the assailant fled as a passenger in Patricia’s vehicle. Petitioner then made a
telephone call to 911 (LVMPD) dispatch and reported what happened. After he concluded
the emergency call, he placed a call to one of his friends who urged him to take a picture of
his neck. Petitioner did take a photograph, which shows redness where he was choked.
Because the Petitioner opted to protect himself, rather than retaliate or engage in comba,
he had no visible bruises on his face, and no broken bones. Nevertheless, his shirt was torn,
and his neck, back, right arm, right leg and head were sore and strained. The contusion
suffered on his head was not visible because it was covered by the Petitioner’s hair.

The deputies did correctly report that Petitioner went to see his children at their
mother’s apartment. This visit, although within his court-ordered time frame, was not
welcomed by the children’s mother Patricia. Since she was served a summons and
complaint on October 24, 2013, authorized by the 8™ District Court for the Petitioner, she
had ceased all communications, and intentionally prevented the Petitioner from exercising
his visitation rights, as she has done many, many times' in the past, especially when
angered, which is very often. Mrs. Foley apparently persuaded officer Pacchiega, through a
second-hand report taken by his partner officer Mikalonis, that Petitioner posted a picture
of his “daughter and a gun pointed at her.” The officers were also quick to believe that her
friend, Valdes, who resides in Clark County in violation of U.S. Immigration law, suffered
injuries allegedly inflicted by the Petitioner. There is simply no credible proof of such
nonsense, however, these officers are not the first, or the last to be deceived and/or
manipulated by Mrs. Foley.
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The officers’ description of the Petitioners’ demeanor is also inaccurate. The

| Petitioner was not, and could not be “scratching himself”” because his hands were restrained

behind his back within thirty seconds of their arrival. Within ten seconds of their arrival,
the Petitioner was ordered to raise his hands and spread his legs. When the Petitioner was
informed by officer Pacchiega that he was being arrested for contempt of court, Petitioner
responded by informing the officer that he had a copy of the purported “arrest warrant,”

and that it was not valid or enforceable because it was not signed by a judge. If the

Petitioner appeared to be “figity,” (RA 0007) it was because he had never been arrested or

put in hand-cuffs before. Pacchiega’s speculation that Petitioner was “on narcotics” or had
a “mental issue” demonstrates that he is not accustomed to handling arrestees who are
telling the truth about being physically attacked and who know their rights under State and
Federal Law. Rightfully invoking one’s civil rights is never a “mental issue.”

Moreover, the Petitioner’s right arm was very sore from the attack, but the arresting
officers did not seem to care about the Petitioner’s injuries. The Petitioner Michael Foley
asked at least twice to be allowed to show the officers his copy of the purported “warrant”
that he told them was the actual document filed in the Court record that was misleading
Metro Police dispatch to report that a warrant was “active.” Officer Pacchiega was told by
the Petitioner that the language contained on page 3, lines 6-7 would reveal that the order
was not valid because it was not signed by a judge. See RA 008. Pacchiega refused to
examine Petitioner’s copy, but did communicate with dispatch about it, however dispatch
obviously did not read the document that was filed on September 19, 2012, nor could the
dispatcher read the (future) October 28, 2013 filing of the fugitive, rubber-stamped “bench
warrant” because it had not yet been filed or even seen by Judge Gloria O’Malley (RA
011). The “bench warrant” was rubber-stamped by someone who squiggled his or her
initials below the rubber-stamped signature. The “return of service” (at the bottom) is
signed by a third police officer (P6343) who did NOT even serve the “warrant” OR arrest
the Petitioner Michael Foley (another example of routine falsification of records by County
officials). Even if the document was signed or stamped by Judge Sanchez-O’Malley
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herself, it was not bona fide due process because it was left unfiled, and off the record for
more than a year, apparently since September 28, 2012. (Even the date is rubber-stamped,
eluding any possible hand-writing analysis of the real judge’s signature.) The arresting
deputies violated NRS 22.140 when they put the Petitioner in hand-cuffs. The Sheriff’s
corrections officers who confined the Petitioner violated the same statute because they
booked him, finger-printed him, took a “mug shot” of him, strip-searched him, and put him
in the general population of the detention facility CCDC for three days, prior to allowing
him to be heard by the 8" District Court. None of these demeaning impositions were at all
necessary to secure the Petitioner’s personal attendance before the Court', which is what a
valid “bench warrant” would presume to effect. Respondents Gillespie and CCDC took the
Petitioner’s mobile phone from him when they took him into custody, and would not allow
him to retrieve telephone numbers that were stored therein. While in custody, the
Petitioner requested of three different corrections officers that they produce the “arrest
warrant” upon which he was seized and held. Each of Gillespie’s officers refused to even
attempt to produce the warrant that was the purported justification of his arrest and
confinement. Gillespie, as well as all other respondents have the ability, technology, and
wherewithal (but not the will) to review any document filed in any Court within the g
District, including the Child Support (“R”) Court. Gillespie has the duty to ensure that
citizens, like the Petitioner, are not unnecessarily restrained, confined, or isolated from
communicating with friends, family or counsel when the only offense in question is
“contempt of court.” This duty is created under NRS 22, and by the Sheriff’s oath to
“support, protect and defend the Constitution and government of the United States, and the

Constitution and government of the State of Nevada.” NRS 282.020.

! According to the purported bench warrant, “court is held Monday through Friday.” RA 011. Petitioner
was confined for three (3) week days before he was allowed to appear before a tribunal.
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FACTS pertaining to Respondents 8" District Court, Clerk Steven D.
Grierson, and District Attorney Steven Wolfson.

Hearing Master Sylivia Beller Teuton held two hearings to which the Petitioner was
noticed and summoned to appear in order to address child support controversies brought by
District Attorney Steven B. Wolfson at the request of Patricia Foley. On April 24, 2012,
Hearing Master Beller-Teuton “found” the Petitioner in “contempt” and “sentenced” him to
serve twenty-five (25) days in the Clark County Detention Center. This “sentence” was
“suspended” by the hearing master pending another hearing that she scheduled for August
28, 2012. Respondent Steven B. Wolfson was represented at the April 24 hearing by his
deputy Ed Ewert.

Eighth District Court Hearing Master Sylvia Beller Teuton acted outside the power
bestowed upon her by “sentencing” the Petitioner to confinement in jail, rather than refer
her findings and report to the presiding judge as required by E.D.C.R. 1.40(d),(e). She also
presumed that her findings would not have to be reported or referred to the Presiding
Judge, as though she was a hearing master outside the jurisdiction of the Eighth District
Court, where E.D.C.R. 1.40 would not apply.

Hearing Master Beller-Teuton, James Davis, as well as other “child support”
hearing masters carelessly follow NRS 425.382(2)(b)(7), and intentionally ignore the
limitations imposed by E.D.C.R. 1.40, as well as Nevada Const. Art. I, Sec. 14, which
prohibits imprisonment for debts other than for fraud, libel and slander.

Eighth District Court Clerk Steven D. Grierson accommodates and enables this
ongoing abuse of judicial power, which exceeds the bounds of the Eighth District Court
Rules by accepting and filing the masters’ “recommendations” without verifying that the
documents are properly endorsed by the appropriate District Court Judge. Respondent
Grierson is responsible for the orderly and accurate recording and archiving of all official
documents and records that are placed on the docket by litigants, attorneys, prosecutors,
and judicial officials. Very strict rules govern the how, when and where documents may be
filed, accessed and reviewed among the vast number of cases that comprise the official
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Court record. Respondent Grierson has the authority and wherewithal to accept or reject
pleadings, papers and records presented for filing according to the local court rules, Nevada
Rules of Civil Procedure, and State Law.

With the adoption of modern electronic filing, Respondent Grierson has accepted
the responsibility to ensure that documents are properly endorsed and conform to the
applicable rules that govern their filing and accessibility. For example, if one wishes to
access records filed within the Family Division of the Eighth District Court, the task may
be accomplished by purchasing the downloadable documents through the online resource

known as Wiznet, found at http://wiznet.wiznet.com/clarknv/pages/login.jsp, or by visiting

the Clerk’s office within the Family Court Complex located at 601 N. Pecos Rd in Las
Vegas, County of Clark. Likewise, original pleadings, motions, and other documents may
be electronically filed remotely or at the Clerk’s office using the kiosks provided by
Respondent Grierson. These resources are available to the District Attorney, and his
deputies, however there are weaknesses within the electronic filing system that are being
exploited with or without the Clerk’s knowledge or consent, by District Attorney Steven B.
Wolfson, and the deputies and staff he employs within his Family Support Division.

For example, when a child support hearing master makes a recommendation, and
the District Court Presiding Judge accepts and endorses the order, it may be filed by the
judge or Respondent Wolfson, and accepted by Respondent Grierson electronically as a
“Master’s Report and Order.” See PA 001. However, the Master’s Recommendation may
also be filed by the DA without the knowledge of the District Court Judge and filed under
the document code “BNCH,” which designates the “Master’s Recommendation and Order”
as a “bench warrant” (PA 002), which in turn automatically notifies Respondent Gillespie
so that his deputies may arrest mothers and fathers who are found in contempt by the
hearing masters, regardless of whether said documents are properly endorsed “Court
Orders.” Respondent Grierson has the duty to ensure that documents, such as the one now
under scrutiny, are actually signed by a District Court Judge, as required by E.D.C.R. 1.40.
Questionable, contradictory and ambiguous fugitive documents such as the September 19,
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2012 document that caused the Petitioner to be arrested and confined for eight days should
ALWAYS be rejected by Respondent Grierson so that no person is unnecessarily deprived
of liberty or due process within the Eighth Judicial District of Nevada, as the Petitioner was
throughout the week of October 27, 2013. The Petitioner has researched and found records
of other alleged “child support contemnors” and has found that the documents contained
within their case records are just as defective. See PA 003-007; 008-012. Reviewing the
entire record of alleged child support contemnor Delphin Flores, the Petitioner’s former
fellow inmate, one would find that when Flores was arrested in or about 2007, the order
calling for his arrest was signed (by hand) with District Court Judge Stephanie Miley’s
official signature. Since then, the U.S. Supreme Court, in Turner, has held that a State must
provide safeguards to reduce the risk of erroneous deprivation of liberty in civil contempt
cases such as child support enforcement proceedings. One of those safeguards is a
requirement that the Court make an express finding of fact that the child support obligor
has the “ability to pay” before he or she is held in contempt, and deprived of his or her
liberty. Because this new requirement imposed by the U.S. Supreme Court hinders the
District Attorney’s and Hearing Masters’ ability to “enforce” child support orders, and
collect maximum federal reimbursement monies, these constitutional protections are
routinely ignored and denied. See RA 003-006; PA 003-014.

Because of the current status quo, the Nevada Supreme Court should issue a writ of
prohibition barring the 8" District Court’s “child support” hearing masters from
independently issuing “bench warrants” and imposing jail sentences and other adverse
orders that deprive parents of liberty, property and due process of law, and formally declare
such practices as unconstitutional. (Nev. Const. Art. I Sec. 14) The Nevada Constitution
has not been amended by the People to allow the legislature to enact Statutes, or authorize
Courts to imprison citizens for debts arising from child support obligations. Of course the
legislature and the people are still free to amend the Constitution as prescribed by Article

16, Section 1 of the Constitution of the State of Nevada, so that debts in cases of child

000158

000158




651000

O o0 1 O U Hh W O -

NSYR NG S YO S NO T O T N T S D T S T T e S e T e S e S o el e ey
0 -1 O N R WD = O YW NN R WD = O

000159

support obligations and awards may be included as another exception to Nevada’s debtor’s
prison prohibition.

Furthermore, the hearing masters of the Eighth District should no longer use
Respondent Wolfson’s “Recommendation” form, which is designed to terrify parents who
struggle to meet their obligations of support. Moreover, the Court should also prohibit the
8" District Court Clerk Steven D. Grierson from allowing documents that purport to be
“bench warrants” and other “orders” to be filed onto the 8" District Court record without
bona fide and verified judicial endorsement. Rubber-stamp signatures are just foo easy to
falsify, and too many innocent citizens are being unjustly harmed. Finally, the Court should
issue a writ of mandamus requiring Respondents Gillespie and CCDC to allow the subjects
of “child support” bench warrants to maintain their personal liberty, and not be handcuffed,
restrained, strip-searched, deprived of their communications devices, or unnecessarily
isolated from the outside world when they are detained pursuant to authentic and properly
endorsed “bench warrants” that are issued for “contempt” (NRS 22.040). Although the
Petitioner is currently not confined, he remains subject to future rulings, recommendations,
and unsigned orders, and without a writ of extraordinary relief, future violations of
Petitioner’s rights under the Nevada and U.S. Constitutions are capable of repetition and
evasion of review.

I, Michael Foley, under penalties of perjury, being first duly sworn, depose and say:
That I am the Petitioner in the above-entitled action; that I have read the foregoing
SUPPLEMENT TO PETITION FOR EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF and know the
contents thereof; that the same is true of my own knowledge, except for those matters

contained stated upon information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be

DATED this_| 2 day of Lo C?"’/932013.

true.

Michatl Foley

Petitioner in Proper Person
209 S. Stephanie St. Ste. B-191
Henderson, NV 89012
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SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
This_1D  day ofBECf"‘“DER , 2013.

NOTARY PUBLIC

taasssannaal

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF NEVADA )

) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

On this__ "D day of Necemmer , 2013, before me, the undersigned Notary

Public in and for the said County and State, personally appeared Michael Foley known to

me or proven to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing
SUPPLEMENT TO PETITION FOR EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF, and who

acknowledged to me that he did so freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes

AL A A
V. DB A BDALL A A~ a
BBl

BYRON BROOKS
A Notary Public State of Nevada
No. 13-11008-1

WITNESS my hand and official seal. e B EX. June 4, 2017

B e gl

NOTARY PUBLIC

therein mentioned.

A A AL 2 o4 o

L o g

ARGUMENT

Assuming arguendo that the September 19, 2012 document that purports to be a
bench warrant was duly authorized and endorsed by a District Court Judge, and in fact
enforceable, Respondent Gillespies’ deputies should have never put the Petitioner in hand-
cuffs, or otherwise restrained his personal liberty, as NRS 22.140 prohibits unnecessary
restraint when executing a warrant of attachment for contempt of court.

Had they fulfilled their duty to produce, serve, or at least examine the supposed
“warrant” when they arrested and confined the Petitioner, Respondent Gillespie’s deputies

would have easily seen that it was “not valid” for lack of a judge’s signature. Gillespie’s
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officers were informed that the Petitioner was being arrested for “contempt of court” (RA
009), and from the very moment that they knew or were informed that the Petitioner was
“wanted” for “contempt,” should have followed the proper procedure that should have
already been prescribed by the Sheriff and followed whenever a deputy detains a subject
pursuant to NRS 22, the Statute that provides safeguards to guarantee the “personal liberty”
of citizens who are detained to secure their presence before the Court. Moreover, Gillespie
should be required to allow such persons to make arrangements via any reasonable method
of communication so as to ensure the right to post bail by surety (rather than “cash only” or
“no bail”) pursuant to Court Orders and NRS 22.070. The Supreme Court should prohibit
the hearing masters and the Eighth District Court from routinely imposing “cash bail only”
and “no bail” conditions within the warrants of attachment so as to minimize the risk of
contemnors’ loss of earnings and/or employment. See RA 004, 009.

The 8™ District Court is empowered to designate and appoint hearing masters to
receive and report evidence, and carry out other functions under the close supervision of
the Court. See NRCP 53; NRS 425.381. However, E.D.C.R. 1 prescribes specific
provisions and regulations for the various hearing masters who serve the 8™ District Court.
Some hearing masters have more powers and authority than others. The powers vested in
hearing masters who serve the Family Division of the 8™ District Court are relatively
limited by Court Rule, namely E.D.C.R. 1.40.

Although a hearing master like Sylvia Beller Teuton may request that a District
Court judge issue an “immediate” order finding a litigant in contempt for an alleged child
support arrearage, such a request is very likely to be denied as that option and remedy, to
immediately hold a litigant in contempt, is generally reserved for defiant or disrespectful
behavior exhibited in the presence of the hearing master. Although she independently
“suspended” the “jail sentence” at the same hearing, Hearing Master Beller Teuton did so
in violation of E.D.C.R. 1.40, which requires her to make a report to the presiding judge, or
“request a district court judge serving in the family division to make an immediate

determination of appropriate sanctions for contemptuous behavior.”
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Finally, Respondent Steven B. Wolfson should be prohibited and barred from
authoring contradictory forms that regularly confuse and deceive litigants who might be
persuaded by the misleading language contained therein purporting that they may be
lawfully incarcerated for debts related to child support obligations. As much as Wolfson
would like to have his cake and eat it too, he cannot lawfully continue in his practice of
drafting and filing documents that falsely purport to be “court orders” and “bench
warrants,” especially when he makes the disclaimer that they are not valid order/judgments
“unless signed by a judge.” Wolfson, as well as his deputies, must also be compelled to
surrender the rubber stamps that falsify the seals and signatures of various District Court
judges, as he and his staff routinely use these instruments to create and fabricate the false
court orders and bench warrants (e.g., RA 011) that impugn the civil rights of the people of
Nevada. Finally, Respondent Wolfson, as well as the 8™ District Court, must be compelled
to provide and appoint legal counsel to the Petitioner, as well as all indigent respondents in
child support enforcement actions when incarceration is the remedy proposed by the State.
Although the U.S. Supreme Court stopped short of deciding whether the South Carolina
State Court was absolutely obligated to appoint counsel for Michael D. Turner (Id.), whose
opponent was not represented by counsel, the Court did vaguely suggest that appointment
of counsel would conform to the equal protection guarantee provided by the 14®
Amendment to the U.S. Constitution in some situations:

In particular, that Clause does not require the provision of counsel
where the opposing parent or other custodian (to whom support
funds are owed) is not represented by counsel and the State provides
alternative procedural safeguards equivalent to those we have
mentioned (adequate notice of the importance of ability to pay, fair
opportunity to present, and to dispute, relevant information, and
court findings).

We do not address civil contempt proceedings where the underlying
child support payment is owed to the State, for example, for
reimbursement of welfare funds paid to the parent with custody. See
suyra, at 10. Those proceedings more closely resemble debt-
collection proceedings. The government is likely to have counsel or
some other competent representative. Cf. Johnson v. Zerbst, 304 U.
S. 458, 462-463 (1938) (“[T]he average defendant does not have the
professional legal skill to protect himself when brought before a
tribunal with power to take his life or liberty, wherein the

. prosecution is presented by experienced and learned counsel”
13 000162
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(emphasis added)). And this kind of proceeding is not before us.
Neither do we address what due process requires in an unusually
complex case where a defendant “can fairly be represented only by a
trained advocate.” Gagnon, 411 U. S., at 788; see also Reply Brief
for Petitioner 18-20 (not claiming that Turner’s case is especially
complex).

NRS 125B.150(3) declares the District Attorney as the representative of the State,
and not the parent. The DA might claim that this Petitioner is not entitled to counsel due to
the fact that the petitioner in the child support enforcement action, Mrs. Foley, did not have

her own counsel appear on her behalf. However, the Turner Court upheld its previous

ruling in Johnson v. Zerbst, 304 U.S. 458 462-463(1938), that “the average defendant does

not have the professional legal skill to protect himself when brought before a tribunal with
power to take his life or liberty, wherein the prosecution is presented by experienced and
learned counsel.” For purposes of this controversy, this Supreme Court of Nevada ought to
recognize that the due process protections provided by both the Nevada and U.S.
Constitutions require the appointment of counsel, especially when indigent citizens are
brought before the Court by a State or County prosecutor, or a master is seeking or
considering the imposition of a “jail” sentence or imprisonment as punishment for
contempt of court. However, the Supreme Court may pass on this question of Federal Law
because the Nevada Constitution already prohibits imprisonment for debt, and makes no
exception for child support debt or arrearage. Article 1, Section 14, Constitution of the
State of Nevada.

CONCLUSION

Because these very serious violations of Nevada Law, as well as 8™ District Court
Rules continue with wanton disregard and impunity, the Supreme Court should issue writs
of mandamus, prohibition, and any other extraordinary writ to extinguish these open and
notorious abuses against the Petitioner, and all citizens who are subject to the jurisdiction
of the 8" District Court and its hearing masters. Moreover, the court should fully engage
the full scope of this controversy, and issue the writs requested because (1) without such
relief, further violations of the Petitioner’s rights to due process and equal protection under
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Terminal Co. v. ICC, 219 U. S. 498, 515 (1911)), and (2) there is practically no other plain,

speedy and adequate remedy in the ordinary course of law. NRS 34.170.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2013.

SIGNED,

o~
W
\

15

Michael Foley  /
Petitioner in Proper Person

209 S. Stephanie St. Ste. B-191

Henderson, NV 89012
702-771-9725
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

MICHAEL FOLEY, No. 64351
Petitioner,
vs.

DOUGLAS C. GILLESPIE, CLARK F g L E '
COUNTY SHERIFF; AND CLARK -

COUNTY DETENTION CENTER, MAY 14 2014
Respondents.

TRACIE K. LINDEMAN
CLERK OF SUPREME CQURT

DEPUTY GLERK

ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR EXTRAORDINARY WRIT RELIEF

This is an original proper person petition for extraordinary
relief challenging an order of contempt and seeking petitioner’s release
from confinement in the Clark County Detention Center.

A writ of mandamus is available to compel the performance of
an act that the law requires as a duty resulting from an office, trust, or
station, or to control an arbitrary or capricious exercise of discretion. See
NRS 34.160; Intl Game Tech., Inc. v. Second Judicial Dist. Court, 124
Nev. 193, 197, 179 P.3d 556, 558 (2008). This court may issue a writ of
prohibition to arrest the proceedings of a district court exercising its
judicial functions when such proceedings are in excess of the district
court’s jurisdiction. See NRS 34.320; Smith v. Eighth Judicial Dist. Court,
107 Nev. 674, 677, 818 P.2d 849, 851 (1991). It is within this court’s sole
discretion to determine if a writ petition will be considered. Smith, 107
Nev. at 677, 818 P.2d at 851. Petitioner bears the burden of
demonstrating that extraordinary relief is warranted. Pan v. Eighth

Judicial Dist. Court, 120 Nev. 222, 228, 88 P.3d 840, 844 (2004).
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Having considered the petition, answer, supplement, and
supporting documents,! we conclude that our interveﬁtion by
extraordinary writ relief is not warranted. See NRS 34.160; NRS 34.320;
Smith, 107 Nev. at 677, 818 P.2d at 851. Petitioner challenges the order
holding him in contempt on the basis that it was not signed by a district
judge.2 NRS 425.3844 provides that when no objection to a master's
recommendation is filed within ten days, the order is deemed approved by
the district court, the clerk of the court can file the recommendation, and-
the recommendation has the force and effect of an order or decree of the
district court. See NRS 425.3844(3)(a), (9). Here, petitioner has not
demonstrated that he timely objected to the master’s recommendation to

hold him in contempt. Thus, the order was deemed approved by the

291000
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IWe direct the clerk of this court to file petitioner's motion to
supplement and certificate of service, provisionally received 1n this court
on December 19, 2013. Having considered petitioner’s motion and the
opposition thereto, we grant the motion in part and direct the clerk of this
court to detach from the motion and file petitioner’'s supplemental petition
and  appendix. @ We, however, deny the motion in part regarding
petitioner’'s request for leave to add additional respondents to this writ
petition and to file a reply brief.

2To the extent that petitioner challenges the legality of his
confinement, NRAP 22 requires that an original petition for a writ of
habeas corpus be filed in the district court in the first instance. Moreover,
we note that any such challenge may have been rendered moot upon
petitioner’s release from confinement. See Ex parte Shepley, 66 Nev. 33,
41, 202 P.2d 882, 886 (1949) (explaining that a writ of habeas corpus is
unavailable unless the petitioner is presently restrained).
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district court. Petitioner has therefore not demonstrated that this court’s
intervention by extraordinary writ relief is warranted. See Pan, 120 Nev.

at 228, 88 P.3d at 844. Accordingly, we
ORDER the petition DENIED.

/lw Lty

Hardesty
2’”?% .
Douglas Ve
C”MW’P/ .
Cherry d
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cc:  Michael Foley
Marquis Aurbach Coffing
Liesl K. Freedman
Eighth District Court Clerk
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Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

we’'ll

FRIDAY, AUGUST 08, 2014

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 14:06:25.)
THE COURT: Yeah, but can he be back on Monday or not?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: If you make the order (indiscernible).
THE COURT: Okay. We’ll -- we’ll continue it.

Is that all right with the D.A.?
MR. RAPHAEL: Absolutely.
THE COURT: I’ll just find, he’s in custody and not produced. So
continue it to Monday. That will be -- is that the 11th?
THE CLERK: Yes, August 11th, 2014...
THE COURT: At 1:15.
THE CLERK: ...at 1:15.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 14:07:23.)
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VIVECA MONET WOODS, ESQ.

Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
1900 E. Flamingo Rd., #100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

For the Public by DAFS

The Petitioner: PATRICIA FOLEY (Not present)
For the Petitiomner: Pro se
The Respondent: MICHAEL FOLEY

(Present via video conference

from Clark County Detention Center)
AURORA MARIE MASKALL, ESQ.

Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo,
Attorneys at Law

7575 Vegas Dr., #150
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2014

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 13:29:11.)

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Go ahead (indiscernible) step over here
{(indiscernible) not you (indiscernible). Step over here, please. The
marshal’s (indiscernible).

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand. You do solemnly swear the
testimony you’re about to give in this action shall be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes, Your Honor.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I swear.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE MARSHAL: Okay. Mr. Foley, go ahead and remain at the
microphone.

Everybody else have a seat.
Let’s start with seven two, Your Honor, Foley v Foley. Foley
only is present with his attorney, Ms. Maskall, Bar Number 6410.

MS. MASKALL: Your Honor, Ms. Marie Maskall, Bar Number 6410, on
behalf of Mr. Foley.

THE COURT: This is Case Number R-11-162425.

You missed a court date on February 19th. The Petitioner was
here on that date. Let me hear from the D.A. first, and I’'1ll hear from
your attorney.

MS. WOODS: The Respondent was present October 30th, 2013, in custody

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/11/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 3
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and was given the February 19th, 2014, date in which he failed to appear.

THE COURT: And this is the second time I’'ve seen him in custody. Is
that what you’re saying?

MS. WOODS: It may have been more but just the most recent two times.
The Respondent has an order for $700 out of the Clark County Family Court.
And from 11/1 of 2013 through today, with the med cash and the child
suppert order and the $25 on arrears, $7236 became due. $3000 was an
execution. And that’s the only payment that’s been made since the
Respondent’s last wage withholding payment, July 12th, 2013. So the last
payment has been dated June 6th, 2014. Then the Respondent was told to
return to court. He was told to bring $500 for the February 19th, 2014,
court date that he failed to appear in. There is numerous sanctions stayed
from prior dates. And the bench warrant was for $804.

MS. MASKALL: Your Honor, my client doesn’t have any money.
Unfortunately, I think that he’s been going about this the wrong way and
has been attempting to avoid coming to court to tell you that he didn’t
have any money. I‘ve been retained at the very last second and not yet met
him except through this video. I'm acting unbundled and in a pro bono
capacity right now. I would like the opportunity to speak with Mr. Foley
once he’s out of jail in order to sort this out and to get him on the right
track. If he can’'t afford it, we’ll go back in the D Case and request that
his child support obligation be reduced.

THE COURT: It can be done now. It’s a temporary order, which means

I'm free to reset it at any time.

MS. MASKALL: Well, then we’d ask that you -- that you invest it or
R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/11/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
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that we -- that you lower his child support payment at this point. I’'m not
sure that...

THE COURT: Does he work?

MS. MASKALL: ...he has the financial disclosure...

THE COURT: Does he work? I don’t have a -- what -- on what basis?
Is he unemployed?

MS. MASKALL: Your Honor, I believe that he has his own business; and
that it’s -- the money fluctuates; and he’s not steady. He doesn’t have a
steady flow of income at this particular moment. Obviously, I'll let him
address that with you.

THE COURT: Well, what’s his income every month? What -- what should
we reduce it to?

MS. MASKALL: Mr. Foley, what is your current monthly income?

MR. FOLEY: It’s 800 to $1000 a month.

THE COURT: All right. How would he be able to prove that, if he had
to bring documents to court?

MS. MASKALL: Oh I'm gonna have to defer to him again, Your Honor.

Mr. Foley, how could you prove that you earned 800 to $1000 a

month?

MR. FOLEY: I can bring my records.

THE COURT: What -- what kind of records is the D.A. looking for?

MS. WOODS: Well, Your Honor, the -- the custodian was present
February 19th, 2014, because that was supposed to be the modification or
considerate -- a Consideration of a Modification. And now that she’s not

present, I would feel that it would be unfair to modify an order when he

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/11/2014 TRANSCRIPT
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didn’t appear when she was here. And he would need to bring tax returns,
profit and loss statements...

THE COURT: For la- for -- for which years?

MS. WOODS: He -- it would be appropriate, according to statute for
the last three years. But for R and A’'s sake, we just need 2013 and...

MS. MASKALL: When...

MS. WOODS: ...so far for 2014.

MS. MASKALL: When was the decree entered?

MS. WOODS: The decree was entered in 2009, September 25th, 2009.

MS. MASKALL: Okay. So there’s no objection to the last three years,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: The last two would be fine.

MS. MASKALL: Okay.

THE COURT: But we -- I think what the -- we look at, what seems to
be more relevant for current income is a profit and loss statement. If
it’s certified by his accountants, that would be acceptable as well. So he
needs 2012, 2013 IRS tax returns and a recent profit and loss statement.
What can he pay to get out?

MS. MASKALL: Your Honor, as far as I --and again, I --I'1l1l have to
defer to him. I believe that he did have some money in his pocket when

they arrested him. We’d like to apply that. I'm not sure that he has any

other money because I know that he was looking at -- at asking people to
gather up money to release him from bail and -- or from jail and nothing
happened.

Mr. Foley, do you have any additional money other than the $50

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/11/2014 TRANSCRIPT
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that was in your pocket?

MR. FOLEY: $17 in the bank.

MS. MASKALL: $17...

MR. FOLEY: In the bank.

MS. MASKALL: ...in the bank.

THE COURT: What’s the D.A.’s request?

MS. WOODS: Your Honor, the Respondent was allowed to pay $500 for
the February 19th, 2014, court date, which is less than the bench warrant
of 804. So my position is, at the very least, half of the pay or stay
amount that he was supposed to bring. His arrest date was the 6th of
August.

MS. MASKALL: And, Your Honor, it’s my understanding that my client
had filed a -- an appeal with the supreme court because of this particular
case. That appeal was denied. And I'm just asking that he be released so
that I can explain to him how to get what he wants from the Court, i.e., a
reduction in his child support. And I don’t believe -- if he’s got $17 in
his - -in his bank account right now, $50 on him, he didn’'t have the $500
to come to court in February. I don’t know why he didn’t make it to court
in February.

THE COURT: This is the problem. You don’t pay. Not only do you not
come to court month after month after month goes by, and the only -- I
heard the D.A. just tell me that the only payment in 2014 was...

What, Ms. D.A.?

MS. WOODS: It was...

THE COURT: An involuntary payment, right?

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/11/2014 TRANSCRIPT
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MS. WOODS: Yes, it was an involuntary payment.
THE COURT: Something the D.A. had to snatch from your bank account.

And how much did they snatch?

MS. WOODS: $3000 and it...
THE COURT: So he did have some money to pay, but he chose not to.
And the D.A. had to go get it.

I mean, that’s -- that’s what it looks like, sir. So January
came by. You paid zero child support. February came by. You paid zero.
You could’ve paid $100 a month. You could’ve paid $50 a month. And if you
were struggling, we would have accepted that. I would’ve accepted that.
But deciding to pay zerc, waiting to get arrested, it’s not helping your
case at all, sir. These are three children that you have.

MR. FOLEY: I’'m sup-...

THE COURT: They do deserve...

MR. FOLEY: ...my children tomorrow.

THE COURT: vyour financial support. Three children.

MR. FOLEY: I'm supposed to see...

THE COURT: All right.

MR. FOLEY: ...my children tomorrow. And I’'ve been denied my
visitation consistently.

THE COURT: All right. You have a good lawyer...

MR. FOLEY: Last month...

THE COURT: ...here. She can advise you on that. But just because
you don‘t see your kids, sir, it’s not a reason to decide you’re not gonna

pay child support. All right? But if you’re not paying, it’s not a reason

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/11/2014 TRANSCRIPT
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for the mother to say you can’'t see the kids either. But that’s...

MR. FOLEY: That’s what'’s happening.

THE COURT: ...one thing that has to be taken up in a different
court.

(UNIDENTIFIED BACKGROUND MULTI-SPEAKING)

THE COURT: All right?

All right. What I’'m gonna do today over the D.A.’'s objection
because we have a temporary order, I’'m gonna reduce it to $300 a month.
That’s the minimum for three children. This is temporary. All right? And
the effective date will be this month.

MS. WOODS: Your Honor...

THE COURT: I see that the Petitioner is also providing health
insurance, and you were contributing an amount to that. When we come back
next date, I am gonna ask the D.A. to contact her and bring an updated
information on how much she pays for the children’s health insurance; and
that will be addressed.

MS. WOODS: Your Honor, the involuntary payment was actually a split.
The Respondent was to receive $3000 and Clark County $3000. The most
recent letter referring to that settlement was June 2nd, 2014. So I'm
assuming the Respondent had $3000 at some point after June 2nd.

MS. MASKALL: I'm not sure that I even understand that. So...

MS. WOODS: It was —-- it was something that Hennepin County,
Minnesota -- it was a lawsuit apparently or...

MS. MASKALL: Your Honor, we’ll do an accounting. Is that good?

We’ll do an accounting of the money.
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THE COURT: I'm not sure that’s what the D.A.’s stating.
MS. WOODS: What -- I'm saying that he received $3000 following the
court matter in Minnesota, but didn’t pay any child support, except...

MS. MASKALL: Well, and...

MS. WOODS: ...for what was taken.
MS. MASKALL: We have no -- well, I don’t have any proof then he
actually received it. So what I'm saying is, we will provide the Court

with an accounting. If he did receive it, we’ll provide the Court with an
accounting as to where the money went if he received it; or if he didn’t
receive it...

THE COURT: I thought that was...

MS. MASKALL: ...we’ll explain that.
THE COURT: ...the money the D.A. got. I don’t know.
MS. WOODS: We received three -- one-half. So we received 3000. He

would’ve receive 3000, so.

THE COURT: Oh I see.

MS. WOODS: Oh.

THE COURT: I gotcha. Okay.

MS. WOODS: Okay. That’'s...

THE COURT: All right. Gotcha.

MS. WOODS: ...why I'm saying that.
THE COURT: So you’re saying -- the D.A.’s saying, he got his
settlement; and the D.A. got three -- half of it.

MS. WOODS: Yes.

MS. MASKALL: Now I understand.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/11/2014 TRANSCRIPT
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THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MASKALL: Okay.

THE COURT: I didn’t understand either. Okay. So it’s -- going
forward, it’s 300 current; 25 on arrears; the $79 contribution towards the
medical, stays at 79. It’s 404. We’ll come back in a few months to
address your request to modify. You need to, you know, bring your
documents. I am asking that five more days be served unless you come up
with $200. 1It’s a minimal amount of money, 200. 200 will get you out
today, sir; otherwise, you won’'t be released until...

THE CLERK: August 1leth, 2014.

THE COURT: All right. The 200 is from 9/19 of 2012, stay jail time.
The rest is stay. Just so his attorney knows, he has a total of, excluding
the five days from today, he has six- 70 -- sev- 70 days of stay jail time
hanging over his head.

MS. MASKALL: 707

THE COURT: 70.

MS. MASKALL: Okay.

(UNIDENTIFIED BACKGROUND MULTI-SPEAKING)

MS. MASKALL: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And the return date will be?

THE CLERK: December 9th, 2014, 9:15 a.m.

THE COURT: All right. December 9. At what time?

THE CLERK: 9:15 a.m., Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

All right. Thank you.
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MS. MASKALL: Thank you, Your Honor.
MR. FOLEY: Thank you, Ms. Maskall, and, Your Honor.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 13:40:29.)
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MICHAEL FOLEY

209 S. Stephanie St. Ste B-191 CLERICOR THE COURT
Henderson, NV 89012

Telephone: (702) 771-9725

Defendant in Proper Person

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
PATRICIA FOLEY
Petitioner, Case No. R-11-162425
Dept. No.  “C” / Child Support
Vs.
Date of Hearing: December 9, 2014
MICHAEL FOLEY, Time of Hearing: 9:00 a.m.
Respondent.

RESPONDENT’S RESPONSE TO THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S MOTION TO
MODIFY CHILD SUPPORT

COMES NOW, Respondent Michael Foley, in Proper Person, and hereby files this
RESPONSE to the pending MOTION. Due to circumstances beyond the his control,
Respondent respectfully requests a waiver of personal attendance due to his required

presence in the U.S. District Court.
FACTS

The Respondent's monthly income and necessary expenses, as reflected within

Exhibit "A," show that his current net income is at or near the Federal poverty measure. He
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has been granted in forma pauperis status in not just the 8th District Court, but also the U.S.
District Court, as evidenced by Exhibit "B."

The Respondent is required to be present at a hearing scheduled by a U.S.
Magistrate Judge, at practically the same time as this hearing, concerning an action he has
filed to obtain injunctive and other relief arising from a claim he has brought against
certain Clark County agents who have substantially hindered his ability to have fair
employment opportunities by unjustly entering his name into the Nevada Central Registry
for the Collection of Information Concerning the Abuse or Neglect of a Child established
by NRS 432.100. In the year 2012, the Respondent's name was entered into the registry in
retaliation for having sued the Clark County DFS agent who maliciously and falsely
prosecuted the Respondent so that the Petitioner, Patricia Foley, would win the underlying
divorce and child custody litigation. Said action is now before the 9th Circuit Court of
Appeals, and the action for retaliation is just beginning in the U.S. District Court. The
Respondent is hopeful that Clark County and its officials will soon remove his name from
the registry so that he may become eligible for any and all employment opportunities for
which he is qualified. In the mean time, the Respondent works very hard serving various
private and individual employers who retain him for technical support and tutoring
services. Because the District Attorney has suspended the Respondent's driver's license, he
1s extremely burdened and bears higher than normal transportation expenses, and is still
unable to utilize any professional license having been denied equal custody, and a fair and

favorable child support award.

ARGUMENT
The Court should not impose a child support burden greater than the statutory

minimum.,

Although the Plaintiff's gross income is currently in excess of $1200 per month, this

amount is only slightly above what he has been earning throughout the year. As the number
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of individuals who are willing to hire him has increased, so has his cost of transportation,
and other expenses related to his self-employment. This year, 2014, will be the first year
that the Respondent will be required to file a Federal Tax return as his earned income since
2007 has been well below the minimum required by the IRS and statutory reporting
requirements. The Respondent is currently using borrowed money to meet his monthly
expenses, but hopes to find a way to reduce costs. Moreover, there has been a change in
circumstances that warrants a change in custody, and the Respondent expects to have no
less than equal custody, once a motion or other action can be entertained by the new judge

elected to Department "C."

CONCLUSION
Because the Respondent is a pauper, the Court should either maintain or lower the
Respondent's child support burden to the minimal amount that is just.

DATED this 8" day of December, 2014.

/ Michael Foley /

Michael Foley, Respondent in Pro Per

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The foregoing RESPONSE TO THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S MOTION TO
MODIFY CHILD SUPPORT was served upon Respondent Patricia Foley by and through

her attorney, Steven B. Wolfson and/or his deputy, via first class mail, postage prepaid to:

Patricia Foley, c/o Steven B. Wolfson and deputies
1900 East Flamingo Rd. Ste. 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
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Case 2:14-cv-00084-RFB-NJK  Document 18 Filed 11/24/14 Page 1 of 1 000189

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEVADA
MICHAEL FOLEY, )
Plaintiff(s), g Case No. 2:14-cv-00094-RFB-NJK
VS. g ORDER SETTING HEARING
LOREA AROSTEGUI, et al., g (Docket No. 6)
Defendant(s). %

Plaintiff Michael Foley is proceeding in this action pro se. On March 10, 2014, the Court
granted Plaintiff’s request pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1915 to proceed in forma pauperis. Docket No.
4. The Court further screened the complaint pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1915(a) and dismissed all
claims without prejudice, except for Plaintiff’s First Amendment right to petition the government
for redress of grievances claim. /d., at 5. The Court allowed Plaintiff an opportunity to amend his
complaint, and that amended complaint has now been filed. Docket No. 6. The Court hereby SETS
a hearing on Plaintiff’s amended complaint for December 9, 2014, at 10:00 a.m. in Courtroom 3B.
Plaintiff shall attend the hearing. THERE WILL BE NO EXCEPTIONS TO THIS APPEARANCE
REQUIREMENT.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED: November 24, 2014

NANCY J, KOPP]
United State$-Magisirate Judge
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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PATRICIA FOLEY,
Petitioner, DEPT. C
vs.

MICHAEL A. FOLEY,
Respondent.

)
)
)
)
) APPEAL NO. 69997
)
)
)

CASE NO. R-11-162425-R

BEFORE THE HONORABLE SYLVIA TEUTON

TRANSCRIPT RE: MOTION FOR REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENT OF CHIID SUPPORT

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 09, 2014

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 12/09/2014

TRANSCRIPT

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQ SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
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APPEARANCES :

For the Public by DAFS

The Petitioner:
For the Petitioner:

The Respondent:
For the Respondent:

ALEC JASON RAPHAEL, ESQ.

Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
1900 E. Flamingo Rd., #100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

PATRICIA FOLEY
Pro se

MICHAEL FOLEY (Not present)
Pro se

R-11-162425-R

12/09/2014 TRANSCRIPT

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA TUESDAY, DECEMBER 09, 2014

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 09:53:18.)

THE MARSHAL: Just go ahead and have a seat right there.

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear the
testimony you’re about to give in this action shall be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MS. FOLEY: Yes.

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: This is Case Number R-11-162425.

Let me ask the D.A. It looks like Mr. Foley did file a
response to the request to modify and said he had to appear in U.S.
District Court. Let me hear from the D.A.

MR. RAPHAEL: Thank you for coming to court, ma’am. You can have a
seat.

MS. FOLEY: Okay. Thank you.

MR. RAPHAFEL: The Respondent’s unbundled attorney withdrew. The
Court initiated this modification. He’s self-employed. He filed a
response yesterday pro per. He did request a continuance.

THE COURT: He attached the notice from district court...

MR. RAPHAEL: He...

THE COURT: ...that did...

MR. RAPHAEL: He did.

THE COURT: ...say he was due there...
MR. RAPHAEL: He -- he -- he did.
R-11-162425-R FOLEY 12/09/2014 TRANSCRIPT

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQ SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 3(
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THE COURT: ...today.

MR. RAPHAEL: He did waitvtill yvesterday to tell us but that...

THE COURT: Yes, he did.

MR. RAPHAEL: That’s a separate matter on -- okay. Two -- two
issues. One, we’'re here on a modification.

THE COURT: 30 days. (Indiscernible).

MR. RAPHAEL: He self-reported his gross monthly income. But I don’'t
mind continuing it.

THE COURT: Well, do you have any independently verified...

MR. RAPHAEL: No.

THE COURT: ...income? Why? Is he self-employed?

MR. RAPHAEL: Yes, he is.

THE COURT: Is he self-employed, ma’am?

MS. FOLEY: I do have a ad he put in on Craigslist. That’s where
he’s working.

THE COURT: Did you give that to your caseworker yet?

MS. FOLEY: No.

THE COURT: All right. Do you have it with you to give to the D.A.?

MS. FOLEY: I can give him the copy I printed from Craigslist.

THE COURT: Okay. Because he has to be in district court. And that
will su- that supersedes this court.

MS. FOLEY: So is district court today is for child support also?

THE COURT: It’s probably a criminal or a civil matter. I have no
idea what that’s for.

MR. RAPHAEL: He -- he’s suing DFS.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 12/09/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 4
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THE COURT: Oh is that what he’s doing?

MR. RAPHAEL: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, I’1ll print out -- I don’t think you got a
copy. He mailed a copy to the D.A. for you. But I’'ll print it out so you
can read it.

MS. FOLEY: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. He just filed it yesterday. And he did file an
income and an expense report.

MS. FOLEY: Thank you.

THE COURT: (Indiscernible) put it on the conflict calendar
(indiscernible) .

THE CLERK: In 30 days?

THE COURT: Mm-hm.

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: He hasn’t been paying, huh? Are you gonna...

MR. RAPHAEL: No.

THE COURT: ...start a contempt show cause or...

MR. RAPHAEL: He is under an order to show cause.

THE COURT: He is? All right.

MR. RAPHAEL: So I —-- I...

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. RAPHAEL: ...was gonna -- so I'm gonna request the contempt and a
bench warrant.

THE COURT: Well, I'm not, Mr. D.A. Otherwise, if he didn’t have

that appearance in district court, I absolutely...

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 12/09/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 5
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MR. RAPHAEL: Okay.
THE COURT: . ..would.
MR. RAPHAEL: That’s fine.

THE COURT: But I’ll find that he needs to pay monthly or face

imposition of contempt; continue, as he has a documented appearance in U.S.

District Court on another matter scheduled for today at 10:00 - 10:00 a.m.

Okay. Respondent is self-employed, you said?

MR. RAPHAEL: That’s his self -- that’s his self-report. I don’'t
have. ..

THE COURT: He is.

MR. RAPHAEL: ...the other info.

THE COURT: What type of work does he do?

MS. FOLEY: He’'s do computer repairs.

THE COURT: Okay. He is to bring copies of filed tax returns next
court date for years 2012 and 2013, per 125B.080 —-- NRS 125B.080. Okay.

Return date is...
THE CLERK: January 28, 2015, at 1:45 p.m.
THE COURT: Okay. We will proceed on that date. Thank you.
THE MARSHAL: You can...

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 09:59:06.)

/177
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/177
/117
/117

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 12/09/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, lLas Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977

o

Q

00195

00195

000195



961000

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

* k*k * Kk *

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the digital proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best
of my ability.

Cfiii4ﬂ<4cz;%2522£19

SHERRY JUSTICE,
Transcribelgy/ II

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 12/09/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977

o

ﬂ

00196

00196

000196






61000

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FILED
FEB -7 2017

x' »
CLZgHK oég““m,‘ﬁf-

TRANS

COPY

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. R-11-162425-R
DEPT. C

PATRICIA FOLEY,
Petitioner,

vs.

MICHAEL A. FOLEY,

)
)
)
)
) APPEAL NO. 69997
)
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)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JAMES DAVIS

TRANSCRIPT RE: MOTION FOR REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2015
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For the Public by DAFS

The Petitioner:
For the Petitioner:

The Respondent:
For the Respondent:

ALEC JASON RAPHAEL, ESQ.

Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
1900 E. Flamingo Rd., #100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

PATRICIA FOLEY
Pro se

MICHAEL FOLEY (Not present)
Pro se
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2015

PROCEEDTINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 14:06:28.)

THE COURT: We’ll call R162425, Resp- or Petitioner only.

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand. You solemnly swear the
testimony you’'re about to give in this action shall be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MS. FOLEY: Yes.

THE CLERK: Thank you. You may be seated.

THE COURT: Mr. District Attorney.

MR. RAPHAEL: Okay. This is actually -- it’s —-- it’s -- it’s a
review and adjustment and an enforcement review. And we have enough
information to proceed.

Last hearing, the Respondent requested a continuance of his
review and adjustment because he -- he -- he had submitted proof that he
had a -- a hearing in federal court that day. So the Court granted that.
However, in the response that he filed on December 8th, he self-reported
his gross monthly income.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.

MR. RAPHAEL: So we are able to proceed with the modification today.

THE COURT: And his gross monthly income was?

MR. RAPHAEL: $2,512.95. We’re gonna request 29 percent of that for
the support of the three children in this case.

And, Ms. Clerk, this is not a conflict case.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 01/28/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 3

(@)

000199

00199

000199



002000

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

THE COURT: Okay. And it says child support at 722. A round up
there.

MR. RAPHAEL: And, Your Honor, previously medical cash in lieu of
health insurance was set at $79.

Ma’am, do you still have health insurance for your children?

MS. FOLEY: Yes, I do.

MR. RAPHAEL: And is it approximately the same cost?

MS. FOLEY: Correct.

MR. RAPHAEL: Okay. Your Honor, we’re gonna ask that that $79 a
month continue as medical cash in lieu of health insurance.

THE COURT: Very well.

MR. RAPHAEL: In addition, this was already found that it was going
to be effective August 1lst. So that’s our request for today. Modification
effective 8/1/14. And it was pre- it was pre-filled in on the next page.

Getting to the enforcement part of this case, last hearing, the
Respondent was admonished in writing by the Court to start making monthly
payments or face contempt. He bailed out two hearings ago on August 13th,
but he’s not paid anything since. So he’s made his choice. Now there was
a review hearing already set for February 18th, but giving him another
month really isn’t gonna make a difference. I’'m gonna ask that that be
vacated and that a bench warrant be issued. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. Madam clerk, we’re gonna go ahead and vacate the
February 18th hearing and issue a bench warrant for his nonappearance.

Okay. I find the Respondent in contempt of court for failing

to pay his child support; therefore, sentence him to the 25 days in the

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 01/28/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 4
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Clark County Detention Center. That sentence will be stayed until the next
court hearing. Issue a no-bail bench warrant, whereby the Respondent can
be released upon the payment of $1000. We’ll vacate the February hearing.
Anything else, ma’am?

MS. FOLEY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 2All right. Thank you for coming in. You’'re always
welcome, but you don’t have to come if you don’t want to.

MS. FOLEY: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

MS. FOLEY: Thank you.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 14:11:48.)
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The Petitioner: PATRICIA FOLEY (Not present)
For the Petitioner: Pro se

The Respondent: MICHAEL FOLEY
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from Clark County Detention Center)
For the Respondent: Pro se
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 2015

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 13:38:10.)
THE COURT: This is R-11-162425.
You’'re still under ocath, sir. This is for your children

Michael, Elizabeth and Therese. And it looks like you missed a court date
a couple months ago, January 28. Now Patricia, she was here. All right.
We —-- it was a motion to modify your child support. It looks like we used
your self-reported monthly income, and we set it at 729 temporarily. Is
there a reason why you weren’t here?

MR. FOLEY: On the 28th, I never received a summons, Your Honor, or
an order to appear. And I did try to file a -- an objection after I
received the notice that -- of the Master’s Recommendation. And the court
clerk would not let me file it. The court clerk refused the filing of my
objection saying that I needed to fi- pay a $240 filing fee, an initial
appearance fee; and I don’t find anywhere in NRS that says I have to file a
-- an initial appearance, file...

THE COURT: It’s not in NRS. It’s in -- in the Civil Rules of Civil
Procedure. It’'s a...

MR. FOLEY: I didn’t find anything in...

THE COURT: All right.

MR. FOLEY: ...NRCP either, Your Honor that requires...
THE CQURT: So -- well, there is a...
MR. FOLEY: ...a filing fee.
THE COURT: ...filing fee. And each -- each -- every county has a
R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/15/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEC SERVICES
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right to set their own fees. And that’s what Clark County’s fees are.

MR. FOLEY: And I don’t...

THE COURT: All right. I do -- I’'m looking at a notice of hearing.
It was filed December 24th of 2014. BAnd it is a certificate of mailing.
I'm looking at Michael Anthony Foley, 209 Stephanie Street, B191.

MR. FOLEY: Okay.

THE COURT: It was mailed -- at Henderson, Nevada, 89012. It was
mailed December 24th.

MR. FOLEY: I did not see that as an order to appear or as a summons,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: It’'s diffi-

MR. FOLEY: And I...

THE COURT: Sir...

MR. FOLEY: I would...

THE COURT: Sir, it’s not -- okay. I don’t know why you think it has
to be because it doesn’t. It’s a -- simply a notice of hearing letting you
know we’re gonna have the whole court hearing to modify your child support.
There doesn’t have...

MR. FOLEY: But I didn’t ask for a hearing, Your Honor.

THE COURT: ...to be a summons, sir. You don’t have to be served in
person for a subsequent appearances like that. All right.

So let me hear from the D.A.

MS. ROSS: Thank you, Your Honor. The Respondent was arrested on

April 9th on a bench warrant from January 2015. The bench warrant is for

$1000. Our investigator who arrested Mr. Foley, found him by way of

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/15/2015 TRANSCRIPT
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Craigslist. Mr. Foley has several ads on Craigslist advertising computer
work -- extensive computer work that he does. And within all of his
advertisements, he states, my long list of clients keeps me busy. So
apparently he is making money. He is working. However, the last payment
we received was August 2014 for only $200. It appears that Mr. Foley puts
a lot of effort into not paying. If he only put half as much effort, maybe
this child could be supported. We’'re asking for a finding of contempt,
imposition of time with the release amount of the bench warrant in the
amount of $1000.

THE COURT: Is there anything you want to say?

MR. FOLEY: Yes, Your Honor. I’'d like to invoke my 14th Amendment
Right to appointed counsel. The 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution as
interpreted by the United States Supreme Court in Turner versus Rogers, I
am entitled to Court-appointed counsel because the opposing party is
represented by counsel, the State is represented by counsel. I do not...

THE COURT: Well, first of all...

MR. FOLEY: ...have counsel.

THE COURT: ...that’s incorrect. The opposing party is not
represented by counsel.

MR. FOLEY: The State is represented by (indiscernible).

THE COURT: The Sta- the -- the State represents the interest of the
State. And the D.A. can tell you that.

MR. FOLEY: Okay. And therefore...

THE COURT: But let me hear from -- let me hear a reply from the D.A.

MR. FOLEY: Your Honor, I’'m not done with my legal argument. It’s

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/15/2015 TRANSCRIPT
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the -- if -- if you’'re gonna have...
THE COURT: You want -- you want an appointment of...
MR. FOLEY: ...a D.A. reply...
THE COURT: ...counsel. Let me have the D.A. reply, and then I’'1l1l

hear from you again.

MR. FOLEY: Thank you.

MS. ROSS: Your Honor, there is no right to appointment of counsel in
these types of civil cases. As you stated, we do not represent the
Petitioner. We don’'t represent any parties. We represent the interests of
the State. So this is not a situation that is similar to Turner v Rogers.

MR. FOLEY: Your Honor, this proceeding is criminal in nature. I’ve
been chained. 1I’ve been confined. And even though you may want to label

it as a civil action, it is a de facto criminal proceeding. And therefore,

I am entitled under -- under the U.S. Constitution to have appointed
counsel. If the Court wishes to not -- to deny my request for appointed
counsel, then that’s an issue that can be addressed later on in -- in the

appeals process. And then I have other legal arguments to make, as well,
and other facts to state for the record.

THE COURT: Anything else?

MR. FOLEY: From me, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. FOLEY: Yes, Your Honor. I have seven reasons why I should be
released today. Number 1, I haven’'t seen my daughter, Elizabeth, in three
weeks. Number 2, I haven’t seen my son, Michael, in two weeks. And number

3, I have not -- I’'ve only seen my daughter, Therese, once in the last

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/15/2015 TRANSCRIPT
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three years. And that’s all because of the Petitioner’s efforts to deprive
me of my fundamental constitutional right to be a parent to my child.

Number 4, I try to -- I need to change out my contact lenses.
I'm a contact lens user. I'm dependent of contact lenses to be able to
see. If I take them out, the I won’t be able to take them back in without
storage solution, which I believe that this facility should provide, given
that it’s a -- a -- a health issue.

And then also I need to get back to work as the district
attorney pointed out. I do try to keep busy, as -- as best I can. I do
not charge very much for the work that I do, which helps me keep busy.
There are a number of people who depend on me, including seniors and some
disabled people that depend on me for the services that I provide.

And -- and if I'm not allowed to be released to resume my
occupation and my vocation, then I’1l have to apply for public assistance;
and that’s ~- that would be unfair to the -- to the taxpayer if I have to
apply for public assistance, when I am capable of supporting myself by the
work that I do. And I do fully support my children. Money is not the only
way to support a child. Time is just as good as money.

Number 7, at least two of my children want their father to be
free and available to them. I’ve missed several visits because of this
incidents and incarceration.

And these are my legal argumentsg. Number 1, jurisdiction is
with the district court. I think...

THE COURT: All right. Just a moment. Let me address some of your

allegations and statements and arguments. First of all, I don’t want this

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/15/2015 TRANSCRIPT
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personally to be a criminal proceeding, like you indicate. I’'m merely
following the law. And the law has already established that child support
cour- court is a civil proceeding. It is not criminal. Under our laws,
you do not have a constitutional right for me to appoint a free lawyer to
you. 8o your request is therefore denied.
Second of all you say that I should let you out because you

haven’t seen your children. Well, sir, I really sympathize with that. I
think it’s wrong for parents to hold children over each other’s heads and
treat them like property to get them to do things or not do things. But
that has nothing to do with child support. The U.S. Supreme Court, many
years ago saw fit to separate those two issues. So whether or not you pay
your child support has nothing to do with whether or not you get to see
your children. That is why we have a higher court than this court. We
have family district court. You have always been free to file motions. I
-- I see that you were recently there. There’s a family court order from
November of 2014. So you know what the procedures are. You know...

MR. FOLEY: I have no...

THE COURT: ...how to follow those rules. I just saw the -- I just
saw the -- the...

MR. FOLEY: I have no knowledge of...

THE COURT: ...the actual motion...
MR. FOLEY: ...a family court proceeding.
THE COURT: ...and order.

MR. FOLEY: November...

THE COURT: You say you need to get...
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me.

on you, like, seniors and people that rely on your work. Well, what about

your kids, sir? Your kids come first. Your kids should be...

All right? And that’s not something that you’ve stepped up to the plate to

do.

appreciate that, sir. I’'m a mother. So I understand that. Kids need love
and attention, as well as money, because they -- you need to buy food. You
need to have a roof over their head. But you are under a Court order to
pay support. Unless I have an order that says you pay zero, I'm gonna

enforce the prior orders that obligate you to pay.

to pay any amount since August of 2014. Now, if you’ve given money
directly to Patr- Patricia, that is going against the Court order; and you

won’'t get credit for it. You have to pay through the court. All right?

Thank you.

And then you say that money isn’t the only way to support a child. I

0p0210

MR. FOLEY: ...can you please describe it to me? I have no idea.
THE COURT: ...back to work because people depend on you. Well, what
your kids, sir? Your -- your kids...

MR. FOLEY: They depend on me every...

THE COURT: ...should depend on you.

MR. FOLEY: ...Tuesday and Thursday.

THE COURT: I didn’t interrupt you. I don’t expect you to interrupt

So first of all, you say you have all these people that depend

MR. FOLEY: They do.

THE COURT: ...depend -- should be able to financially depend on you.

And what I have in front of me, sir, is that you have refused

So based on all those things, sir...
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000211
MR. FOLEY: I still have legal arguments to make. And under
Nevada. ..
THE COURT: All right, sir.
MR. FOLEY: Code of (indiscernible)...
THE COURT: I -- we're -- we’re done.
MR. FOLEY: ...I must be heard.
THE COURT: I find that you are in contempt of Court. You are -- how
many days has he been in jail?
MS. ROSS: He was arrested on the 9th.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. FOLEY: Your Honor, I still have a legal argument to make.
THE COURT: Oh I’'ve heard enough, sir.
All right. You will be in -- remanded into custody for 19 days
from now. I’'ve considered the time you’ve already been in jail.
MR. FOLEY: Your Honor, I...
THE COURT: That’s from May...
MR. FOLEY: ...I would like my objection...
THE COURT: ...15th of 2012. There’s 20 days there. You’ve been in
-- found in contempt many times before. This is nothing new to you. So...
MR. FOLEY: But I’'d like to -- my objection to go on the record.
THE COURT: So the rest of the time -- you -- you’ve made sufficient
record, sir.
MR. FOLEY: No, I want my objection within a ten-day period as
required by EDCR 1 (indiscernible) one.
THE COURT: I don’'t have -- I'm not your personal lawyer, sir. I
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don’t have an obligation to -- to do that...

MR. FOLEY: Your Honor...

THE COURT: ...for you. Okay?

MR. FOLEY: . (indiscernible) can’t tell the...

THE COURT: I'm not...

MR. FOLEY: ...truth (indiscernible)...

THE COURT: ...gonna object to myself. You need to figure out a way
to that.

MR. FOLEY: The Court must accept my objection.

THE COURT: Okay. So...

MR. FOLEY: Under the (indiscernible) objection...

THE COURT: 19 days are imposed. This -- this is previously approved

jail time.

You’'ve been found in contempt many times before...

MR. FOLEY: Your Honor...

THE COURT: .sir. I can go...

MR. FOLEY: .no district court judge has...

THE COURT: .through the dates if you want.

MR. FOLEY: .endorsed a single recommendation of yours. The
presiding judge must sign your recommendation.

THE COURT: And they have, sir.

MR. FOLEY: You even in your own language...

THE COURT: Sir, I'm not gonna...

MR. FOLEY: ..in your own words...

THE COURT: ...argue with you anymore. I'm not here...

MR. FOLEY: ...this is not an order or a judgment...
R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/15/2015 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 11

000212

ﬁ00212

000212



€12000

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

THE COURT: ...to argue with you, sir.

MR. FOLEY: ...unless signed by a judge. I’'m making...

THE COURT: I am...

MR. FOLEY: ...pointing out your words. It says...

THE COURT: I am not...

MR. FOLEY: ...not an order...

THE COURT: ...gonna argue with you...

MR. FOLEY: ...or a judgment...

THE COURT: ...anymore, sir.

MR. FOLEY: ...unless it’s signed by a judge. It was never signed by
a judge. It’s only signed by you...

THE COURT: Well, that’s what you...

MR. FOLEY: ...and the district attorney.

THE COURT: .say.

MR. FOLEY: (Indiscernible) about...

THE COURT: But that’s not...

MR. FOLEY: Well, no, that’s what...

THE COURT: .that’s not the truth...

MR. FOLEY: .you say...

THE COURT: .of it.

MR. FOLEY: .in your order, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That’s what you say. That’s not the truth.

MR. FOLEY: (Indiscernible) the last order. Read it. It says
this...

THE COURT: Okay. The last order was signed by the...
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MR. FOLEY: ... (indiscernible).

THE COURT: ...family court judge. So anyway...

MR. FOLEY: Which family court judge? What order was that?
Communicate, please.

THE COURT: Okay. You had $1000 release amount. I'll reduce...

MR. FOLEY: Which family court...

THE COURT: ...1it to...
MR. FOLEY: ...judge? It was blank.
THE COURT: ...$900.

MR. FOLEY: It’s blank, Your Honor. No family...
THE COURT: So the release date...
MR. FOLEY: ...court judge ever signed it.
THE COURT: Sir...
THE. CLERK: It will be May 4th...
THE COURT: ...you need to stop talking.
THE CLERK: ...two-thousand four -- 2015.
THE COURT: What was that again? I couldn’t hear over him.
THE CLERK: May 4th, 2015.
THE COURT: All right.
We’ll -- we’re gonna have a pay stay, Ms. Clerk, for June. You
can overbook.
All right. You must bring or have paid two months’ worth of
child support. 8o for you that’s $1666.
MR. FOLEY: May I please have the name of the judge who signed the

last Court order, Your Honor?
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THE COURT: The return date, when the clerk’s ready.
THE CLERK: June 17th, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

THE COURT: You be seated, sir.

MR. FOLEY: May I please have the name of the family...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Have a seat.

THE COURT: You can be seated. Thank you.

MR. FOLEY: (Indiscernible) court.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: William...

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 13:50:10.)

* Kk * % *

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the digital proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best
of my ability.
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115 Filed 08/07/12 Page 18 of 21 00003
A. Granting judgment in STUART’s favor on Plaintiff’s First Cause of Action under 42

U.S.C. §1983 because:

(1)  This cause of action is barred by the statute of limitations;

(2)  Defendant STUART has qualified immunity from suit under 42 U.S.C. §1983
alleging a violation of civil rights; and

(3)  There is no allegation or evidence of the violation of a known constitutional
right.

B. Granting judgment in STUART’s favor on Plaintiff’s Second Cause of Action

asserting a conspiracy to deprive Plaintiff of Constitutional rights in violation of 42

U.S.C. §1985(3) because:

(1)  This cause of action is barred by the statute of limitations;

(2)  Defendant STUART has qualified immunity from suit under 42 U.S.C.
§1985(3) alleging a violation of civil rights;

(3)  Plaintiff has not stated a claim of racial or other class-based invidiously
discriminatory motive which would be protected by 42 U.S.C. §1985(3), nor
is there any evidence of such a discriminatory motive in the underlying
record.

C. Granting judgment in STUART’s favor on Plaintiff’s Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth and

Seventh Causes of Action asserting Nevada State tort claims because:

(1)  These causes of action are barred by the statute of limitations;

(2)  Defendant STUART has absolute statutory immunity from civil suit for State
civil claims based upon her conduct of a child welfare investigation.

DATED this :ﬂgﬁ'y of August, 2012.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

DIST

By:
Deputy District Attorney
State Bar No. 11048
STEPHANIE A. BARKER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
State Bar No. 3176
P. O. Box 552215
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2215
Attorneys for Defendant GEORGINA STUART
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115 Filed 08/07/12 Page 19 of 21 00003

EXHIBIT LIST

Exhibit “A” — Affidavit of Clark County Family Services Child Protective Services Investigator,
Defendant GEORGINA STUART

Exhibit “B” — Clark County Department of Family Services, UNITY Child Protective Services
Report Summary, October 18, 2008, Case No. 1350382
(Authenticated by Exhibit “A” — Affidavit of GEORGINA STUART { 3)

Exhibit “C” — Clark County Department of Family Services, UNITY Case Notes, Case No. 1350382
(Authenticated by Affidavit of Clark County Department of Family Services
Custodian of Records, attached as the cover page to the Exhibif)

Exhibit “D” — Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division-Juvenile, Protective Custody Findings
and Order filed November 25, 2008, Case No. J313094
(Authenticated by Certification Stamp of the Clerk of the Eighth Judicial District
Court, Family Division-Juvenile, at page three of the Exhibit)

Exhibit “E” — Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division-Juvenile, Petition-Abuse/Neglect,
electronically filed November 21, 2008, Case No. J313094
(Authenticated by Certification Stamp of the Clerk of the Eighth Judicial District
Court, Family Division-Juvenile, at page two of the Exhibir)
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listed on the Service List below:

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115 Filed 08/07/12 Page 20 of 21 00005

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ‘ Z*j?gday of August, 2012, I caused to be served true and
accurate copies of the foregoing DEFENDANT GEORGINA STUART’S MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT (IN CAMERA SUBMISSION OF EXHIBITS “B” — “E”) by placing them

in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows, or by one of the service methods

I

SERVICE LIST

ATTORNEYS OF
RECORD

PARTIES REPRESENTED

SERVICE METHOD

Michael Foley, Pro Per

Plaintiff in Proper Person and

M Pacer E-Filing Service

Leslie M. Nino, Esq.
HOLLAND & HART, LLP
9555 Hillwood Dr., 2" flr
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
702-669-4600
702-669-4650 - fax
speek@hollandhart.com

Imnino@hollandhart.com

and

Milford W. Dahl, Jr., Esq.
Lisa N. Neal, Esq.

Taylor R. Dalton, Esq.
mdahl@rutan.com
Ineal@rutan.com
tdalton@rutan.com
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP
611 Anton Blvd., 14™ fIr
Costa Mesa, California 92626
714-641-3438

714-546-9035 — fax

Jeffrey Pont, AP Express
Worldwide, and AP Express

3300 S. Decatur Blvd., # 10172 | Counterdefendant O Fax Service

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 M Mail Service
702-771-9725 O Personal Service
foley1769@live.com

Edward D. Boyack, Esg. Defendant M Pacer E-Filing Service
Colby D. Beck, Esq. Michelle Pont O Fax Service
BOYACK, BECK & M Mail Service
TAYLOR O Personal Service

401 N. Buffalo Drive, Suite 202

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

702-562-3415

702-562-3570 - fax

ted@edblaw.net

sherri@edblaw.net

J. Stephen Peek, Esq. Defendants O Document served only to

local counsel via:
M Pacer E-Filing Service
O Fax Service
M Mail Service
O Personal Service

M Pacer E-Filing Service
O Fax Service

 Mail Service

O Personal Service
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115 Filed 08/07/12 Page 21 of 21 000058

Josh Cole Aicklen, Esq.
David B. Avakian, Esq.
LEWIS, BRISBOIS,
BISGARRD & SMITH

6385 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite
600

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
702-893-3383

702-893-3789 — fax

aicklen@lbbslaw.com
avakian@lbbslaw.com

Defendant
Shera Bradley

M Pacer E-Filing Service
[0 Fax Service

 Mail Service

O Personal Service

James E. Smyth II, Esq.
Lisa J. Zastrow, Esq.
KAEMPFER, CROWELL,
RENSHAW, GRONAUER &
FIORENTINO

8345 W. Sunset Road, Suite
250

Las Vegas, Nevada 89113
702-792-7000
702-796-7181 — fax
jsmyth@kcnvlaw.com
lzastrow@kcnvlaw.com

Defendant
Manuel Carranza

M Pacer E-filing Service
[0 Fax Service

M Mail Service

O Personal Service

Toni Ann Iantuono, Pro Per
Dino Iantuono, Pro Per
2382 Brockton Way
Henderson, Nevada 89072

Defendants/Counterclaimants
in Proper Person

Toni Ann Jantuono and

Dino Iantuono

O Pacer E-filing Service
O Fax Service

M Mail Service

O Personal Service

Brenda Dorantes, Pro Per
5574 San Florentine Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89141
702-876-3500

Defendant In Proper Person

[0 Pacer E-filing Service
O Fax Service

VM Mail Service

O Personal Service

Michael Dorantes, Pro Per
5574 San Florentine Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89141
702-876-3500

Defendant in Proper Person

O Pacer E-filing Service
O Fax Service

M Mail Service

[ Personal Service

Patricia Foley, Pro Per
2120 Crestline Falls Place
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134

Defendant in Proper Person

Fal

[0 Pacer E-filing Service
O Fax Service

M Mail Service

O Personal Service

PABARKERS\Foley - DFS\MSJ Final.dot

/1 Employee of the Clark County
D

iurict Attorney — Civil Division

000058

Page 21 of 21

000058



650000

Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115-1 Filed 08/07/12 Page 1 of 4

EXHIBIT “A”

EXHIBIT “A”

000059

000059

000059



090000

H W N

O w3 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115-1 Filed 08/07/12 Page 2 of 4 000060
AFFIDAVIT OF GEORGINA A. STUART

STATE OF NEVADA )

COUNTY OF CLARK § >

GEORGINA A. STUART being first duly sworn, states as follows:

1. I am employed by Clark County’s Department of Family Services (Family Services)
as a Senior Family Services Specialist. In that capacity I serve as a Child Protective Services (CPS)
Investigator. I have been a CPS Investigator for Clark County for approximately eight years. From
1998 to 2004 as a social worker employed by the State of Nevada Division of Child and Family
Services, I conducted foster care investigations.

2. My first contact with the Michael and Patricia Foley family came in 2008 in my
capacity as a CPS Investigator. Prior to that date I did not know and had had no contact with any
member of that family.

3. On October 18, 2008, a Hot Line report was referred to me for investigation. A
mandated reporter had contacted the hotline and reported allegations of physical abuse (bruising)
and or neglect to a 10-year-old girl, identified in the Complaint on file in this case as “T”. A true
and accurate copy of the UNITY Child Protective Services Report Summary, with assigned Case
No. 1350382, is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

4. As aresult of that referral, consistent with my statutory obligations, I commenced a
child protective services investigation.

5. My initial investigation on October 18, 2008, included interviews of Michael Foley’s
wife Patricia (natural mother), their three children, ages approximately 10, 8, and 4, the paternal aunt
Michelle Pont and her spouse, Jeffrey Pont. Through the course of my investigation I subsequently
had contact with collateral sources such as law enforcement and the maternal grandmother residing
in Mexico. [ initiated contact with Michael Foley, however Mr. Foley declined to be interviewed
but was given an agency brochure and informed of his rights.

6. On October 28, 2008, as a result of Family Services’ interaction with the Foley
family on that date, in combination with information gathered during my investigation, the Foley

children were taken into protective custody (and placed with the natural mother Patricia Foley).
000060
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115-1 Filed 08/07/12 Page3of4 000001

Because I was not available on that date, the protective custody decision was made after case review
by my supervisor Alexa Rodriquez, her supervisor Assistant Manager Lisa Reese, and CPS
investigator Anita Flores-Yanez. Protective Custody was deemed necessary because there was
reasonable cause to believe that Michael Foley should be restricted from access to his children due
to safety concerns for the children, an in particular the eldest daughter.

7. A Protective Custody hearing was scheduled with the Juvenile Court on October 29,
2008; approximately 24 hours after the children were taken into protective custody.

8. I testified at the Protective Custody hearing and provided the Court with the
information gathered during my investigation and during Family Services’ interaction with the
family, as reflected in the UNITY Case Notes. As a result of that hearing, the Juvenile Court orally
pronounced and issued Protective Custody Findings and Order, finding that “continuation of
residence in the home would be contrary to the welfare of the children”, and releasing the children
“to the natural mother [Patricia], with father [Michael] to have supervised contact pending further
proceedings.”

9. Having completed my initial investigation, on November 19, 2008, I submitted a
Petition Request to the Child Welfare Division of the Clark County District Attorney’s Office,
requesting that, consistent with the Court’s findings on October 29, 2008, a Petition for
Abuse/Neglect be filed with the Court.

10.  After the Petition was filed, my role with Family Services was to work with the
mother to maintain a safe custodial environment for the children, and to assist with visitation
between the father and the two younger children. In particular, I assisted the mother in accessing
community resources to enable her provide a stable home environment for the children.

11.  Inaddition, as a result of a court ordered psychological evaluation of the father, on
November 26, 2008 I contacted the Family Services Clinical Department to request that they refer
the father to an appropriate mental health evaluator within the community. Thereafter, I coordinated
with Mr. Foley’s attorney to attempt to facilitate completion of that assessment, including a final
referral to the Clinical Department on February 25, 2009.

/11
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115-1 Filed 08/07/12 Page 4 of 4 00006

12.  Because the children were in home with a parent, on February 5, 2009, the case was
transferred to the Family Services “In-Home” unit to continue monitoring and assisting the family.

13.  After that date I assisted the In-Home case worker on four occasions: Once on
February 13, 2009, to refer the children for counseling services; again on February 24, 2009, to
attempt to determine if the family qualified for health insurance; then on February 25, 2009, to refer
the Plaintiff to the Clinical Department to facilitate the court ordered psychological evaluation; and
finally, on March 4, 2009, I received a fax from Patricia Foley’s attorney regarding the gambling
assessment of Patricia. I forwarded that assessment to the In-Home worker but did not have contact
with the family at that time.

14.  March 4, 2009, was the date of my last contact with this Family Services case. I have
had no further contact with this family or this case.

15.  The record of the Family Services interaction with Michael Foley’s family is kept in a
computer log program known as UNITY. As a matter of course and practice, all of the Family
Services interaction with the family following a report of abuse or neglect is recorded in UNITY. In
particular my interaction with the Foley family, my work investigating the abuse/neglect report, and
my assistance to the family is documented in UNITY.

16.  Ihad no interaction with this family or this case that is not documented either in
UNITY or in the Juvenile court record.

17.  The foregoing statements are true and accurate to the best of my recollection as of the

bipsach Shect

GEORGINAJA. STUART

date of my signature hereon.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to by
GEORGINA STUART, before me
this < day of August, 2012.
No. 92-1476-1

M Q/é#ﬂ( ,‘ My oppt. axp. June 6, 2016

NOTARY PUBIAC

BN PAMELA J. SUTTON
,s\f 'ﬂ Notary Public State of Nevade
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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. R-11-162425-R
DEPT. C

PATRICIA FOLEY,
Petitioner,

vs.

MICHAEL A. FOLEY,

)
)
)
)
) APPEAL NO. 69997
)
Respondent. )
)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE SYLVIA TEUTON

TRANSCRIPT RE: MOTION FOR REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT

TUESDAY, AUGUST 28, 2012
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APPEARANCES:

GERARD CONSTANTIAN, ESQ.

Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
1900 E. Flamingo Rd., #100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

For the Public by DAFS

The Petitioner: PATRICIA FOLEY
For the Petitioner: Pro se

The Respondent: MICHAEL FOLEY (Not present)
For the Respondent: Pro se
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA TUESDAY, AUGUST 28, 2012

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 09:30:33.)

THE MARSHAL: Foley v Foley. Petitioner only is present.

THE COURT: This is Case Number R-11-162425.

THE CLERK: Ma’am, raise your right hand. You do solemnly swear the
testimony you will give in this action shall be the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but truth, so help you God?

MS. FOLEY: Yes, I do.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MS. FOLEY: Good morning.

THE COURT: Let’s see. We were here on April 24th. Okay. Well,
let’'s see. I’'1ll hear from the D.A. He turned in his modification packet.
But he isn’'t here today.

Do you know where Michael is?

MS. FOLEY: Probably in his house.

THE COURT: All right. I hear from the D.A.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Yes, Your Honor. This is at the request of
Respondent. It’s a Motion for Modification of the Clark County Divorce
Decree from September 25, ‘09. Child support should be set at 29 percent
of his gross monthly income. However, he’s not here. And I really wanted
him to be here to talk about his income. I ask that we deny his motion.

THE COURT: Do you know anything about his income?

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Well, the last we heard was $9.00 an hour. And as

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/28/2012 TRANSCRIPT
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a matter of fact...

THE COURT: Did you verify?

MR. CONSTANTIAN: ...he’s still at the same place...

THE COURT: Did...

MR. CONSTANTIAN: ...because we just got an income withholding on
August 23rd. But...

THE COURT: Do you have an employer wage verification?

MR. CONSTANTIAN: No, it wasn’t done. To my knowledge, it wasn’t
done, Your Honor. All we had was the testimony last court date. And,
well, somehow -- somehow we got information it was $9.00 an hour at this
temp agency. But again, I would need to ask him -- query...

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: ...him on -- on his income.

THE COURT: Has he paid anything?

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Yeah, well, we’re getting it through this temp
agency. We’re getting money through the temp agency. But it’'s very --
we're getting very little.

THE COURT: Do you have health insurance information?

MS. FOLEY: I do. Well, I have my paycheck stub, how much I pay for
insurance.

THE COURT: I think the D.A. needs a little bit more than that. But
I'1ll have the D.A. ask you some qguestions on that.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Sure.

This is through your employer?

MS. FOLEY: Yes.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/28/2012 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, lLas Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 4

Q

%00066

00066

000066



£90000

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay. And may I see your pay stub, please?
MS. FOLEY: Yeah.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: You're not culinary? Are you?

MS. FOLEY: No.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay. All right. Well, it looks like -- one

moment, Your Honor.

This is health insurance?
MS. FOLEY: Yeah.
MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay.
MS. FOLEY: (Indiscernible) .
MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay.
MS. FOLEY: (Indiscernible) .
MR. CONSTANTIAN: All right. Okay.
MS. FOLEY: These three.
MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay. It’s 72.50 every two weeks?
MS. FOLEY: Correct.
MR. CONSTANTIAN: You get paid every two weeks?
MS. FOLEY: Yes.
MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay. And who does the health insurance cover?
MS. FOLEY: 1It’s Sierra Health. Oh I‘'1ll tell you. Hold on.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Who -- who does it cover? Does it cover you?

Does it cover all four chil- three children?

MS. FOLEY: Three -- three children.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Anybody else?

MS. FOLEY: Three children and me.

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 08/28/2012 TRANSCRIPT
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MR. CONSTANTIAN: Three children and you. Okay. Would there be a
cost if you were the only person on the health insurance and you had no
children?

MS. FOLEY: I can get a free one.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: You cannot or can?

MS. FOLEY: I can. I can.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: You can get free?

MS. FOLEY: Yes.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay. So it looks like it’s 72.50 biweekly just

for the children only. And that amounts to 157 per month. Divide that by

two. Looking at $78.54.

THE COURT: Okay. So the -- his request actually changed. The
child support amount is denied. It’s —-- it’s still gonna be a tempcrary
amount. So it’s gonna -- he has the burden of proof to come forward,

prove his income if he wants it changed. Since we already put him on
notice, though, that we were going to add health insurance, contributing
to what your cost is, we’re gonna go ahead and add that today. And the
effective date is going to be back to April. So as of April, he’s gonna
owe you an additional $79 per month. So if he...

MS. FOLEY: Only 30072

THE COURT: What was that?

MS. FOLEY: Is it 300 he’s supposed to pay, plus the 797

THE COURT: Well, his actual obligation is 700 a month. That hasn’t

changed. I only gave him an amount to avoid contempt. But if he doesn’'t

make enough money to cover the 700, you’ll never get it. I mean, that’'s
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—- even though he has a responsibility to pay it. But if he doesn’t make
enough, the -- the D.A. can’t withhold more than 50 percent of his pay --
paycheck.

MS. FOLEY: Yeah, last -- last pay I got $3.66 pay.

THE COURT: Well, I'm going to issue a bench warrant for his arrest
today because...

MR. CONSTANTIAN: You -- you want a —- you -- we are getting a small
income withholding.

THE COURT: Yeah, very small. I'm sure.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: Okay. All right.

THE COURT: That’s why I'm going to -- and he should have been here
today.

MR. CONSTANTIAN: He actually should’ve.

THE COURT: And this was to help him, too. So because of that, I am
gonna issue no bail bench warrant. The release amount’s gonna be $500.

So what’s gonna happen at -- is in ten days a bench warrant will go out.
The D.A. will contact him. And if he just pays the 500, he can make this
go away. If he doesn’t, they will go and arrest him. And they’ll take
him to jail. Now if that happens, do you want to be notified?

MS. FOLEY: Yes, I guess. (Indiscernible) ...

THE COURT: Because the D.A. will need to call you because there --
there won’'t be enough time. If he’s arrested, it -- it happens so quickly
that they can’t send you notice by mail. They’1ll need to call you.

That’s why I’'m asking. Because if you do, if you want to be notified, the

D.A. will call you and let ycu know.
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MS. FOLEY: Yes, that’s fine. Because...

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. FOLEY: ...he’'s still not even visiting the kids and, you know
-- but he talk to the kids. Well, the kids call him on Sunday. What's
today?

THE COURT: Tuesday.

MS. FOLEY: (Indiscernible) it’s Sun- it’s Sundays, yeah. He -- he
call them on Sunday. And he wants to know if the kids are ready for
school, if they have all their stuff.

THE COURT: Did he help you with any of that?

MS. CONSTANTIAN: Nothing, no.

THE COURT: No. He’s just asking. He doesn’t help, huh?

MS. CONSTANTIAN: Yeah, he was, like, kind of upset. Are you sure
you got new shoes, you got new backpacks and new clothes? And the kids,
yeah.

THE COURT: So let me ask the D.A. Has he failed to pay minimum
amount requested to avoid contempt?

MR. CONSTANTIAN: It -- one moment, Your Honor. Yes, that would be
true.

THE COURT: Okay. Okay. Thank you, ma‘am. On your way out, just
check with the clerk about a phone number.

MS. FOLEY: Okay. Thank you so much.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 09:37:44.)
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/117
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transcribed the digital proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best
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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. R-11-162425-R
DEPT. C

PATRICIA FOLEY,
Petitioner,

vs.

MICHAEL A. FOLEY,

)
)
)
)
) APPEAL NO. 69997
)
Respondent. )
)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JAMES DAVIS

TRANSCRIPT RE: IN CUSTODY HEARING

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2013
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APPEARANCES :

EDWARD W. EWERT, ESQ.

Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
1900 E. Flamingo Rd., #100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

For the Public by DAFS

The Petitioner: PATRICIA FOLEY (Not present)
For the Petitiomner: Pro se

The Respondent: MICHAEL FOLEY

(Present via video conference

from Clark County Detention Center)
For the Respondent: Pro se
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2013

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 13:32:38.)

THE COURT: Call Case R162425. Respondent only, in custody. Looks
like three children here.

MR. FOLEY: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. EWERT: Yes, all under 18. There is a parallel fal- family court
case. It’s D403071. It has a hearing on November 4, on the mother’s -- on
the petition, mother’s Request for —- for an Order to Show Cause for
Contempt. So he’s gonna be a busy man.

THE CLERK: (Indiscernible).

THE COURT: What?

THE CLERK: (Indiscernible).
THE COURT: Okay. I -- I understand the November 4th date was
vacated.

MR. EWERT: Oh was it? Okay.

THE COURT: They probably kicked it over here, seeing it was on here.

MR. EWERT: I don’t have any arrest information on any of the in-
custodies today.

Mr. Foley, when were you arrested?

MR. FOLEY: Sunday.

THE COURT: That was October 27th?

MR. FOLEY: That sounds correct.

MR. EWERT: Are you in custody on any of the charges?

MR. FOLEY: No, sir.
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MR. EWERT: Do you have any money on the books?

MR. FOLEY: I believe it’s almost over $80.

MR. EWERT: I -- I see that the last payment we got was Jan- July
12th, 2013, wage withholding. Looks like you were employed most of the
beginning of this year. Is that correct?

MR. FOLEY: That sounds correct, yes.

MR. EWERT: What happened in about July? What happened to the job?

MR. FOLEY: Well, the company went through some transitions and the
-- they changed names; and they also changed locations. And so we had some
downtime for almost a month. And in the meantime, I was lookin’ for other
work. But I'm still employed by the -- the same company. It’s just a
different name now.

THE COURT: What’s the new name?

MR. FOLEY: It’'s called McGuire Research Services.

THE COURT: Do you know the address?

MR. FOLEY: It’s 3220 West Sahara Avenue.

MR. EWERT: McGuire Research. What was the last word?

MR. FOLEY: Services.

MR. EWERT: Services. (Indiscernible)...

THE COURT: Sir, do you have any means of -- or anybody on the
outside that can bring down some cash for you today?

MR. FOLEY: I —- I do believe I do. But I don’t have any way of
contacting them because I don’t have my phone. I mean, it’s here; but I
don’t have access to it.

THE COURT: I’'m sure the C.0.s down there can help you out with that.
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MR. FOLEY: If -- if that’s possible, then I -- I -- I'm pretty sure
I can get about $200 if that’s -- if I can get my phone.

MR. EWERT: May I ask another question?

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. EWERT: Sir, you -- you say you’re employed. When was the last
time you received a paycheck?

MR. FOLEY: I’'d say about four to six weeks ago. It’s -- it’'s still
like a temporary agency. We have to call in and if there’s hours
available, we...

MR. EWERT: So you’re not -- so the point is, you’re not actively
working to- today; correct?

MR. FOLEY: I am. I have -- I have other work. I -- I do work for
other people. I do word processing, and I do proofreading.

MR. EWERT: Okay. You’re working on the side, on your own?

MR. FOLEY: For -- yes, for -- for a private party.

MR. EWERT: Okay.

THE COURT: How much do you get paid with them?

MR. FOLEY: I make about 100, $150 a week doin’ that.

THE COURT: Then why aren’t you paying child support?

MR. FOLEY: I do. I pay -- I pay cash directly.

THE COURT: Directly to mom?

MR. FOLEY: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. I need you to listen. You don’t get credit for
that in this court. You’re under a Court order to pay the District

Attorney’s Office, Child Enforcement Division, over, let’s see, $804 a

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 10/30/2013 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977

o

50

00076

00076

000076



£/20000

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

month. I don’'t care if you give $1000 to mom directly. You don’'t get
credit for that. And guess what happens?

MR. FOLEY: I don’'t get credit for it.

THE COURT: You don’t get credit. And go to jail.

MR. EWERT: Your Honor, may I ask another question?

THE COURT: Of course.

MR. EWERT: Mr. Foley, if you’re not actively working for an
employer, have you applied for unemployment benefits?

MR. FOLEY: No, I'm not eligible for unemployment.

MR. EWERT: And why are you not eligible?

MR. FOLEY: I can’t -- because I don’t believe I had enough -- I

don’t think I’'ve earned enough money to qualify. I think you have to have

so much earnings in the past.

MR. EWERT: Well, Mr. Foley, I -- I suggest you apply.

o

MR. FOLEY: I’d love to apply if -- if I'm eligible. I didn’'t know I

would be eligible.

MR. EWERT: Well, apply; and they’ll let you know whether you’'re
eligible.

MR. FOLEY: I'd be happy to apply.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. EWERT: Because it looks like from what we see from the
Department of Employment and Rehabilitation that he may have benefits
available.

MR. FOLEY: Well, I appreciate —-- I appreciate that information.

THE COURT: Okay, sir. You haven’t paid your child support. I
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gonna find you in contempt of court, sentence you to 25 days in the Clark
County Detention Center. That sentence will be stayed until the next court
date. I'm gonna impose five days today -- five additional days. You can
be released from cu- custody on November 4th, 2013, or immediately upon the
payment of $300.

MR. FOLEY: May I have my -- could you also authorize the release of

my phone to be able to contact somebody to produce that?

THE COURT: I don’t think I have the authority to release -- to give
you that -- those permissions. And, sir, I -- I also notice that your
child support’s a temporary order. Is that -- is it up for modification?

MR. FOLEY: I've asked for modification but never have been able to
get modification.

MR. EWERT: Looks like they’ve had some very recent activity in their
family court case.

Mr. Foley, if you get a new order from family court that
reduces your child support, please get a copy to the D.A.’s office
immediately so we can conform to that.

MR. FOLEY: Sure.

THE COURT: Okay. I1I’'m gonna bring you back on the pay stay calendar
also. And that date is?

THE CLERK: Going to be on February 19th, 2014, at 9:00 a.m.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: To you.

THE COURT: Sir, you have three kids to take care of. That pay
stay’s gonna be for $500. If you haven’t paid 500, an additional 500, or

don’t bring it with you that day, you’ll be going back to jail. Is that
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clear?
MR. FOLEY: Are you saying November -- which -- which date?
THE COURT: February 19th.
MR. FOLEY: Okay. And will I get a copy of this some- sometime?
THE COURT: Yes. That will be the order today.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 13:39:54.)
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10001 Park Run Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
(702) 382-0711 FAX: (702) 382-5816

MARQUIS AURpACH COFFING
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

MICHAEL FOLEY,
Petitioner, Case No.: 64351 Electronically File
Dec 03 2013 04:4
VS. Tracie K. Lindems
Clerk of Supreme
DOUGLAS C. GILLESPIE, CLARK

COUNTY SHERIFF; AND CLARK]
COUNTY DETENTION CENTER,

Respondents.

RESPONDENTS’ APPENDIX
(Volume 1, Bates Nos. 1-18)

MARQUIS AURBACH COFFING
Craig R. Anderson, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 6882
Micah S. Echols, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 8437
10001 Park Run Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Telephone: (702) 382-0711
Facsimile: (702) 382-5816
canderson(@maclaw.com
mechols@maclaw.com

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
Liesl Freedman, General Counsel

Nevada Bar No. 5309

Charlotte M. Bible, Assistant General Counsel

Nevada Bar No. 2751

400 S. Martin Luther King Blvd.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89106

Telephone: (702) 828-3310

Facsimile (702) 828-3191

c9479b@lvmpd.com

Attorneys for Sheriff Douglas C. Gillespie and Clark County Detention Center

MAC:05166-741 2121972 _1 12/3/2013 1:48 PM

Docket 64351 Document 2013-36288
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INDEX TO RESPONDENTS> APPENDIX

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

LOCATION

Court Minutes of Hearing on August 28, 2012 in District
Court Case No. R11-162425R (filed 08/28/12)

Volume 1,
Bates Nos. 1-2

Master’s Recommendation 1n District Court Case
No. R11-162425R (filed 09/19/12)

Volume 1,
Bates Nos. 3—-6

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Declaration of
Arrest (dated 10/27/13)

Volume 1,
Bates Nos. 7-8

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Temporary Volume 1,
Custody Record (dated 10/27/13) Bates No. 9
Booking Record of Michael A. Foley Volume 1,
Bates No. 10
Bench Warrant for Michael Foley with Return of Service | Volume 1,
in District Court Case No. R11-162425R (filed 10/28/13) | Bates No. 11
Court Minutes of Hearing on October 30, 2012 in District | Volume 1,

Court Case No. R11-162425R (filed 10/30/13)

Bates Nos. 12-13

Docket of Court District Court Case No. R11-162425R

Volume 1,
Bates Nos. 14-18

MAC:05166-741 2122003 _1 12/3/2013 1:55 PM
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R-11-162425-R

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

DA - UIFSA COURT MINUTES August 28, 2012

R-11-162425-R Patricia Foley, Petitioner(s).
vs.
Michael A Foley, Respondent(s).

August 28, 9:00 AM Motion for Review and
2012 Adjustment of Child
Support

HEARD BY: Teuton, Sylvia COURTROOM: Greystone Courtroom #1

COURTCLERK: Melinda White

PARTIES:
Elizabeth Foley, Subject Minor, not
present
Michael Foley, Respondent, not present
Michael Foley, Subject Minor, not
present
Patricia Foley, Petitioner, present
Public by DAFS, Other, present Steven Wolfson, Attorney, not present
Therese Foley, Subject Minor, not
present

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- DEPUTY DA: GERARD COSTANTIAN
Petitioner Sworn and Testified.

COURT FINDS: Today's hearing is a motion for a Review and Adjustment of Child Support. DA
reported this is the Respondent's request. DA advised the Respondent is currently working through
a temporary service, he earns $9.00 per hour at 20 hours per week, The Petitioner provided her most
recent paystub today in Open Court regarding the health insurance cost for just the minor child, the
cost is $157.00 per month and one half equals $78.54 per month. The Petitioner requested to be

[ PRINT DATE: [ 09/04/2012 | Page1of2 | Minutes Date: | August28, 2012
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R-11-162425-R

notified once the Respondent has been arrested.

MASTER RECOMMENDED. Respondent shall PAY $700.00 per month TEMPORARY CURRENT
SUPPORT $79.00 per month MEDICAL SUPPORT and $25.00 per month TEMPORARY on
ARREARS for a TOTAL monthly PAYMENT OF $804.00.

PETITIONER SHALL PROVIDE HEALTH INSURANCE for the minor child{(ren), if available,
through employer and FPROOF of INSURANCE to DA within 90 days.

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE, CONTINUED. Respondent found in CONTEMPT and SEILTENCED tob
DAYS in the Clark County Detention Center, SENTENCE STAYED until next court date. PRIOR
CONTEMPT SENTENCE STAYED. BENCH WARRANT, NO BAIL. RESPONDENT shall be
RELEASED upon PAYMENT of $500.00, which sum shall be RELEASED to PETITIONER as CHILD
SUPPORT.

MISCELLANEOUS RECOMMENDED ORDERS: Respondent failed to appear. His request to modify
is hereby DENIED, for failure to provide proof of income and hours worked. He can re-new his
request at a later date. Respondent is to contribute to Petitioner's cost, at $79.00 per month, beginning
April 1, 2012. Respondent has failed to pay minimum amount requested to avoid contempt of court
of $325.00 per month.

INTERIM CONDITIONS:

FUTURE HEARINGS:

PRINT DATE: | 09/04/2012 | Page2 of 2 Minutes Date: | August 28,2012 |
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Electronically Filed

09/19/2012 11:18:29 AM
MRAO
STEVEN B. WOLFSON .
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar No. 001565 % i. W
FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION
1900 East Fiamingo Road, Suite 100
Lnas Vegas, Nevada 89119-5168 CLERK OF THE COURT
(762) 671-9200
TDD (702) 385-7486 (for the hearing impaired)

District Court

CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA
Patricia Foley, )
Petitioner, ; Case No, R11-162425R
* ) Department No. CHILD SUPPORT
Michael Foley, )
Respondent. i

MASTER’S RECOMMENDATION

This matter having been heard on AUGUST 28, 2012 before the undersigned Hearing Master, having considered all the
cvidence and having been fully advised in the premises, hereby wmakes the following Findings and Recommendations;

Patties present: [] Respondent [J Respondent’s atiorney [ Petitioner [ Petitioner’s attorney
[ PATERNITY K PATERNITY PREVIOQUSLY DECIRED
[ FINANCIALS: ] CONTINUE PRIOR ORDERS (NO CHANGE TO PRIOR FINANCIAL ORDERS).

Respondent’s gross monthly income (GMT) ; formula amount % of GMI=

Basis for deviation from state formula:
Respondent is to pay current support for the child(ren), Michael Foley. Elizabeth Foley, Therese Foley,

CHILD SUPPORT
Respondent is to pay monthly:

$700.00 Temp child support
$75.00 medical support (in lieu of health insurance)

spousal support

$25.00 arrears payment

ARREARAQES B ARREARAGES NOT ADDRESSED AT THIS HEARING

TOTAL monthly payment is due on the 1% day of each month, and continues thereafier until said child(ren)

$ 864.00 reach mjority, become cmancipated or further order of the Court.

Respondent’s INCOME SHALL BE WITHHELD for the payment of support.

1 Good cause to stay income withholding is based on: - Said witbholding shall be postponed until Respondent
becomes delinquent in an amount equal to 30 days support.
ENFORCEMENT OF CONTROLLING ORDER: The registered order from , dated , B , 15 hereby

confirmed and is the controlling order for the following reasons:  [] only order .
ESTABLISHMENT OF CONTROLLING ORDER: This is the first order establishing a child support obligation for this
noncustodial parent for the child(ren) listed in this order who reside(s) with this custodian.

Respondent is referred to Employment Services for an appointment on at, AM.

Health insurance coverage for the minor child(ren) herein:

Respondent to provide: [] Petitioner to provide, excluding Medicaid: [] Both Parties to provide:
X if available through employer. [ shall provide per court order.

RO O 0O
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CASE NO. R11162425R

B Ordered Party(ies) 1o provide proof of said insurance 1o the District Attorney's Office, Family Support Division
within 90 days of today's date.

X CONTEMPT OF COURT [[JWOT 4 SHOW CAUSE HEARING
[1 RESPONDENT ORDERED TO SHOW CAUSE CONCERNING CONTEMPT.
K ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE CONTINUED TO NEXT COURT DATE.
Respondent is hereby found in Contempt of Court and sentenced to S days in the Clark County Detention Center;
this sentence shall be stayed until the next court date,
B The following sentence(s) shall be stayed/continued to the next court date unless imposed or vacated today:

Sentence of 25 days in the Clark County Detention Center issued 05/15/2012 is . imposed ____ vacated X stayed

Sentence of ____ days in the Clark County Detention Center issued is ___imposed ___ vacaled _ __ stayed
Sentence of _____ days in the Clark County Detention Center issued is __ imposed __ vacated ____stayed
Sentence of ____ days in the Clark County Detention Center issued is ____imposed ___ vacated ___ stayed

[7] Respondent is recommended for the day arzest program on

[ Respondent to be released from custody on

[1 Respondent may be released from the above sentence immediately upon payment of § to be released to
Petitioner as child support.

X NO BAIL BENCH WARRANT HEREBY ISSUED FOR THE ARREST OF RESPONDENT. RESPONDENT
MAY BE RELEASED UPON PAYMENT OF 3500 TO BE RELEASED TO PETITIONER AS CHILD
SUPPORT. Where circumstances justify a sufficient basis, the District Attorney may administratively quash or
recall the bench warrant.

[] BENCH WARRANT PREVIOUSLY ISSUED IS HEREBY [J QUASHED. [T CONTINUED.
[ MODIFICATION OF PRIOR ORDER:

[0 SUSPENSION OF LICENSES:

PAYMENTS

All mailed payments MUST be made in the form of a cashier’s check, money order or husiness check ONLY, made
payable to State Collection and Disbursement Unit (SCaDU). If payments are made in person, cash or debit card are
also accepted.

Payments can be mailed to:
State Collection and Disbursement Unit (SCaDU)
P.0. Box 98950
Las Vegas, Nevada 89193-8950

Payments can be made in person at:
State Collection and Disbursement Unit (SCaDU)
1900 East Flamingo Road
Las Vegas, Nevada §9119-5168

Additionally, the following information must be included with each payment: nanre (first, middle, last) of person
responsible for paying child support, social security number of person responsible for paying child support, child
support casec number, and name of petitioner (first and last name of persom receiving child support).

NOTICE: NO CREDIT WILL BE GIVEN FOR PAYMENTS PAID DIRECTLY TO THE PETITIONER.
NOTICE: PRIOR ORDERS NOT SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED HEREIN REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

NOTICE: Interest will be assessed on all unpaid child support balances for cases with 2 Nevada controlling order pursuant
to NRS 99.040. A 10% penalty will be assessed on each unpaid installment, or portion thereof, of an obligation to pay
support for a child, pursuant to NRS 125B.095. If the Respondent pays support through income withholding and the full
obligation is not met by the amount withheld by the employer, the Respondent is responsible to pay the difference between

Steven B, Walfewn, Distikct Attorney, Novada Bar No. 001565
Fazidly uppert Divisten

1900 Loxt Pismiage Road 4160

Las Vegay, Nevaca 89119-5168

{761) 671-$100 - TDD (T} 3857486 (Tor dtw heurtay impuired) Page2of 4 FINDRG 1.2
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CASE NO. R11162425R

the court ordered obligation and the amount withheld by the employer directly to the state disbursement unit. If the
Respondent fails to do so, he/she may be subject to assessment of penalties and interest. The Respondent may avoid these
additional costs by making current support payments each month. If another state takes jurisdiction and obtains a new order,
Nevada interest and penalties will only be calculated to the date of the new order and will be enforced.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 125B.145 and federal law, EITHER parent, the legal guardian, and the Division of Welfare and
Supportive Services, where there is an assignment of support rights to the State, has the right to request a review of the
support provision of this order at icast every three (3) years to determine if modification is appropriate; an application for this
purposc may be obtained from D.A. Family Support at 1900 E. Flamingo Rd., Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119-5168.

NOTICE: Objections/Appeals are governed by EDCR1.40(¢) and (f). You bave ten (10) days from receipt of this Master’s
Recommendation to serve and file written objections to it. A failure to file and serve written objections will result in a final

Ordet/Judgment being ordered by District Court. However, the Master’s Recommendation is not an Order/Judgment unless
signed and filed by a Judge.

NOTICE: Appesl from a Final Judgment by the Court is governed by NRAP 4 and ‘must be filed within 30 days of writien
Notice of Entry of Judgment.

NOTICE: Respondent is responsibie for notifying the District Attorney, Family Support Division, of any change of address,
change of employment, health insurance coverage, change of custody, or any order refative to child support within ten (10)
days of such change.

Respondent to bring new financial statement and proof of income next date.

This order does not stay collection of support arrears by execution or any other means allowed by law.,

LE R R R E R NN EEEEER I ERENERERN

MISCELLANEQUS FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

Respondent failed to appear. His request to modify is hercby DENIED, for failure to provide proof of income and hours
worked. He can re-new his request at a later date. Petitioner provides health insurance for children, she provided a
paystub. Costis $157 p/m and /2 = $78.54. Respondent is to contribute to Petitioner's cost, at $79 per month,
beginning 4/1/12. Respondent has failed to pay minimum amount requested to avoid contempt of court of $325 per
month.

NEXT HEARING DATE IS B/W in Courtroom _ in Child Support Court at Child Support
Center of Southern Nevada, 1900 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, Nevada, for further
proceedings.

DATED: _AUGUST 28, 2012

MASTER

Respondent/Respondent’s Attorney
Receipt of this document is

acknowledged by my signature.

ORDER/JUDGMENT

The Clerk of the Court having reviewed the District Court’s file and having determined that no objection has been filed
within the ten day objection period, the Master’s Recommendation is hereby deemed approved by the District Court
pursuant to NRS 425.3844. The affixing of the Clerk of the Court’s file stamp to this Master’s Recommendation signifies
that the ten-day objection period has expired without an objection having been filed and that the District Court deems the
Master’s Recommendation to be approved as an ORDER/JUDGMENT of the District Court, effective with the file stamp

Steven B, Wodon, District Attoreey, Nevads B sr No. (01565
Fxally Supneri Division

1960 Fast Flawdoga Road 4160

Lux Vegrs, Nevada 891195168

(702} 6719200 - 'LTH) (702) IKS-7486 {for tbe hexsiag inypalred) Page3 of 4 FINDNG 1.2
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CASE NO. R11162425R

date, without need of a District Court Judge’s signature affixed hereto. The parties are ordered to comply with this
Order/Judgment.

] The District Court, having reviewed the above and foregoing Master’s Recommendation, and having received and
considered the objection thereto, as well as any other papers, testimony and argument related thercto and good cause
appearing,

] 1T IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Master’s Recommendation IS affirraed and adopted as an
ORDER/JUDGMENT of the District Court this day of .20 .

] IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Master’s Recommendation IS NOT affimmed and adopted this day of
,20 and this matter is remanded to Child Support Court on , 20 at
M.

District Court Judge, Family Division

STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County District Aftorney
Nevada Bar No. 001565

o

DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION
1900 East Flamingo Road, Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada §9119-5168

Steven B, Woifbon, Disrkt Atorsey, Nevaa Bar No. 061565
Funilly Supnott Division

190 ¥.<xt Flambrgo Read 0100

Las Vegan, Neraa 89119-5168

(702) 671-9200 - TOID (7033 3837456 (tor 1he hrardog fmpatred) Page 4 of 4 FINDNG 12
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i_ : . VEGAS METROPOLIT AN POLICE DEPARTMENT
Page of T~ I~ DECLARATION OF ARREST o X239 5’ 3

True Name: M&EL_A___ Date of Arrest: 42 / 4 /i Time of Arrest: 234@

OTHER CH AFGES RECOMIMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

' THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR PERJURY AND SAYS: That| am a peace officer with lv M 4 b (= Clark

County, Nevada, baing S0 employed tor a pesod of _3 hd years {roaths). That | learned the following facts and circumstances which fead me fo believe that the above named subject comemittud (os

was itting) the offense of @ﬂ@eﬁ MH%BTLL—- at the {ocation of 8812 -T'OHNITi A\{e st LV W 391??

{ RDDRGSS/ CTY 7 STATE (ZIP )

and that |he offanse occurred at approximately _1._“1_@_,_ houes on the _alday M_@M__ Q_ﬁ_ in the county of B@lavk o1 O City of Las Vegas, NV.

oo 1plaF/12 AT . aceeox. 4335 Ueoes < ofFacer T RecVaeen thare o FPraTaos ‘
pe Madeds Biwol  worV 3648 alons wiTh  offrece C Mz lml-owsgﬁ’ c?qq:?_
ok extmt  Be AU P:a*VWL WLt 3653 Qng:»NBGB o~ F-?)Hzlv
DisToetance  Call AT 3338 TTomuile ave APr#1@3, Qo bty mrzzwsl. z
Mang  GTacl G TH L?Jley mrchael Do R ial@/éa’. Lol LAS  SETTmuE ON
o Rocn Box L’rcmSV & e ABTMESTT BLN mcl{dré 2.0, HrsalF
laTH Ko Ne‘\iﬂbﬁ D L.

rLE\/ Hzc/ﬁrl %Tpl\ T We omHe _ouet To Hze ex—ch Kes2perce
See “1'& leag lollzle Me e By THE CAeAGE Hos _ex-tafe 6&@ ATniczs ah
o Udennans TRzeud oF Wers RUen P A wilzTe male Aol care ar of
e velbde Gmaendd Mrc  SHeT abd TiMEw Hp R e GRowd, TTRE
Gralesouss  tale e Recmma B a los e =6 ThHe e ad e
Gl 15T DEEATNE, T Reoa® N TS TRe DemUS of The ol SBTE
T Ne Lons, Chokeh. Foley, Mzchacl THew smamim THAT HE as GraBRen
’\&\, The Nk A cloles  wrTH _oue Handy, LHsle TRE (whawown boksTe
MiLe  amen Y Beas msm THE_Cupb. FBLFy rachcC Mo o
vzsBle paels ad KeFoseh Medzaal ATTENTacW L& “TRE Fne
DelrnTreot ohee  waTH Hor. He ons \Jcrcy Fio(,eﬂ/ heePT
Seentcluc HMSELE, oty _@oulls Ao STAND crsll. officel O Mskaluns

Wherefore, Daclarant prays that a finding be made by a magjstrate that probable cause exists to hold said person for preliminary hearing (if charges are a 1elony or
gross misdemeanor) or isdemes nor)
. r" A A v
) ;W’/ ﬁ 5 ﬁ”, A NI .. ’
i .@ei nte e
3 ERETS vsagte

" Hzé@ff %00 e ,”*“’f‘

Print Declarant's Name P#
LVMPD 22 — A {REV., 6-01) (2) ORIGINAL — necqnos
e PR )
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"~ LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION PAGE

Page 30! & D# 5@78?8?

Asken M. FBLC)/ 3F le (oss ofPosed o e AT Hzs ex-cuzfe
Keszoouce b He soimed MO, dor Hir exv-wife ol momlel

Him see M cﬂzwa€M4ua,Tm7 7 ohy [ Come over. MR fo L(y
- oAas  apvzsey He }W) A (el ﬁ:z CosTeMPT  oF &ur&TAm

T 27 wAs A no Bazl coaceadT He THOO  Aroed TRAT W&JMZHQT
(RS 0T VAlzd  BECSE W "IN DIO AT S760 T, AT
ol e THAT on  Fhge # 3, MrFoley Then soatep TAT
He tus o Crvil sl pagpavsT The Clédk mbd soboc decase
oF T e waeeY (s GufraMed By F# 930F AT 4333 Wes.
TT S M Bley s o NRGTICS of s A Hamal Zssue.
e ofFacer CMrlalonss  Mabe Qo‘l?;cT L 7H ffréé/j FAtezczA
Qe shuwd Hit Frerires sy Hee - HsBand  Foley,Michiel
osTed  oF TThezp DAUGKTEL AD A Gwo [ow7® ATHEL, Ree s Fole
WeR exlisBenpd Come ouoe AT7ackep lee frzend  paw He Defouns
Hgelh, D 5 Gueoomwes  paodt WoeghlusRandS  Hewtal staTe
"SHe also My Beres ov B cell-Pllave of Hen Fezed wzTH
Al The muzeses T He Coley Pacd ov H. e smareh
T Mee Faed LT and ooy /0T AT o DeA. wiThme
SrTuATION.

h;Léy, Mzchacl  Lons Aeestas (o Hss  fo  BAZL. Lomiendl
AOD s TTwsleTed mD  Booheh AT ca)c Lo ThHesT
AN FoczDENTS,

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probiable cause exists to hold said person for

preliminary heating-{ grassTrmisdemeanor) or for trial (if cha ar,e/armsdemeanor)
. o K aE e 3 o l. Y,
P,

Print Declarant's Name PH

LVMPD 22-B (3-91) .
21 ORIGINAL ~ HECORDS

008
000093

000093



000094

d g T {S30WVHO VNOLLIGOY.

760000

-

HOZ # 08 INOD TVAONV | -

ONI ANAT ONVED ~ D ONVASEE Wy

JYNIOHO - L¥NO7 (2) - {se-9 AZM) 22 QININT
} | .
- aeant s : . . 0
o . 2000 MISELRSOL . : il
K av [ . 3w O T ’ R NOUVIMEAHO ‘Tl 40 3dAL Il
. . g
35NV 1EVEOYd D - . TYAIDINNM, D o ZO DNEWWENEU_OZ_ Aunf OZ¢¢0 D _.HO.H.
REC R o - . 3dusne QB:E n.ahT\IT@\hﬂ m
o ve n._zézﬁ.m D - 1Hn0s . = ﬂ?ﬂ\ WG\SM zocm>mwmkz<m¢<3:uzwm . .
Camws o v IONVAIVIddV 1514 - o Bzﬁamo"_o;»moé mﬁpﬁgtxuazmmaéﬂgoxumom _U ONI mom.ﬁ.
’ B ‘ ..._EBWoEF
oy, U feumymig)

© 14¥N0D H3HLO

0o ooo o U D m,
D BOoD0 Boo
D oOoD ooo o
0D 00O DOD B
S T B0 e | Too| \ccan«&ané —
o | O DKM OD SRR | Vo oo o &rﬂ@a s@&% \Vg \1 E«@btw._
I | zquEwm_w .uﬂ. oy Q%wzmma; 4 mh.uﬂﬁz% wmop ". P | .n@ | *Mub:awc o :
; ....h . -zou __Fm.om LT w7< M.PHaHM.Nm\z(u_o%zo:mWS %ﬁpa ou,mmu.. a_Nq_ -

7 ] ; @sr_ ,_ﬁmmw s |

z
<SHOMN\ Q
ANIWAD TN m Q.« _umN ubhm .PQ Lvreaa .lviﬂ .uw.ﬂg N\’ S@\J
. . . ¢~ lnd ws‘_UH I 7
wel . AWYN uazh : o =S 154 To13 m<_.2<x$ P

|I.~ A 72 >mu<._.mmn:

az.ocmz AQOLSND Es_on_:u.. Ohb}

-..mwtl( 30 msE.

1SV 40 E<o

BOTTY i#wer3 H.m%mﬁla al.

EmE(nmn mujg NYL0dOU.LIN SYDIA SV

000094

RA 009

000094



G60000

inmate Bookings
ID : ‘0005078988 18-NOV-13

000095

Last Name |First NamejMiddie Name,
1 |FOLEY MICHAEL {A
2 |FOLEY MICHAEL |A

Offender D | Booking No Type] Date Time[ln ReasonjArrest Officer] Arrest Officer Name
0005078988 ]1300055980]ADM|27-OCT-2013 [21:10[NJADMN fo200 FERNANDQ G PACCHIEGA
0005078988 {1300055990]REL [04-NOV-2013 J01:12[NJOUT  [9200 FERNANDOQ G PACCHIEGA|

2
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'BNCH .
CLI:IR§K 0%23\5;{) Electronically File‘;d
, £LARK COUNTY, NEVADA 10/28/2013 03:22:5% PM
A “
Patricia Foley,
' L i e Borarrn—
Petitioncr ; - Cesero, RUI-162425-R - () o oF THE COURT
vS. ' ) Dept. no, CHILD SUPPORT
)
MICHAEL FOLEY, )
)
)
Respondent, )

BENCH WARRANT

To: ANY SHERIFF, CONSTABLE, MARSHAL, POLICEMAN or PEACE OFFICER IN THIS STATE

The Respondent, MICHAEL FOLEY, having been ordered to appear before the above-entitled Court on
AUGUST 28, 2012, for hearing on a Complaint for Support and having failed to appear at said time, now therefore,
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest the above-named Respondent and bring him before the Court or, if the Court has
adjourned, deliver him into custody of the Sheriff of Clark County; bail for Respondent's release from custody of the Clark

County Sheriff is hereby set in the amount of NO BAIL, Respondent may be released upon payment of $500.00 to DA, Family

Support Division to be released fo Petitioner as child support.

This Warrant may be served at any hour of day or night.
As recommended by Special Master SYLVIA S TEUTON

GIVEN under my hand this day of , 20 .
/o")/ V] r/‘x/:
Distfict Cefirt Judge, Famj#f)Division

Steven B. Wolfson
Clark Co District Attorney
NevadgBar Np. 001565

Deputy DistricVAttotney— 1

Court appearances may be scheduled by contacting the court team in the District Attorney’s Family
Support Office, (702) 671-9200, by 11:30 a.m. each day. Court is held Monday through Friday.

Date Respondent
RETURN OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I received the above and foregoing BENCH WARRANT on Mrerne FOWT seved
the same by arresting the above-named Respondent, the arrest being made on SANE .

Dated this& 2 day of ng?‘ﬂ__/ , 20 A
: IRID
PEACE OFRIZER "ﬂw b ((O%} | M\)b

*  BWRCSS
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R-11-162425-R

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

DA -UIFSA COURT MINUTES October 30, 2013

R-11-162425-R Patricia Foley, Petitioner(s). ‘
vs. :
Michael A Foley, Respondent(s). :

,60000

October 30, 2013 115 PM In Custody Hearing
HEARDBY: Davis, James COURTROOM: Greystone Courtroom #1
COURT CLERK: Mark Fernandez

PARTIES:
Elizabeth Foley, Subject Minor, not present
Michael Foley, Respondent, present
Michael Foley, Subject Minor, not present
Patricia Foley, Petitioner, not present
Public by DAFS, Other, present
Therese Foley, Subject Minor, not present

JOURNAL ENTRIES |

- Deputy District Attorney (DDA): Edward Ewert

Respondent, who participated via video conference from the Clark County Detention Center (CCDC),
was sworn-in and testified.

The DDA informed the Court that Respondent has a parallel Family Court case, D-08-403071-D,
wherein Petitioner is pursuing an Order to Show Cause against Respondent as well. Upon DDA
inquiry, Respondent testified that he was arrested on Sunday, October 27, 2013. Respondent also
testified that he has over $80.00 on the books. The DDA noted that Respondent's last payment was
on July 12,2013 through a wage withholding. Respondent then presented testimony regarding his
employment situation. Respondent testified that he can accrue $200.00 to be released from custody.

Upon DDA inquiry, Respondent clarified that his last paycheck was approximately four (4) to six (6)
weeks ago through a temporary agency. Respondent testified that he conducts side-jobs through a
private party for income. Respondent estimated that he earns between $100.00 and $150.00 each
week. Respondent also testified that he submits direct payments to Petitioner. The Court instructed

[ PRINT DATE: | 10/30/2013 | Page 1 0f2 [ Minutes Dater [ October30,2013 |
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R-11-162425-R

Respondent to refrain from submitting direct payments to Petitioner.

Respondent testified that he did not qualify for unemployment insurance benefits (UIB). Upon
viewing Respondent's employment history, the DDA encouraged Respondent to still apply. The
Court IMPOSED a SENTENCE and encouraged Respondent to apply for a modification. The Court
also ORDERED Respondent to submit $500.00 at the next hearing,.

MASTER RECOMMENDED; SENTENCE of 5 days is to be IMPOSED per PREVIOUS ORDER.

Respondent may be RELEASED from CUSTODY on November 04, 2013 or immediately upon
PAYMENT of $300.00, which shall be RELEASED to PETITIONER as CHILD SUPPORT.

Respondent found in CONTEMPT and SENTENCED to 25 DAYS in the Clark County Detention
Center. SENTENCE STAYED until next court date.

INTERIM CONDITIONS:

FUTURE HEARINGS:
February 19, 2014 9:00 AM Order to Show Cause - Pay ar Stay

Greystone Courtroom #1
Teuton, Sylvia

PRINT DATE: | 10/30/2013 [ Page2of 2 | Minutes Date: | October 30, 2013

]
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Page 1 of 5

Skip to Main Content Logoud My Account Sexch Menu New Family Record Search Refine Search Back Location : Family Help

REGISTER OF ACTIONS
Case No. D-08-403071-D

Patricia Foley, Plaintiff vs. Michael A Foley, Defendant. Case Type: Divorce - Complaint

Date Filed: 11/19/2008
Location: Department C
Cross-Reference Case Number: D403071

Nt un unun

Subtype: Complaint Subject Minor{s)

RELATED CASE INFORMATION

Related Cases
A-12-673291-C (Related Family Case)
D-13-486829-U (Related Family Case)

PARTY INFORMATION

Lead Attorneys
Defendant Foley, Michael A Pro Se
Plaintiff Foley, Patricia Pro Se

Subject Minor Foley, Elizabeth Anne

Subject Minor Foley, Michael Anthony, Jr.

Subject Minor Foley, Therese Marie

EVENTS & ORDERS OF THE COURT

DISPOSITIONS

11/01/2010| Judgment (Judicial Officer: Teuton, Robert W.)
Judgment ($1,000.00, In Full, Child Support)

OTHER EVENTS AND HEARINGS

1111972008 | Complaint for Divorce
11/19/2008 | Motion
11/19/2008 { Summons
Foley, Michael A Served 11/25/2008
11/19/2008 | Family Court Motion Opposition Fee information Sheet
11/26/2008 | Proof of Personal Service of Summons and Complaint
Acceptance Of Service
12/04/2008 | Notice of Hearing
December 17, 2008
12/16/2008 | Opposition and Countermotion
12/16/2008 | Answer
12/16/2008 | Family Court Motion Opposition Fee Information Sheet
12/17/2008| Case Management Conference (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Result: Off Calendar
12/22/2008 | Financial Disclosure Form
12/22/2008| Certificate of Service
12/2212008| Certificate of Service
by Facsimile and Mailing
01/09/2009 | Motion for Child Custody (11:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W)
Pht's Motion for Cuslody, Establish Child Support and Alimony
01/09/2009 | Opposition & Countermotion (11:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Deft's Opposition and Countermotion for Joint Physical Custody
01/09/2009 | All Pending Motions (11:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Parties Present
Result: Matter Continued
01/09/2009 Certificate of Mailing
01/09/2009| Financial Disclosure Form
01/168/2008]| Motion {11:00 AM) {Judicial Officer Teuton, Roberl W.)
MOTION FOR CHILD CUSTODY: PLTF'S MOTION FOR CUSTODY, ESTABLISH CHILD SUPPORT & ALIMONY
01/16/2009 | Motion (11:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
OPPOSITION & COUNTERMOTION: DEFT'S OPPOSITION & COUNTERMOTION FOR JOINT PHYSICAL CUSTODY
01/16/2008| All Pending Motions (11:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W)

Parties Presenl
Resull: Granted in Part
01/20/2009| Notice of Seminar Completlon EDCR 5.07
02/10/2009 | Notice of Hearing
03/09/2009| Order
from January 16, 2008 Hearing
03/10/2009] Notice of Entry of Qrder
filed 03/09/09
03/12/2000| Status Check (2:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)

https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail aspx?CaselD=6411818
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03/12/2009

03/12/2009

03/17/200¢
03/26/2008
04/30/2008

05/14/2008
05/21/2009

05/27/2009

06/02/2008

06/05/2008
06/08/2009
07/07/2009
07/07/2009
07/08/2009
Q7/09/2009
07/09/2009

Q7/10/2008
07/13/2008

07/22/2009

07/22/2000
0B/04/2008

09/25/2009
09/28/2009

02/16/2010
02/16/2010
03/01/2010

03/04/2010
03/15/2010

03/15/2010

03/16/2010

03/16/2010

03/16/2010

03/16/2010

03/16/2010
05/20/2010

06/14/2010
11/01/2010
11/02/2010

11/04/2010

Page 2 of 5

Case Management Conference (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W)
03/12/2009 Reset by Court to 03/12/2000
Al Pending Motions (1:30 PM) {Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Partlies Present
Result: Malter Heard
Order Setting ‘Civil Non-Jury Trial
Substitution of Attorney
Status Check (2:30 PM) (Judiciai Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
RE: PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION
Parties Present
Result: Matter Heard
Notice of Change of Address
Affidavit of Service
Subpoena Duces Tecum
Affidavit of Service
Subpoena Duces Tecum, Exhibits A - C In Person
CANCELED Non-Jury Trial (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Vacated
To be heard with the Evidentiary Hearing (mp/cc).
Order
from April 30 2009 Hearing
Notice of Entry of Order
Pre-trial Memorandum
Financial Disclosure Form
AMENDED
Receipt of Copy
Defendant’s Pre-Trial Memorandum
Pre-trial Memorandum
Financial Disclosure Form
Certificate of Mailing
Evidentiary Hearing (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
/ TRIAL
Parties Presenl
Result: Matter Continued
Evidentiary Hearing (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
LOCATION: TO BEE DETERMINED
Parligs Present
Result: Decision Made
Affidavit of Resident Witness
CANCELED Evidentiary Hearing (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Vacaled - per Judge
Decree of Divorce
Notice of Entry of Decree
of Divorce
Motion
Family Court Motion Opposifion Fee Information Sheet
Certificate of Mailing
Noljce Of Motion for an Order to Show Cause
Order to Show Cause
Substitution of Atforney
Substitution of Attormney
Opposition and Countermotion
Opposition to Motion for an Order (o Show Cause: Counter-Molion to Grant Joint Legal custody of Minor Child; Counter-Motion fo Set Aside
Divorce Decree Pursuant to NRCP 60(b), or in the Alternative, to Amend it; Counter-motion for Legal Cuslody of Minor Children lo Ensure
Compiiance with Order, and to Compel Plaintiff to Undergo Problem Gambling Therapy, or in the Alfernative, Post a Bond Securing Against
Unlawlul Taking or Selling of the Minor Children Pursuant to NRS 125D(4) and NRS 200.465; and a Counter-Motion for an Order to Show Cause
Motion for Order to Show Cause (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Teulon, Robert W.)
Piif's Motion for an Order to Show Cause

03/18/2010 Reset by Court fo 03/16/2010
Order to Show Cause (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
03/18/2010 Reset by Court to 03/16/2010
All Pending Motions (1:30 PM) (Judicia! Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Result: Matler Continued
Opposition & Countermotion (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Teulon, Robert W.)
Opposition io Molion for an Order to show Cause; Counter-Motion to Grant Joint Legal custedy of Minor Child; Counter-Motion to Set Aside
Divorce Decree Pursuant to NRCP 60(b), or in the Atemative, to Amend it; Counter-motion for Legal Custody of Minor Children to Ensure
Compliance with Order, and to Compei Plaintiff to Undergo Problem Gamubling Therapy, or in the Allernative, Post a Bond Securing Against
Unlawful Taking or Selling of the Minor Children Pursuant to NRS 125D(4) and NRS 200.465; and a Counter-Motion for an Order to Show Cause
Order for Family Medlation Center Services
Return Hearing (2:30 PM) (Judicial Otficer Teuton, Robert W.)
RE: FMC CHILD INTERVIEW
Paries Preseni
Result: Matter Heard
Order
Order
Order
5/20/10 Hearing
Notice of Entry of Order
Notice of Entry of Order
Notice of Motion
for an Order to Show Cause

https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail.aspx?CaselD=6411818
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11/04/2010
11/04/2010
11/10/2010
12/10/2010
12/10/2010
12/10/2010
12/14/2010
12/14/2010
12/16/2010

12/16/2010
12/16/2010

12/16/2010

01/21/2011
01/21/2011

01/21/2011
01/2612011
01/26/2011
01/26/2011

01/27/2011
02/01/2011

02/03/2011

02/03/2011

02/18/2011

02/24/2011

02/2472011
02/24/2011
03/23/2011
04/06/2012
04/06/2012
03/06/2013

03/06/2013
03/07/2013

03/07/2013
03/12/2013
04/05/2013
04/05/2013
04/08/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013
04/12/2013
04/15/2013
04/15/2013
04/18/2013
05/08/2013
05/08/2013

05/08/2013
05/17/2013

000101

Page 3 of 5

Certificate of Mailing
Family Court Motion Opposition Fee Information Sheet
Order to Show Cause
Opposition and Countermotion
Substitution of Attorney
Family Court Motion Opposition Fee Information Sheet
Notice of Enlry of Order
Certificate of Maiting
Motion for Qrder to Show Cause (10:00 AM} {Judicial Ofiicer Teulon, Robert W.)
Pitt's Motion for an Order to Show Cause
Order to Show Cause (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.}
Opposition & Countermotion (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Deft's Oppaosition & Countermotion for Change of Visitation, Custody, Child Support and Sanctions
All Pending Motions (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teulon, Roberl W.)
Parties Presenl
Result: Denied
Motion i
Ex Parte Motion !
for an Order Shortening time
Family Court Motlon Opposition Fee information Sheet
Order
Receipt of Copy
Receipt of Copy
Order Shortening Time
Receipt of Copy
Motion (§:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Pitf's Motion for Permission fo take the Children to Mexico for 4 Days
Parlies Present
Result. Matler Heard
Return Hearing (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
(2/03/2011, 02/08/2011
Parlies Present
Result: Maller Heard
Order
Written Order from February 3 2011 Hearing
CANCELED Motion (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
Vacated - per Law Clerk
oSsT
Status Check (2:30 PM) {Judicial Officer Teuton, Robert W.)
02/24/2011, 05/05/2011
RE: Reunification Counseling/Therapy & Ms. Coe's Report
Parties Present
Result: Maller Coritinued
Financial Disclosure Form
Financial Disclosure Form
Financial Disclosure Form
Financial Disclosure Form
Notice of Change of Hearing
Petition and Order to Destroy / Dispose of Exhibits
Certificate of Disposal of Exhibits
Affidavit in Support
of the Disqualification of Districl Judge Honorable Robert Teulon and Supporting Memorandum of Points and Authorities
Notice of Change of Address
Declaration Under Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction Act
Decfaration under UCCIEA
Motion
Mation to Modily Custody, Visitation, and/or Chifd Support
Financial Disclosure Form
Financial Disclosure Form
Supplemental
Supplement to Motjon for Change of Custody
Certificate of Service
Certificate of Survice
Motion (11:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Becker, Nancy)
Deft's Motion to Modify Custody and Child Support
Parties Pesent
Result: Denied i
Atfidavit in Support
Affidavit in Support of the Disqualification of Senior District Judge Honorable Nancy Becker, and Supporting Memorandum of Points and
Authorities
Cerlificate of Service
Certiticale of Service
Answer - First Appearance Fee Not Required
Answer to Affidavit of Bias and Prejudice Pursuant to NRS 1.235
Administrative Reassignment to Department C
Case reassigned from Judge Robert Teuton Dept D
Centificate of Service
Certificale of Service
Consent to Service By Electronic Means
Consenl to Service by Electronic Means
Qrder
Notice of Entry of Ordet/Judgment
Certificate of Mailing

Motion

htlps://www.clarkcoun_tycourts.us/Anonymous/CascDetail.aspx?CaseID=64l 1818
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05/17/2043
05/24/2013
05/24/2013
05/31/2013
05/31/2013
05/31/2013

06/13/2013

06/14/2013
08/14/2013

06/17/2013
06/19/2013

06/19/2013
08/24/2013

06/27/2013

06/27/2013
06/27/2013
06/28/2013
07/03/2013
07/03/2013

07/11/2013

07118/2013
072472013
07/24/2013
08/09/2013

08/21/2013

08/29/2013
08/29/2013
09/20/2013
09/20/2013

09/26/2013
09/27/2013

09/30/2013

08/30/2013

10/16/2013

10/16/2013
12/18/2013

Page 4 of 5

Motion to Disquaiify Senior District Court Judge Honorable Nancy Becker
Motion
Defendant’s Motion for Raconsideration of the Court's. April 8, 2013 Ruling
Ex Parte Motion
Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time
Ex Parte Motion
Ex Parte Molion for an Order Shorlening Time
Certificate of Service
Certificate of Service
Supplemental
- Supplement to Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration of the Court's April 8, 2013 Ruling
Amended
Amended Certificate of Service
Motion to Disqualify Judge (3:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Togliatti, Jennifer)
Deft's Motion To Disqualify Senior District Courl Judge Honorable Nancy Becker
06/20/2013 Resel by Court lo 06/13/2013
Result: Denied
Certificate of Service
Amended
Certificate of Seivice
Amended
Order Shortening Time
Motion to Reconsider (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Ames, Jack B.)
Deft's Motion for Reconsideration Of The Court's April 8, 2013 Ruiing
Parties Progent
Result: Under Advisement
Certificate of Service
Certificate of Service
Order Denying
Order Depying Motion to Disqualify Judge Nancy Becker
Motion
Motion For Reconsideration of lhe Chief Judge's Denial of Defendant's Motion fo Disqualify Judge, Or In The Allernative, For An Order Placing On
Calendar The Defendant's Pending Motion for Reconsideration, On An Order Shortening Time
Ex Parte Motion
Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time
Family Court Motion Opposition Fee information Sheet
Family Court Motion/Opposition Fee Information Sheet (NRS 19.0312)
Cerlificate of Service
Certiticate of Service
Order Shortening Time
Oroer Shorlening Time
Notice of Entry of Order
Natice of Cnlry of QOrder
Motion to Reconsider {3:00 AM} (Judicial Officer Toglialli. Jennifer)
Deft's Motion for Reconsideration of the Chief Judge's Denial of Deft's Motion to Disqualify Judge, or in the Alternative, for an Order Placing on
Calendar the Deft's Pending Motion for Reconsideralion
07/26/2013 Reset by Court fo 07/11/2013
Result: Denied
Declision
Decision and Order
Certificate of Scrvice
Certificate of Seivice
Re-Notice of Motion
Re-Notice Of Motion
Ex Parte Motion
Ex Parte Motic; Tor Order Shortsning Time
Motion to Reconsider (11:00 AW) (Judicial Officer Ames, Jack B.)
Defendant’'s Molion for Reconsideration of the Court's April 8, 2013 Rufing

Result: Off Calendar
Motion
Motion For Order To Show Cause
Notice of Mation
Notice of Mation
Amended Motion
Amended Motion for An Order lo Show Cause
Amended Notice
Amended Notice of Motion for An Order fo Show Cause
Order to Shiow Causea
Certificate of Mailing
Certificate of Mailing
CANCELED Motion for Order to Show Cause (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Jones, Steven E)
Vacated
Plif's Motion For An Order To Show Cause
Motion for Order to Show Cause (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Becker, Nancy)
09/30/2013, 11/04/2013
Pif's Amended Motion For an Order to Show Cause

Parties Frg.
Result: Matter Cantinued
Response

Defenclant's Response To Plaintiff's Motions For An Order To Show Cause
Certificate of Scrvice
Evidentiary Hearing (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Jones, Steven E)

QRDER TQ SHOW CAUSE AGAINST DEFENDANT

https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail .aspx?CaselD=6411818
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Page 50of 5
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Defendant Foiey, Michael A
Total Financial Assessment 157.00
Total Payments and Credits 157.00
Balance Due as of 11/26/2013 0.00
12/16/2008| Transaction Assessmant 98.00
12/16/2008{ Payment (Window) Receipt # 2008-44494-FAM Mastin, Amy M {98.00)
10/13/2008 Transaction Assessment 11.00
10/13/2009{ Payment (Windows} Receipt # 2009-61367-FAM Foley, Michael A {11.00)
12/10/2010| Transaclion Assessment 1.00
12/10/2010{ Paymenl (Window} Receipt # 2010-58754-FAM Foley, Michael A {1.00)
03/30/2012{ Transaction Assessment 27.00
03/30/2012| Payment {Window) Receipt # 2012-08462-FAM Foley, Michae! A (27.00)
08/20/2013 | Transaction Assessment 20.00
08/20/2013 | Paymenl {Window} Receipt # 2013-22837-FAM Foley, Michael Anthony, Jr. (20.00)
Plaintiff Foley, [*africia
Total Financial Assessmenl 188.00
Total Payments and Credits 188.00
Batance Due as of 11/26/2013 0.00
11/19/2008 | Transaction Assessrnent 170.00
11/19/2008 | Payment {(Window} Receipt # 2008-41648-FAM Kelleher & Kelleher, LLC (170.00}
10/07/200¢ | Transaction Assessment 5.00
10/07/2008 | Payment (Windcw) Receipt # 2009-60122-FAM Kelleher, John T (5.00}
10/27/20089 | Transaction Assessment 2.00
10/27/2009 | Payment {Window} Receipt # 2009-64854-FAM En Elizabeth Light (2.00)
06/23/2010| Transaction Asszssment 3.00
06/23/2010| Payment {(Windowj Receipt # 2010-33680-FAM Foley, Patricia {3.00)
07/16/2011 | Transaction Asscssment 8.00
07/16/2011 | Payment (Window) Receipt # 2011-28197-FAM Foley, Palricia (8.00)

https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/ Anonymous/CaseDetail .aspx7CaselD=6411818
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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. R-11-162425-R
DEPT. C

PATRICIA FOLEY,
Petitioner,

APPEAL NO. 69997
MICHAEL A. FOLEY,

)

)

)

vs. )
)

)

Respondent. )

)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE MERLE K. LOK

TRANSCRIPT RE: ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE - PAY OR STAY

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2014

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 02/19/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977
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APPEARANCES :

For the Public by DAFS

The Petitioner:
For the Petitioner:

The Respondent:
For the Respondent:

VIVECA MONET WOODS, ESQ.
Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
19200 E. Flamingo Rd., #100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

PATRICIA FOLEY
Pro se

MICHAEL FOLEY (Not present)
Pro se

R-11-162425-R FOLEY

02/19/2014 TRANSCRIPT

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2014

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 09:19:59.)

THE COURT: Okay. We’'re calling Case R162425.

THE CLERK: And please raise your right hand? You do solemnly swear
the testimony you’re about to give in this action, shall be the truth, the
whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MS. FOLEY: Yes, I do.

THE CLERK: Thank you. You may be seated.

THE COURT: And, counsel.

MS. WOODS: Last date was October 30th, 2013, the Respondent was in
custody. He was given this date to bring $500. His order is from family
court. It is for $700 support per month. It has been, at least on the
last Master’s report, an order, made temporary. I -- I wasn’'t -- I -- 1
don’t know why it was made temporary. But $700 current support, $79
medical cash and $25 on arrears. And today, the Respondent was to pay
$500. And nothing has been paid since July 12th, 2013, when wage
withholding ended; and $28 dollars was paid that date.

THE COURT: Okay.

Ma’am, is there anything you’d like to say?

MS. FOLEY: Me? I -- I just wondering, you know, what’s gonna
happen. He keeps suing me in family court. We actually have a hearing on
February 26, this month coming up. And I would like to ask -- I don’t know
if -- if I want to ask for full custody of my three kids if it will be in

family court or here or...

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 02/19/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 3
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THE COURT: Right. That would be in family court. This court only
deals with child support. So all other issues has to be taken care of in
family court. Okay?

MS. FOLEY: Okay.

MS. WOODS: There -- there also was a show cause filed September 26,
2013. And I did not see an order that showed a result of that hearing in
the D Case. That’s D403071. So I suspect that they have other hearings
scheduled and maybe will also cover the fact that the Respondent is not
paying child support as ordered by that Court.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you requesting a bench warrant today?

MS. WOODS: Yes.

THE COURT: So we’ll issue a bench warrant for his arrest. I’'m going
to find contempt, 25 days stay. And how much are you requesting?

MS. WOODS: Well, the order is $700 plus $25 on arrears, so $725.

THE COURT: Okay. I’ll grant the D.A.’s request.

MS. WOODS: His -- I also looked for additional orders. There seems
to have been miss a lot of hearings. Is that still the valid order, $700
current support; or has that been changed?

MS. FOLEY: No, it’s -- it’s a valid one.

MS. WOODS: Okay.

MS. FOLEY: I believe it’s 779, with the medical insurance.

MS. WOODS: Was the medical insurance in the family court’s order
or...

MS. FOLEY: It was here.

MS. WOODS: ...with this court?
R-11-162425-R FOLEY 02/19/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 4
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MS. FOLEY: It was this one.

MS. WOODS: It was in this court that...

MS. FOLEY: Yes.

MS. WOODS: ...ord- ordered the additional.

MS. FOLEY: Correct.

MS. WOODS: Okay. I see.

THE COURT: Okay. Did you want to change your request, counsel? 804
is his entire obligations for the month.

MS. WOODS: I was actually -- if it’s the custodian’s wish, yes; but
I was just looking at what the family court had ordered. So, yes, 804
would be fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So we’ll make it 804, okay, for the jail release?

All right. You’'re free to go.
MS. FOLEY: Okay. Thank you so much.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 09:24:00.)

* ok ok k k

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the digital proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best
of my ability.

SHERRY i@E&IQ€7

Transcr r IT

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 02/19/2014 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQ SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 SC
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MICHAEL FOLEY

209 S. Stephanie St. Ste B-191
Henderson, NV 89012
Telephone: (702) 771-9725
Email: Foley64351 @live.com
Petitioner in Proper Person

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

FILED

MICHAEL FOLEY ‘
MAY 1 4 2014
Petitioner,
TRACIE K. LINDEMAN
CLEI%){/SUPREME COURT
Vs. Case No.  6435] 8Y—==2-10tavd,

DEPUTY CLERK™

DOUGLAS C. GILLESPIE, CLARK
COUNTY SHERIFF; AND CLARK
COUNTY DETENTION CENTER

Respondents.

PETITIONER’S MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT HIS ORIGINAL PETITION
FOR EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF AND TO FILE AN APPENDIX AND REPLY
BRIEF
COMES NOW, Petitioner Michael Foley, in Proper Person, and hereby requests that

the Court exercise its discretion, upon finding good cause, and enter the Petitioner’s
proposed SUPPLEMENT TO PETITION FOR EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF, attached
hereto, which seeks to add three additional, indispensible respondents. The Petitioner also
requests for leave to file an Appendix and Reply Brief in support of his Petition for
Extraordinary relief. This motion is brought pursuant to NRAP 2.
o GEEY. CTS

DEO1 O@8i8er 30, 2@13, Petitioner drafted, executed and mailed the subject Petition by
ilingcsnsBMERGENCY EX PARTE MOTION FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY WRIT.

DEPUTY CLERK

Dctached Scpplement to Petition ard appendix 000109
ond Lilect Sepacately 1 per octer S-14-1%: 13- 3860
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This pleading was aufhored and submitted to this honorable Court immediately following a
hearing that was held when Respondent Gillespie’s deputies and corrections officers
arrested, detained, restrained and brought the Petitioner before Eighth District Court
hearing master James Davis, via video conference transmitted from Respondent Clark
County Detention Center (“CCDC”). Petitioner was not appointed legal counsel, nor
allowed the opportunity to confer with counsel at said hearing, as he was put before the
hearing master and a Clark County Deputy District Attorney to answer questibns, with his
hands cuffed and tethered by chains fastened around his waist. All other inmates who
appeared before the hearing master with the Petitioner were also cuffed and chained, and
all were compelled to answer questions with regard to child support obligations and
arrearages, without the assistance of counsel.

To the Petitioner’s knowledge, there were approximately fifteen fathers who
appeared before two hearing masters that afternoon on the aforementioned date, at CCDC,
as they were compelled to answer questions related to alleged “child support contempt”
bench warrants and underlying child support (“R”) enforcement actions pursued by District
Attorney (“DA”) Steven B. Wolfson, and his deputies, presumably pursuant to NRS
125B.150.

The Petitioner’s motion was hand-written using only three (3) pages of CCDC-
approved notepad paper, and mailed with a postage-paid envelope, which were both
borrowed from a fellow-inmate. The motion was inspired by the fact that Hearing Master
James Davis “sentenced” Petitioner Michael Foley to five days (in addition to the 3 days
already “served” while waiting to be brought before a judge), in violation of E.D.C.R. 1.40
and Nev. Const. Art. I, Sec. 14. Also, because Petitioner was not appointed counsel, and
was unable to retain counsel or even read the alleged “warrant” pending the hearing, his
right to have an informed argument made on his behalf in support of him being released
was denied, and so was his right, under Nevada Law (NRS 22.140), to not be unnecessarily
confined or restrained of personal liberty while awaiting his appeaiance before the court
that purportedly summoned him to attend the “civil” hearing. Moreover, Hearing Master

000110
2
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James Davis withheld from the Petitioner the “key to his freedom” by refusing Petitioner’s
request that he “order” the corrections officials of CCDC to return the mobile phone that
they confiscated, so that the Petitioner could communicate with individuals who could have
and would have posted the bail demanded by the hearing master. Hearing Master Davis
claimed, on the record, that he did not have “the power” to make such an order.

ARGUMENT

The inclusion of three additional respondents is necessary for the Court to
adequately address the complete scope of the controversy.
I In addition to the current respondents Gillespie and CCDC, who have already
arrested, confined and released the Petitioner, prompting this petition for relief, there are
three other parties that are practically indispensible and integral to the pending controversy:
| The Eighth District Court (the hearing masters and district judges), the Court Clerk, and
Clark County District Attorney Steven B. Wolfson. Wolfson and the 8" District Court
hearing masters are the joint and sole authors and endorsers of the purported “contempt
| orders” that give rise to this controversy. For example, the September 19, 2012 document
filed in the record R11-162425 bears the name and State bar number of Steven B. Wolfson
on every page, and the same document is signed by Sylvia Beller, District Court Judge
| Robert Teuton’s wife, who never disclosed to the Petitioner that she is married to the same
Family Court Judge who presided over the related dissolution action. A reasonable person,
like the Petitioner, would question not only her impartiality, but also the impartiality of
Judge Robert Teuton, if his wife’s “recommendations” were ever challenged by either
] party in the dissolution and/or child support enforcement action(s). Although said
“recommendations” were not formally challenged, neither were they endorsed or entered
by the presiding judge, as required by E.D.C.R. 1.40, which requires the master’s findings
to be accepted and entered by the presiding judge, unless “clearly erroneous.” The
| documents that would eventually purport to be “arrest warrants” were indeed clearly
erroneous, per the recent controlling authority and interpretation of U.S. Const. Amend.

XIV, as decided in Turner v. Rogers, 564 U.S. __ (2011). (No finding was made by the

3 000111
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hearing master that the contemnor has the “ability to pay.”) The “recommendation” was
never signed by a judge but yet it was certified (by staff members who work for DA Steven
B. Wolfson) as having been filed and entered as an “Order/Judgment” by an employee of
the District Attorney (See NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER/JUDGMENT filed on
9/21/2012, Case No. R11-162425, Exhibit "‘1”). Typically, as the “R” record shows,
documents are e-filed by Wolfson’s deputies and staff, who label the documents as
“Master’s Recommendations and Orders” using the document code “MRAO.” The g"
District Court Clerk requires that every document bear an alpha-numeric code in the upper-
left-hand corner of the first page for electronic file management purposes. However, these
documents are uploaded by the District Attorney’s deputies and staff into the “Odyssey”
Court filing system and electronically filed as “bench warrants” (“BNCH”) regardless of
the fact that they are seldom, if ever referred to or even seen by the Presiding Judge
(E.D.C.R. 1.40). This unorthodox process is what causes these unsigned documents to be
reported to Sheriff Gillespie as active warrants, which is an “effective strategy” for the DA
in the collection of child support payments and arrears from economically-challenged
fathers like the Petitioner. Incidentally, this questionable strong-arm collection design
routinely incarcerates fathers and yields otherwise uncollectable reimbursement and
incentive funds rewarded by the Federal Government (42 U.S.C. 658a), which is made
payable to Clark County and the District Attorney’s Child Support Enforcement (“Family
Support”) Division through the Nevada State Department of Health and Human Services
(NRS 425.430).

One last critical issue is the credibility of the purported “arrest warrant” supposedly
“signed” by 8" District Court Presiding Judge Gloria Sanchez (O’Malley). Respondents
Gillespie and CCDC purport that the “bench warrant” was “actually signed” albeit only
“later filed on October 28, 2013 with the return of service after Foley’s arrest.” (Emphasis
added) Petitioner contends that the purported “bench warrant” filed on 10-28-2013, post-
facto, not only runs afoul of the Nevada and U.S. Constitutions’ due process protections,
but also, it is nothing more than a rubber-stamped fabrication produced and filed by

112
4 000
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deputies and staff who work for District Attorney Steven B. Wolfson. Although the “bench
warrant” is rubber-stamped with a September 28, 2012 date, it was never ﬁled into any
record until the day after Petitioner was arrested (10-28-2013). This point of contention is
well-supported by another unfiled “court order” that was fabricated to the Petitioner’s
prejudice on or about December 10, 2008, in Juvenile case No. J313094 (Clark County)
bearing fake rubber-stamp seals purporting to be those of juvenile Hearing Master
Fernando Guzman and 8™ District (Family Court) Judge Cynthia Dianne Steel. According
to the official docket, Guzman did not even hear the matter on the date in question.
Hearing Master David S. Gibson, Sr. heard the matter. Said purported “court order” was
produced in 2008, before the era of mandatory electronic filing, and was mechanically
“file-stamped” after-hours (at 5:19 p.m.) by someone with behind-the-counter access to the
Clerk’s file-stamp machine. The forged document was never filed into the record, yet it
bears the signature of former Deputy DA Jennifer Meiselman Titus who brought a
dependency action against Foley in a successful (but fraudulent) bid to win an unfair
advantage for the mother of Petitioner’s children. The false “order” was fabricated by the
deputy DA in order to trick Clark County into paying a hand-picked unscrupulous
psychologist who was contracted by the District Attorney and Department of Family
Services because (1) they wanted to prove to the Juvenile and Family Courts that the
Petitioner was unworthy of equal and joint custody of his children and (2) per Clark
County fiscal policy, psychological evaluations are funded orly when there is a court order
mandating the evaluation. See Exhibit ¢“2,” (Judicial Notice requested) REQUEST FOR
JUDICIAL NOTICE [84], NOTICE OF FORGED DOCUMENT ([87], Foley v. Pont, U.S.
Dist. Court, 2:11-01769-JCM-VCEF, D. Nevada 2012.

Titus apparently and reportedly motivated Mrs. Foley to divorce the Petitioner and
take “full custody” of the parties’ children with her assistance and a DFS-sponsored
custody and child support money award that was eventually granted in Judge Teuton’s
Court. Titus no longer works for Clark County, and has since relocated to Florida where
she took a position as a guardian ad litem. Judge Teuton now reportedly handles adoption

11
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matters since Judge Steven Jones was suspended from the Court nearly one year ago,
following his indictment.

The most troubling irregularities that plague this particular case now before the
Supreme: Court originate at the District Attorney’s office located at 1900 East Flamingo
Road in Las Vegas, County of Clark. It is at this collections office where the hearing
masters make their “recommendations” and “sentence” child support obligors, regularly
making fhem contemnors and money-judgment debtors, without any endorsement by a

duly-elected District Court judge, as required by E.D.C.R. 1.40.

CONCLUSION
Because District Attorney Steven B. Wolfson, his deputies, and the 8" District
Court, as well as its Clerk, Steven D. Grierson are integral and necessary parties to the

controversy now before the Supreme Court, they should be named and added as

Respondents to the Petition. Accordingly, the Petitioner should be allowed to supplement

his Petition for Extraordinary Relief, and to set forth the facts, issues, points and authorities
that will lay the foundation for a just, speedy and well-informed disposition of this
controversy, the outcome of which could potentially affect a multitude of parents similarly
situated. Also, leave to file an Appendix and Reply Brief in support of the Petition and
Supplement is respectfully requested so that the issues raised by the Respondents in their

Answer(s) may be properly argued by the Petitioner.

DATED this 13th day of December, 2013.

SIGNED,

7
™y

/
Michael Foley v
Petitioner in Proper Person
209 S. Stephanie St. Ste. B-191
Henderson, NV 89012
702-771-9725
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|| DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar No. (01565 m i‘ o

000
Elecironically Filed
09/19/2012 11:18:29 AM
MRAQ
STEVEN B. WOLFSON

FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION

19080 East Flamingo Road, Suite 100

Lus Vegas, Nevada 89119-5168 CLERK OF THE COURT
(702) 671.9200

TDD-(702) 385-7486 (for the hearing impsired)

2909102000 District Court

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Patricia Foley, )
v Petitioner, ; Case No. R11-162425R
Michael Fohlcy, 3 Department No. CHILD SUPPORT
Respondent. §

MASTER’S RECOMMENDATION

This matter having been heard on AUGUST 28, 2012 before the undersigned Hearing Master, baving considered all the
evidence and having been filly advised in the premises, hereby makes the following Findings and Recommiendations:

Parties present: [] Respondent [ Respondent’s attorney Petitioner  [[] Petitioner’s attorney
I PATERNITY [ PATHERNITY PREVIOUSLY DECIDED

X FINANCIALS: [ CONTINUE PRIOR ORDERS (NO CHANGE TO PRIOR FINANCLAL ORDERS}).
Regpondcm s gross monthly tncome (GMI) : ;  formula amount % of GMI=

Basis for deviation from state fornmila;
Respondent is to pay current'support for the child(ren),

CHILD SUPPORT
Respondent is to pay monthly:
$700.00 Temp child suppont

$79.00 medical support {in lien of health insurance)
spousal support
$25.00 drrears payment

L] ARREARAGES [ ARREARAGES NOT ADDRESSED AT THIS HEARING
$ 804,00 TOTAL monthly payment is due on the 1* day of each month, and continues thereafer until said child(ren)
i reach majorfty, hecome emancipated or further onder ofthe Court,

Respondent’s INCOME SHALL BE WITHHELD for the payment of support.

[} Good cause to stay income withholding is based on; . Said withholding shall be posiponed until Rcspondcm
becomes delinquent in an amount equal to 30 days support.

ENFORCEMENT OF CONTROLLING ORDER: The registered order from » dawed

confirmed andis the controlling order for the following reasoms:  [J ounly erder

ESTABLISHMENT OF CONTROLLING ORDER; This is the first order establishing a child stpport obligation for this

noncustodial parent for the child(ren) listed in this order who reside(s) with this custodian,

B ¢ 18 hereby

O o o

Respondent is referred 1o Employment Services for an appointment on al, . AM.

Health iusurance coverage for the minor child{ren) herein;

B Respondent o provide: [ Petitioner 1o provide, excluding Medicaid: [[] Both Parties to provide:
P4 if available through emplover. [ shall provide per cowrt order.

52
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B Ordered Party(ies) w provide proof of said insurance to the District Atforney's Office, Family Support Division
within 90-days of today's date.

CONTEMPT OF COURT [J NOT A SHOW CAUSE HEARING
[ RESPONDENT ORDERED TO SHOW CAUSE CONCERNING CONTEMPT,
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE CONTINUED TO NEXT COURT DATE,
B Respondent is hereby found in Contempt of Court and sentenced to 3 days in the Clark County Detention Center;
this sentence shall be stayed until the next court date,
X The following sentence(s) shall be stayed/continued to the niext court date unless imposed or vacated today:

Sentence of 25 days in the Clark County Defention Center issued 05/13/2012 is imposed ___ vacated X stayed

Sentence of ____ days in the Clark County Detention Center issued is . imposed ____ vacated stayed
Sentence of _____ days in the Clark County Detention Center issued i o imposed ___ vacated ____ stayed
Sentence of _____ days in the Clark County Detention Center issued is w.imposed ___ vacated ____ stayed

{1 Respondent is recommended for the day arrest program on
[J Respondent 10 be released from custody on

[J Respondent may be released from the above sentence immediately upon payment of § 1o be released wi

Petitioner as child support,

i NO BAIL BENCH WARRANT HEREBY ISSUED FOR THE ARREST OF RESPONDENT. RESPONDENT
MAY BE RELEASED UPON PAYMENT OF $500 TO BE RELEASED TO PETITIONER AS CHILD
SUPPORT. Where circumstances justify a sufficient basis, the District Attorney may administratively quash or
recall the bench warrant,

[0 BENCH WARRANT PREVIOUSLY ISSUED IS HEREBY [ QUASHED. [] CONTINUED.

{1 MODIFICATION OF PRIOR ORDER:

[0 SUSPENSION OUF LICENSES:

PAYMENTS

All mailed payments MUST be made in the form of a cashier’s check, money order or business check ONLY, made
payable to State Collection and Disbursement Unit (SCaDUy). If payments are made in person, cash or debit card are
also aceepted,

Payments can be mailed to:
State Collection and Disbursement Unit (SCaDU)
P.O. Box 98950
Las Vegas, Nevada 89193-8950

Payments can be made in person at:

State Collection and Disbursement Unit (SCaDU)

1900 East Flamingo Road

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119-5168
Additionally, the following information must be included with each payment: name (first, middie, last) of person
responsible for paying child support, social security namber of person responsible for paying child support, child
support case number, and name of petitioner (first and last name of person receiving child support).
NOTICE: NO CREDIT WILL BE GIVEN FOR PAYMENTS PAID DIRECTLY TO THE PETITIONER.
NOTICE: PRIOR ORDERS NOT SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED HEREIN REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.
NOTICE: Interest will be assessed on all ufipaid child support balance§ for cases with a Nevada controlling order pursiant
1o NRS 99.040. A 10% penaity will be assessed on each unpaid mstallment, or poition thereof, of an obligation to pay

support for a child, pursuant to NRS 125B.095. If the Respondent pays support throngh income withholding and the full
obligation is not met by the amount withheld by the employer, the Respondent is respounsible 1o pay the difference between

8. Wollson, Disiriet Ativraey; Nevada Bar N 603568

Fawily Suiport Bivigon
1960 Rust Fliningo Foad ¥I01
LASVeRIS Nevada WIIB-A16%

107 6719300 < FDE) {202) 3857486 (hr rhe Bearinginypaired Page 2 of 4 mmb\é (
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the court ordered obligation and the amount withheld by the employer directly to the state disbursement unit, If the
Respondent fails to do so, he/she may be subject to assessment of penalties and interest. The Respondent may avoid these
additional costs by making current support payments each month. 1f another state takes jurisdiction and obtains a new order,
Nevada interest and penalties will only be calculated fo the date of the new order and will be enforced.

NOTICE: Pursuant 1o NRS 125B. 145 and federal law, EITHER parent, the legal guardian, and the Division of Welfare and
Supportive Services, where there is an assignment of suppost rights to the State, has the right 1o request a review of the
support provision of this order at least every three (3) years to determine if modification is appropriate; an application for this
purpose may be obtained from D.A. Family Support at 1900 E. Flamingo Rd., Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119-5168,

NOTICE: Objections/Appeals are governed by FDCR1.40(e) and (). You have ten (10) days from receipt of this Master’s ’

Recommendation to serve and file written objections o it A failureto file and serve writfen objections will résult in a final
Order/Judgment being ordered by District Court. However, the Master’s Recommendation is not an Order/Judgment unless
signed and filed by a Judge.

NOTICE: Appeal from a Final Judgment by the Court is governed by NRAP 4 and must be filed within 30 days of written
Notice of Entry of Judgmen.

NOTICE: Respondent is responsible for notifying the District Antorney, Family Support Division; of any change of address,
change of employment, health insurance coverage, change of custody, or any order relative 1o child support within ten (10)
days of such change.

Respondent to-bring new financial statement and proofof income next date,

This order does not stay collection of support arrears by execution o any other means allowed by law.

(IEA R EEEESEIENE SRS ELER S EER)

MISCELLANEOLUS FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

| Respondent failed to appear. His request to modify is hereby DENIED, for failure to provide proof of income and hours |
{ worked. He can re-new his request a1 a later date. Petitioner provides health insurance for children, she provided a

| beginning 4/1/12. Respondent has failed to pay minimum amount requested to avoid contempt of cotirt of $325 per

paystub. Costis $157 p/m and 1/2 = $78.54. Respondent 1s to contribute to Petitioner’s cost, at $79 per month,

| month.

{| DATED: AUGUST 28, 2012

NEXT HEARING DATE IS B/W in Courtreom __ in Child Sapport Court at Child Support
Center of Southern Nevada, 1900 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, Nevada, for further
proceedings.

W e B M P

MASTER

Respdndentfkespa—ndeut?s Attorpey
Receipt of this document s
acknowledged by my signature,

ORDER/JUDGMENT

B The Clerk of the Court having reviewed the District Court’s file and having determined that no objection has been filed
within the ten day objection period, the Master’s Recommendation is hereby deemed approved by the District Court
pursuant 1o NRS 425.3844. The affixing of the Clerk-of the Cowrt’s file stamp to this Master’s Recommendation signifies
that the ten-day objection period has expired without an objection having been filed and that the District Court deems the

‘ Master’s Recommendation to be approved as an ORDER/JUDGMENT of the District Court, effective with the file stamp

Heven B Walfaon, [Rstrher Attoreey, Nyvada Bar No. 091565

Fandly Snupport Division
1908 East Frasituigs: Rowg 1100
T Vegas, Nevads 891193065
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date, without need of a District Court Judge's signature affixed hereto. The parties are ordered to comply with this
Order/Judgment, :

[ The District Cout, having reviewed the above and foregoing Master’s Recommendation, and having received and
considered the objection thereto, as well as any other papers, testimony and argument related thereto and good cause
appearing,

[T} 1718 HEREBY ORDERED that the Master's Recommendation IS affirmed and adopted as an

ORDER/JUDGMENT of the District Court this day of , 20
[T] 1T 1S HEREBY ORDERED that the Master’s Recommendation IS NOT affirmed and adopted this day of
.20 and this matter is remanded to' Child Support Court on . .20 at

District Court Judge, Family Division

STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar No. 001365

o D

DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION
1900 East Flamingo Read, Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119-5168

Suven B: Wolfson, District Ahorey, Nevaus BarNb. 401565
Ruly Sugipor L DbAiion

1966 Bast Flitingo Boud A 160

Lass Vegas, Nevada 89119:5168
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KE} .
Sieven B. Wolfson, District Atiorney
Nevada Bar No. 001565 % i_-
Family Support Division
| 1900 East Flamingo Road, Suite 100 CLERK OF THE COURT

§ Lus Vepas, Nevada 8911953168

{T02 6719200 - TDD{702) 385-7486:(for the hearing impaired)

2949102004
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA
Patricia Foley, )
)
}  Caseno. R-11-162425-R
Petitioner, )
VS, ) Dept. no. CHILD SUPPORT
)
Michael Foley, )
)
)

Respondent. )

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER/JUDGMENT

To:  MICHAEL FOLEY, Respondent

Please take notice that the enclosed order/judgment against the respondent MICHAEL FOLEY was

entered in the above-entitled matter on August 28, 2012,

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The foregoing Notice of Entry of Order/Judgment was served upon Michael Anthony Foley by mailing
a copy thereof, first class mail, postage prepaid to 3300 S Decatur Blvd 10, Las Vegas, NV 89102 8153

on the 21st day of September, 2012.

/s/Rita Margolian
Employee, District Attorney's Office
Family Support Division
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1| JOSH COLE AICKLEN
| Nevada Bar No. 007254
2 || DAVID B. AVAKIAN
Nevada Bar No. 008502
3 ||LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLp
6385 8. Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 600
4 || Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
702,883.3383
5 ||FAX: 702.893.3789

E-Mail: sicklen@ibbslaw.com
6 || E-Mail: avakian@lbbslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendant SHERA BRADLEY

7

8

o UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

ol DISTRICT OF NEVADA

11

32 MICHAEL FOLEY, CASE NO. 2:11-cv-01769-ECT-VCE
Plaintiff, DEFENDANT SHERA BRADLEY'S

13 REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE

14 v PURSUANT TO FRE 201

Michelle Pont,, an individual; Jeffrey Pont, ) . _ .

15 i an individual; AP Express, a Gaiifagzia [Filed concurrently with Defendants Reply
Limited Liability Company: AP Express in Support of Motion to Dismiss]

16 |} Worldwide, a Califomia Limited Liability
Company; Georgina Stuart, an individual;

17| John'T. Kelleher, an individual; Nikki
Dupree, an individual; Kelleher & Kelieher,

18 |{ a Nevada Limited Liabllity Company;

19 Shera Bradley, an individual; Joan Coe,

| an individual; Juan Carlos Valdes, a
citizen of Mexico; Manuel Carranza, a
20 || citizen of Mexico; Michael Dorantes, an
|| Individual; Brenda Dorantes, an individual;
21| Viva Productions Las Vegas, LLC (a.k.a.
~Vivia Productions”), a business entity;
22 | Toni Ann lantuono, an individual; Dino
lantuono, an individual; Patricia Foley, an
23 n individual, DOEs 1-10; ROEs 11-20,
24 Defendants,
251
256
27

28

| 4832-7608-2703.1 1
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COMES NOW, Defendant SHERA BRADLEY (“Dr. BRADLEY or Defendant”) by |
and through her counsel of record, Josh Cole Aicklen, Esq. and David B. Avakian, Esq. of
LEWIS BRISBOIS V.BISGAARD & SMITH LLP, and hereby respectfully requests that this
Court, pursuant to FRE 201, take judicial natice of the following:

1. Order For Natural Father To Undergo A Psychological Evaluation dated
December 10, 2008, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A,
L MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES® '
| Judicial Notice may be taken at any stage of the proceeding. See, FRE 201(d).
| Courts judicially notice adjudicative facts that “are not subject to reasonable dispute” that

© W N D U B WON

ke
N - O

are: 1) generally known within the trial court’s territorial jurisdiction; 2) can be accurately
land readily determined from sources whose accui'acy cannot reasonable be questioned.
! See, FRE 201(b). Courts may judicially notice "adjudicative facts or matters of public
|| record meeting the requirements of FRE 201.” United States v. Ritchie, 342 F.3d 903,
908 (9th Cir. 2003); Branch v. Tunnell, 14 F.3d 449, 453-454 (9th Cir. 1994).

The document attached as Exhibit A is appropriate for judicial notice as it is a file
stamped Court Order from December 10, 2008. lts accuracy is not subject to any
18 || reasonable dispute. As such, Defendant SHERA BRADLEY respectfully requests that

20 || this Honorable Court take judicial notice of the document herein described and attached

b b bk
Lo B 4 2 S S

DTy
W~

21 || at any hearing or trial of this matter.
224111
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MICHAEL FOLEY, Jun 22 2017 09:30 a.m.
Appellant, Elizabeth A. Brown
Clerk of Supreme Court
US.
PATRICIA FOLEY,
Respondent.

APPEAL

from the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County
The Honorable REBECCA L. BURTON, District Judge
District Court Case No. R-11-162425-R
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LEWIS ROCA ROTHGERBER CHRISTIE LLP
3993 Howard Hughes Parkway, Suite 600
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Attorneys for Appellant
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For the Public by DAFS

The Petitioner:
For the Petitioner:

The Respondent:
For the Respondent:

EDWARD W. EWERT, ESQ.

Chief Deputy D.A. - Family Support
1900 E. Flamingo Rd4., #100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

PATRICIA FOLEY
Pro se

MICHAEL FOLEY
Pro se

R-11-162425-R
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 15:38:56.)

THE MARSHAL: Foley, the parties are present.

THE COURT: This is Case Number R-11-162425.

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hands. You and each of you do

solemnly swear that the testimony you’re about to give in this action

shall be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you

God?
MR. FOLEY: Yes.
MS. FOLEY: Yes.
THE CLERK: Thank you.
THE COURT: All right. Good afternoon.
Do you know why the D.A. asked you to be here today, sir?
MR. FOLEY: I think so, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right. This is for Michael, Elizabeth and Therese.
And it looks like the D.A. hasn’'t received adequate payments. That’s why
they want you to answer as to why that you haven’t been doing that. So
let me hear from the D.A. first. And I‘1ll hear from both of you.
MR. EWERT: All right. Today’s credit, he was paying through wage
withholding with the most recent payment October 11, 2011.
So is that about the time you lost your job?
MR. FOLEY: That’s -- that was around the time I last got a
paycheck, sir.

MR. EWERT: And now you’re showing this temp services?

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/24/2012 TRANSCRIPT
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MR. FOLEY: 1It’'s a company that does political surveys over the
phone and it -- they call themselves an employment service, but they’re in
the business exclusively of doing political opinion polls. And I got my
first paycheck stub yesterday.

THE COURT: Have you thought about requesting a modification of your
child support?

MR. FOLEY: Your Honor, the family court won’t allow that. The last
hearing we had, the Court ordered that there won’'t be anymore orders from
the case; and it was the third time he closed the case. I've been trying
to change custody to joint custody. Patricia’s been ordered not to have
our oldest child babysit overnight. But that’s what’s been happening for
the past three years. And despite evidence that I’ve produced in that
case, the Judge disregards it. So there’s really nothing I can do.

MR. EWERT: Well, may I respond, Your Honor?

From what -- what I saw, it was custody disagreement. The
Court cannot preclude you from at least making a Request for Modification
of Child Support if circumstances change. Perhaps the Court doesn’t
believe what you say and denies the request. But you can always make the
request if you can show grounds. He’'s showing me his pay stub here. 1It's
showing 5.75 an hour, and this one has only nine hours on it.

MR. FOLEY: That’s not...

THE COURT: I‘m looking at the last order. There’s nothing here
denying your request to modify. It talks about the babysitting the
overnights, statements about each other, custody, visitation. There’s

nothing about child support here.
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MR. EWERT: Yeah, in fact, the last order affecting child support
was back in -- it was the Divorce Decree of September 25, '09.

THE COURT: 1I’'m gonna give you a modification packet. I'm gonna ask
that you f£ill that out and turn it back in.

MR. FOLEY: Well, just so that you have a better understanding, Your
Honor. I did argue in the -- before the last hearing for a change of
custody. And it looked as though the judge was going to entertain a
change of custody, but there was a family therapist who gave an opinion
that was very prejudicial to me, and that was enough for the judge.

THE COURT: Sir, I'm trying to help you out. If -- if you have
reduced income and then you’re entitled to -- to have the Court review
your child support. Otherwise, we’'re gonna hold you to 700 a month,
whether you’re capable of making it or not.

MR. FOLEY: I -- I appreciate that. And I just want the Court to
know that I don’t want to burden the courts unnecessarily. And I've tried
to get a amicable change of custody by stipulation.

THE COURT: If you want to £ill that out, you can. You drop it out
front.

MR. FOLEY: Okay.

THE COURT: What’s the D.A.’s request today?

MR. EWERT: We would like the show cause ordered continued. Let me
just ask a couple gquestions.

Since you lost that job in November...

MR. FOLEY: Mm-hm.

MR. EWERT: ...how seriously have you been looking for employment?
R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/24/2012 TRANSCRIPT
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MR. FOLEY: Very seriously. I’ve been trying to get back into the
telecommunications field. I used to work for Cox Communications. And
I've also worked for (indiscernible)...

MR. EWERT: Were you laid off or fired for cause or what?

MR. FOLEY: I...

MR. EWERT: I‘m trying to find out how difficult it is for you...

MR. FOLEY: The last time I worked...

MR. EWERT: ...to find new employment.
MR. FOLEY: ...for Cox, it was in 2001. I reapplied since the
divorce. I was first offered work cut of state by an airline. That job

unfortunately only lasted a week. After that, I found employment with an
internet company. It was a sales job. It had an hourly plus commission.
And that only lasted about five or six months.

MR. EWERT: Li- listen carefully to my question. Is there anything
in your background that -- that makes it very difficult for you to get
hired? For example, you know, like a felony conviction...

MR. FOLEY: No.

MR. EWERT: ...would make it harder; if you were fired for cause.

MR. FOLEY: Just the sporadic employment history is probably my
biggest impediment and not being able to renew my real estate license also
because there are jobs that I could apply for, but I don’t apply for them
because I can’t renew my real estate license until the -- until the child
support arrearage is cured.

THE COURT: The D.A. have anything else?

MR. EWERT: No. We’d ask for a review in -- probably around 90 to

R-11-162425-R FOLEY 04/24/2012 TRANSCRIPT
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120 days.

THE COURT: Ma’am, is there anything you want to say?

MS. FOLEY: Yes, Your Honor. I have some proofs and all the
lawsuits he’s been (indiscernible) me and people who I know. And I
just...

THE COURT: That he’s been what?

MS. FOLEY: He’s been suing me in different courts.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. FOLEY: And I just got a paper with -- last week, one of the
interrogations -- questions they’re asking...

THE COURT: Interrogatories.

MS. FOLEY: Yes. He’s claiming he spend over $10,000, you know,
just in the lawsuits he’s been doing. So...

THE COURT: What’s he suing you for?

MS. FOLEY: He’'s suing me for different -- he sue -- he’s suing me
in bankruptcy court for fraud. He’s suing me in district court for -- for
damaging. He’s asking for $5.9 million. And he’s spending a lot of
money. I know these last weeks, he’s -- he’s been -- I have all this
paperwork to prove.

THE COURT: And have you filed answers or countersued?

MS. FOLEY: Well, I file an answer. I don’'t have $5000 retainer to
pay my attorney for the lawsuits. But, you know, like he says in his own
words, he spend $10,000 in the past...

THE COURT: So you’'re...

MS. FOLEY: ...months.
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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - FAMILY DIVISION - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 7

(@)

000007

00007

000007



800000

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

o

THE COURT: You’re implying that he should’ve spent that on -- on
his children instead of paying...

MS. FOLEY: Correct.

THE COURT: ...for something that...

MS. FOLEY: Correct.

THE COURT: ...you deem to be frivolous?

MS. FOLEY: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. FOLEY: So...

THE COURT: Do you have an answer, sir?

MR. FOLEY: Yes, Your Honor. The $10,000 that she’s referring to is
what I had to spend to defend the divorce claim and the CPS claim that she
along with my sister, who offered her money to pay off her gambling debt
-- but this -- Your Honor, really this shouldn’t be argued here. It’'s --
it’s being heard in a -- in a different court.

The U.S. District Court has granted me leave to proceed in
forma pauperis. This is not gonna interfere with my ability to look for
and find work. And the Court has made for favorable orders for me. And I
expect the -- the Court to be entering judgment against the CPS agent, as
well as the family therapist, for not answering the complaints. I do
expect a full judgment to be entered in those cases. But I don’t really
see the relevance of that. And I don’t think that those issues should
really be argued here. I mean, at least for the sake of the children.

THE COURT: All right. Well, first of all, if you haven’t paid

since October, I do find contempt. Do you have any money with you today?
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MR. FOLEY: I have $27, Your Honor. I only got $48 from my check...

THE COURT: And I do find...

MR. FOLEY: ...and that was my first paycheck.

THE COURT: ...contempt. I am going to sentence you to 25 days in
jail. And that will be hanging over your head in the event that you don’t
follow through with what I ask you to do between now and next time I see
you.

MR. FOLEY: Your Honor...

THE COURT: And this is what I'm asking you to do. 1I’m gonna ask
you to pay a minimum of $325 a month...

MR. FOLEY: Your Honor, I can do that.

THE COURT: ...to avoid contempt.

MR. FOLEY: I...

THE COURT: It’'s strictly to avoid contempt, starting in May,
starting next month. And all the payments have to be made through this
court. So you pay right out front here. The modification packet that I
gave you, I'm gonna ask that you fill that out today before you leave.

And you drop it out front at the front desk. When we come back to court,
and it’s gonna be in four months on a modification, I'm gonna ask that you
bring a pay stub. 2and we’ll take a look at what you’re making and we’ll
consider a modification at that time. But in the meantime, you must pay
at least $325 a month to avoid jail time. I’11 have the D.A. tell you how
much you owe right now.

MR. EWERT: And we’re working off the affidavit of arrears, carrying

that forward, we have child support arrears of 13,711.22, with interest
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and penalties,

16,739.98. And that’s through March 31.

THE COURT: What else did you wanna say, Sir?

MR.

here.

THE

THE

THE

MS.

FOLEY:

COURT :

CLERK:

COURT:

FOLEY:

So the return date will be...
August the 28th, 2012, at 9:00 a.m.

Is there anything else, ma‘’am?

money. But I know...

THE

MS.

THE

MS.

THE

MS.

THE

COURT:

FOLEY:

COURT:

FOLEY:

COURT:

FOLEY:

COURT:

Okay. Well, first of all, we need...

...he’s been working (indiscernible)...

...more information, like, where he’s working...
He was working at Cox...

...or anything like that.

...lately.

Okay. You need to give all that information to your

I don’'t -- I really don’t have much to say, Your Honor,

He’'s -- he’s got a job. I don’'t know how he’s hide the

caseworker so when we come back to court, the D.A. can present that to me.

MS.

insurance

THE

MS.

THE

MS.

MR.

THE

FOLEY

payme

COURT

FOLEY:

COURT:

FOLEY :

FOLEY :

: Okay. All right. And also let him know, just my
nt for my -- the kids medical...
: Bring that information with you.

Okay.

Please do that, too.

Okay.

Do you have a (indiscernible) slip for the date?

MARSHAL: If you have time for the order...
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MR. FOLEY: Oh.
THE MARSHAL: ...we can give you the order today.
Here you go. If you can copy that (indiscernible).
MS. FOLEY: Okay. Thank you.
THE MARSHAL: You’'re welcome.
MR. EWERT: Thank you for coming.
MS. FOLEY: Okay.

(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 15:49:48.)

* * % * %

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the digital proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best

of my ability.
e gt

SHERRY JUSTﬁj/
I

Transcriber
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PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the document presented to this Court styled as a |
Juvenile Court Order filed as “Exhibit A” within DEFENDANT SHERA BRADLEY’S i
REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE PURSUANT TO FRE 201 filed on June 7, 2012, 1|k;
a forgery, and was originally filed under false pretenses. Plaintiff hereby advises the Court ‘
that said document does not contain the signature or handwriting of either the judge or
hearing master, but mere rubber stamped signatures and dates, although it does appear that
it was 1n fact filed with the Clerk of the District Court, Clark County Nevada, but done so
in contravention of Hearing Master David S. Gibson Sr.’s finding and recommendation on
November 24, 2008, who decreed that “no [psychological] evaluation [was] needed.” See
Plaintiff’s Exhibit “1,” COURT MINUTES of the District Court, Clark County Nevada,

Juvenile Division, case number 08J313094. One of the rubber stamps even bears the narﬁe

of the wrong Hearing Master, Fernando Guzman, who did NOT preside over the chemlier

24, 2008 hearing. An authentic Order entered by Judge Steel is attached as Exhibit “2.” '
The Court should also note that the document lacks a NOTICE OF ENTRY OF '

000013

ORDER, which explains to the Plaintiff why he has never seen this document before. Th%
only logical explanation why this false Order was filed without notice is that production of
the false document was necessary to comply with Clark County’s fiscal policy, which
required a COURT ORDER or COURT MINUTES in order to authorize payment to
Defendant Shera Bradley, who was contracted by DFS to perform the false psychological
evaluation on the Plaintiff. See Plaintiff’s Exhibit “3,” pg. 3 of UNITY (CPS) case notesj
which records an email sent from Clark County’s Fiscal Department to Defendant Stuart:

Dear Ms. Stuart:
FCS received your referral requesting a psychological evaluation. FCS will
need a copy oty the court order or minutes gefore the client [Plaintiff] can be
referred to a contracted provider. The county fiscal department requires a
copy of the order otherwise the doctor {Holland or Bradley] will not be
aid. Please fax the court order to 455-7961. Once I receive the order, I can
egin to facilitate the referral. Also the county only ans for contract
gsycholo ical evaluations for parents if they do not have any insurance
enefits. Thus I need to know the status of the client’s insurance. Also, all
prior mental health records need to be provided to assist with the
evaluation. (Emphasis added.)
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:

Apparently Defendant Stuart, who only months before admitted to committing fral§1d
in connection with obtaining her license as a social worker, had no qualms about
committing fraud against the County by causing the production of a false Court Order to
pay for a psychological evaluation that the Court had decreed was unnecessary, in order to
carry out her plan to force Plaintiff to submit to a psychological evaluation that was not
required by the Court, which now more than ever appears to be completely bogus. The |
forged Order was never noticed to the Plaintiff or his defense counsel because such a notice
would have tipped off Plaintiff and his counsel that the forged Order had been filed, and a
fraud had been committed against the Juvenile Court, which would have likely entered an
outright dismissal of the Abuse and Neglect Petition, and imposed sanctions against the |
fraud-perpetrating parties, namely Defendant Georgina Stuart and apparently Deputy
District Attorney Jennifer Meiselman Titus, who has since left the jurisdiction, and whorﬁ
Plaintiff has not named as a Defendant knowing that she, as well as other prosecutors
involved, are sworn to uphold the integrity of the Court while they enjoy absolute
immunity from civil suit. Moreover, such documents and filings are not normally
accessible or available for inspection by the general public pursuant to NRS 62H.030:

2. Except as otherwise provided in this section and NRS 217.110, records

of any case brought before the juvenile court may be opened to inspection

only by court order to persons who have a legitimate interest in the records.

Plaintiff or his counsel would not have been automatically noticed of this false
Court Order as one would be noticed using the County Court’s Odyssey or Federal Cou i’s
CMY/ECF systems. The Court should also note that according to the UNITY (CPS) cjﬁse
notes dated November 26, 2008, that Defendant Stuart proceeded to order a psychological
evaluation only two days after the Juvenile Court decreed that “no evaluation [was]
needed.” See exhibit “2,” page 2, Contact Date; 11-26-2008, Time: 7:25. The version of
these notes provided to Plaintiff’s court-appointed attorney (in the abuse and neglect
matter) Stephanie MacKeen, pursuant to the Court’s discovery order, was redacted,

blacking out the text where Defendant Georgina Stuart recorded her false statement, “Coxru't

ordered psychological testing of the [Plaintiff].” See exhibit “4,” page 2. Plaintiff belisx{es
3
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that this notation was made to mislead officials in the County Fiscal Department (who may
have reviewed UNITY) to believe that there was indeed an Order for psychological
evaluation of the Plaintiff, when the Juvenile Court Minutes (which were probably not
accessible to the Fiscal Department) reflected otherwise.

The forged Order in question was prepared for and obtained by Defendant Stuart‘to
finance the Psychological Report that Stuart arranged to be performed originally by
Psychologist Stephanie Holland, a close associate of co-conspirator and Defendant J o:hn
Kelleher, as alleged in Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint, pg. 44, q 76, lines 6-13:

But in or about January, 2009, Stuart made an a%pointment for Michael to

be evaluated by a subordinate of Holland, who told Michael and his

attorney Amy Mastin that Holland would be writing the final report. Mastin

advised Michael to comply with the Court order and not submit to the

evaluation. This infuriated Stuart, who then sought out Defendant Shera

Bradley to administer the evaluation. Stuart enlisted Bradleﬁ because she

knew that Bradley was an unfair evaluator, and would give her a negative

report about Michael, regardless of how well he scored on his Personality

Assessment Inventory and interview with Bradley.

How Defendant’s counsel was able to obtain this confidential Juvenile Court Order
is a question that will be asked as discovery continues. Plaintiff will later inform the Court
if the document was in fact obtained illegally, without a Court Order authorizing its release.

THEREFORE, Plaintiff desires that this Court be advised that a fraud was
committed in the production and entry of this forged document, attached as Exhibit “A”
within DEFENDANT SHERA BRADLEY’S REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTIQE
PURSUANT TO FRE 201, which was apparently prepared by a co-conspiring Depu;ty
District Attorney, and entered into the Juvenile Court record for the use and benefit of
conspiring Defendant Georgina Stuart and psychological evaluator and Defendant Shera
Bradley, contrary to the finding and recommendation of the Judicial Official, the
Honorable David S. Gibson, Sr., who presided over the subject matter.

DATED THIS 10" day of June, 2012.
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1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
2 1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 11" day of June, 2012, 1 caused service ‘of
3|| NOTICE OF FORGED DOCUMENT FILED BY DEFENDANT SHERA BRADLEY !r)y
4| mailing a true and correct copy of the same 1™ Class via the U.S. Postal Service, postage
5|t prepaid, addressed to the following:
6
71 1. Stephen Peek, Leslie Nino Josh Cole Aicklen, David Avaikian
Holland & Hart Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Swmith, LLP
8| Attorneys for Jeffrey Pont, AP Express, Attorneys for Shera Bradley
and AP Express Worldwide 6385 S. Rainbow Boulevard
9|l 9555 Hillwood Drive, 2nd floor Suite 600
Las Vegas, NV 89134 I.as Vegas, NV 89118
10 |
|
|
11|} Leah A. Martin, Esq., P.C. Edward Boyack ‘
Attorney for Dino and Toni Ann Iuantuono  Attorney for Jeffrey Pont
121} 319 S. 3rd St., Suite 1 401 N Bauffalo Dr # 202
Las Vegas. NV 89101 Las Vegas. NV 89145
13
8 Michael and Brenda Dorantes, and 2
S 141l Patricia Foley Viva Productions Las Vegas LI.C 3
> 2120 Crestline Falls Pl 3574 San Florentine Ave S
15| Las Vegas, NV 89134 Las Vegas NV 89141
16| Timothy Baldwin, Deputy D.A. Lisa Zastrow
500 South Grand Central Pkwy, 5" Floor ~ Attorney for Manuel Carranza
17| P.O. Box 552215 8345 West Sunset Rd. Ste 250
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2215 Las Vegas, NV 89113
18
19
20
21 SIGNED, |
|
22 |
~
23
24 Michael Foley, Plaintiff in Proper Person
25 |
26
27
28
5
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Juvenile Ne&lect COURT MINUTES November 24, 2008
08]313094 Patricia Foley, Mother
[November 24, 2008[10:00 AM | Entry of Plea |
[HEARD BY: | [COURTROOM: |No Location |
PARTIES:
Foley Sr., Michael Father |
Gibbs, R. Nathan Attorney i
Lobello, Michele Attorney |
Touby |
Meiselman Titus, Attorney f
Jennifer R.
Roger, David ] Attorney
3 State of Nevada State of ®
= o
S Nevada S
o 3
|COURT CLERK: | ]
| JOURNAL ENTRIES | 1
|
-{7. ;M  andE ~ Foley) Department of Family Services (DFS) |
represented by Georgina Stuart. Counsel, Nicki Dupree present on behalf of the

mother.

Attorney Gibbs appearing in an unbundled capacity entered a DENIAL on :
behalf of the father as to petn 1. COURT RECOMMENDED, matter set for
TRIAL. :
Attorney Gibbs requested the evaluation be completed before the trial.

Statements made as to the relevancy of the evaluations as to the mother's mental

health, issues as to gambling and guardianshipasto T .

Court noted the only allegations in the petn is as to physical abuse, therefore, no
evaluation is needed. COURT RECOMMENDED, State to provide a witness list

to counsel as well as full discovery. Reciprocal discovery to the State.
1-12-09 1:30 PM TRIAL/PETN 1 "19"
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Juvenile Ne_glect COURT MINUTES February 24, 2009
08]313094 Patricia Foley, Mother
[February 24,2009 [1:30 PM | Trial ] ‘

[HEARD BY: [Steel, Cynthia Dianne |[COURTROOM: [Courtroom 21 | ,

PARTIES: |
Cordes, Ronald L. Attorney
Foley Sr., Michael Father

Lobello, Michele Attorney

Touby

Roger, David ] Attorney

State of Nevada State of
Nevada

[COURT CLERK: |

610000
000019

[ JOURNAL ENTRIES 1

-7 N tand E - Foley) Department of Family Services (DFS)

represented by Georgina Stuart. |
Pursuant to negotiations, State requested matter be set for further proceedings in |
60 days. During that time, Dad agrees to complete a Psychological evaluation

regarding domestic violence. If he completes the assessment and follows the
recommendations with that time, State will be in a position to recommend ‘
dismissal of Petition 1.

COURT ORDERED, matter is set for further proceedings.

04-30-09 10:00 AM FURTHER PROCEEDINGS: POSSIBLE DISMISSAL P1 (DAD)

[FUTURE HEARINGS: ]

11
00q019
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ORDR ‘g @
Michele Touby LoBello

Nevada Bar No. 5527

Stephanie B. MacKeen
Nevada State Bar No. 9854
BLACK & LOBELLO
10777 West Twain Avenue, Suiie 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135
(702) 869-8801

Anomeys for Father,
MICHAEL FOLEY. SR.

Flt £y
il oy, Pi 09

DISTRICT COURT {,ﬁ L

Ctess g

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Minor Children:

1 .FOLEY
Date of Birth:

M .FOLEY
Date of Birth;

E: FOLEY
Date of Birth;

Minor Children

ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL FOR FATHER., MICHAFL YFOLEY, SR.
%

This matter having come before this Court upon the Petition of the above-named minors,

and good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that as of January 20, 2009, STEPHANIE B. MACKEEN, |
and the law firm of BLACK & LOBELLO, is hereby appointed by this Court to represent

Case No.: 1313094

Dept. G

Father, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR., with regard to this matter.

Page 1 of 2
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FOLEY/FOLEY CASE NO. J313094

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that all fees and costs associated with this matter bel

waived.

Respectfully Submitied by:

MicHele*Touby LoBello

Nevada State Bar No. 5527

Stephanie B. MacKeen

Nevada State Bar No. 9854

BLACK & LOBELLO

10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

(702) 869-8801

Attorneys for Father,

MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

Dated this l day of M A MJ" . 2009.

HEARING WSTER

DIANNE STEEL

DISTRICT JUDGE

Page 2 of 2
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Electronically Filed
03/16/2009 10:02:19 AM
NOE
Michele Touby LoBello, Esq. fj f M
Nevada Bar No. 5527
Stephanie B. Mackeen CLERK OF THE COURT

Nevada State Bar No. 9854

BLACK & LOBELLO

10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

{702) B69-B80)1

Attomeys for Father,

MICHAEL FOLEY, SRK.

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Minor Children: ' Case No.: 1313094
1
T FOLEY . Dept. G
Date of Binth: ~ ’ :
M ‘OLEY
Date of Birth:
E FOLEY
Date of Birth:
Minor Children
NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL
FOR FATHER. MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that an ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL FOR FATHER,
MICHAEL FOLLY, SR., was entered in the above-entitled manter on March 11, 2009. A copy

of said Order Appointing Counsel is attached hereto.

Page 1 of 2
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"3
DATED this D dayof MMCA— 2009,

Respectfully Submiited by:

Michdie Roliby LoBello

Nevada State Bar No. 5527

Stephanie B. MacKeen

Nevada State Bar No. 9854

BLACK & LLOBELLO

10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

(702) 869-8801

Attorneys for Father,

MICHAEL FOLEY, SR.

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Postage Pre-Paid, addressed as follows:

Ron Cordes, Esq.
Office of the District Attorney, Juvenile Division

601 North Pecos Road, North Building, Room 470
Las Vepgas, Nevada 89101-2408

Ms. Georgina Stuart
Department of Family Services
701 K North Pecos Road

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

and that there is regular communication by mail between the place of mailing and the place(s) so

addressed.

(lﬂuia»axeﬁi*JLGQ&LglJa,

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the |lg¥ day of March 2009, I served a copy of the
Notice of Entry of Order Appointing Counsel For Father, MICHAEL FOLEY, SR., upon each of

the parties by depositing a copy of the same in a sealed envelope in the United States Mail,

An Employék of Black & LoBello

Page 2 of 2
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LALLM, B inTHIL L QLINY MW AW T n

Attended Plea Hearing at 10am. Present was the . ., Nathan Gibbs (fathers attorney), John Kehh * the wm, this specialist, DDA Titus
and Hearing Master Gibson. Matter set for a contested trial on 01/12:2008 at 1:30pm. Court ordered psychological testing for the wi. I
Visitation schedule to remain the same. !

Case 2:11-cv-01769-4cM-VCF  Document 87 Filed 06/1“2 page150f19 000026

Father will have & andM . itom Friday at 4pm to Sunday at 4pm.

Contact Date: 11-25-2008 Time: 12:13

Note Type: COURTHEARING

In Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: OTHER

Contact With Contact About
FOLEY, -
FOLEY 3
FOLEY, PATRICIA 1
FOLEY, |

Aunther: STUART, GEORGINA

Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC 11

Received 2 voice message from the TPO commissioners office, Vicky, @ 455-2434. Referred her to Julie Shook at 455-1594. TPO hearing
schedule for 11/26/2008 at 2:30pm. ?

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 07:25

Note Type: COLLATERAL

(n Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: E-MAIL
Contact With Contact About
FOLEY, MICHAEL FOLEY, MICHAEL

wuthor: STUART, GEORGINA
Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPECII
FS clinical referral made for the psychological testing for the w/f, Michael Foley.

“ontact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 08:00 ‘
Jote Type: COURTHEARING ‘
n Placement Contact: NO 'Contact Type: PHONE
—ontact With Contact About

FOLEY.E.

FOLEY, M_. -

FOLEY, PATRICIA

FOLEY, T

author; STUART, GEORGINA

‘itte; FAMILY SERVICES SPEC I

poke with the TPO commissioners office at 455-2434.

Aatter scheduled for custody court on 01/09/2009 at 11am in Department D.
Villl address CPS issues, TPO and custody at this time.

‘PO removed as to the mother, Patricia Foley.

fother still has an active TPO against Michael Foley.

‘ontact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 10:55
jote Type: CRB LEVEL 1

000026
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Al A LALTHIA L A e e T agp =T
r

Contact About

Contact With
FOLEY, MICHAEL

\uthor: APPLEGATE-ESPINOZA, TAMI

Fitte: CHILD & FAMILY INTERVENT SPEC H

:CS received a referral from the DES worker requesting a contracted psychologi
‘equesting a copy of the court order and info on the father's insurance status:

cal evaluation. The ¢mail below was sent to the worket

Jear Ms. Stuart: i
i ferral requesting a psychological evaluation. FCS will need a copy of the court order or minutes before the client f:un be

ider. The county fiscal department requires a copy of the otder otherwise the doctor will not be paid. Pleasg fax

he court vrder 10 455-7961. Once I receive the order, 1 can begin to facilitate the referral. Also the county only pays for contract i
ssychological evaluations for parents if they do not have any insurance benefits. Thus | need to know the status of the client's insurance.

Also all prior mental health records need to be provided to assist with the evaluation..

eferred to a contracted prov

00005
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Title: FAMILY SERVICIS $PBO/ID1 VCF Document 87 Filed 0T Page 18 of 19 000029
Attended Plea Hearing at 10am. Present athan Gibbs (fathers attorney), John 2 the n/m, this specialist, DDA Titus

and Hearing Master Gibson. Matter set for a contested trial on 01/12/2008 at 1:3_

Visitation schedule to remain the same.

Father will have E ‘and M from Friday at 4pm to Sunday at 4pm.
Contact Date: 11-25-2008 Time: 12:15
Note Type: COURTHEARING |
In Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: OTHER !
Contact With Contact About |
, , e FOLEY. ¥

FOLEY,

FOLEY, PATRICIA

FOLEY, T
Author: STUART, GEORGINA

Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC I1
Received a voice message from the TPO commissioners office, Vicky, @ 455-2434. Referred her to Julie Shook at 455-1594. TPO hearing
schedule for 11/26/2008 at 2:30pm. |

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 07:25

Note Type: COLLATERAL

In Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: E-MAIL _
FOLEY, MICHAEL FOLEY, MICHAEL |

Author; STUART, GEORGINA
Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC 11
DFS clinical referral made for the psychological testing for the n/f, Michae] Foley.

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 08:00

Note Type: COURTHEARING

In Placement Contact: NO Contact Type: PHONE

Contact With - Contact About |
FOLEY,E’ |
FOLEY, M ‘
FOLEY, PATRICIA
FOLEY, T

Author: STUART, GEORGINA

Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC 11

Spoke with the TPO commissioners office at 455-2434.

Matter scheduled for custody court on 01/09/2009 at 11am in Department D.
Willl address CPS issues, TPO and custody at this time.

TPO removed as to the mmhetl Patricia Foﬁ.

Contact Date: 11-26-2008 Time: 10:55
Note Type: CRB LEVEL 1

000029
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In Placement Coﬂ‘&ﬁé‘@z:11-cv-017@iik}i‘3?f&|1—”"ﬁ53'c"‘u?1n%nt 87 Filed o@% Page 190f19 000030
|
Sontact Witk

FOLEY, MICHAEL

Author: APPLEGATE-ESPINOZA, TAMI

Title: CHOLD & FAMILY INTERVENT SPEC I

FCS received a referral from the DFS worker requesting a contracted psychological evaluation. The email below was sent to the worker
requesting a copy of the court order and info on the father’s insurance status:

FCS received your referral requesting a psychological evaluation. FCS will need a copy of the court order or minutes before the client can be

refmred;oncunmtedpmﬁdu.i'heoountyﬁscaldepummmquiruacopyoftbcorderotherwiscthedoctorwiilnotbepaid. Pleasetfax
thecomtordertoﬁS-?%l.OmeIrcociveﬂworder,lca.nbegintofncilitatetherehal.Alsothecountyonlypaysforconm ‘
. : : a1 thev-do-not have apy i - w th ient's insurance.

W—m pr-parents-ii-th Bo-Rot-Rave- ARy INSUran DT : hug
Alsoalipﬁormtalhealﬂ:recordsmedmbeprovidedtomistwithﬁmevaluation..

i 1L Ll [} KTH)

I%age: 3
ooqoso
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 114 Filed 08/07/12 Page 1 of 7

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

State Bar No. 1565

CIVIL DIVISION

By: TIMOTHY BALDWIN

Deputy District Attorney

State Bar No. 11048

By: STEPHANIE A. BARKER
Chief Deputy District Attorney

State Bar No. 3176

500 South Grand Central Pkwy., 5" Flr.
P. O. Box 552215

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2215
Phone:  (702) 455-4761

Facsimile: (702) 382-5178

Attorneys for Defendant GEORGINA STUART

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

MICHAEL FOLEY,
Plaintiff,
Vs.

MICHELLE PONT, an individual; JEFFREY
PONT, an individual, AP EXPRESS, a
California Limited Liability Company;

AP EXPRESS WORLDWIDE, a California
Limited Liability Company; GEORGINA
STUART, an individual; SHERA BRADLEY,
an individual; JOAN COE, an individual;
JUAN CARLOS VALDES, a citizen of
Mexico; MANUEL CARRANZA, a citizen
of Mexico; MICHAEL DORANTES, an
individual; BRENDA DORANTES, an
individual; VIVA PRODUCTION LAS
VEGAS, LLC (a.k.a. “Viva Productions”),

a business entity; TONI ANN IANTUONO,
an individual; DINO JANTUONO, an
individual; PATRICIA FOLEY, an individual;
DOE:s 1-10; ROEs 11-20,

Defendants.

Nt Nt N et e s ot et et Nt et s s et et et et et et e st et s s e’

DEFENDANT GEORGINA STUART’S NOTICE OF
REQUEST FOR IN CAMERA INSPECTION,
IN CAMERA SUBMISSION OF EXHIBITS, AND
REQUEST FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING
RELEASE OF CLARK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES RECORDS
AND
AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF JUVENILE COURT RECORDS

P:\BARKERS\Foley - DFS\Mot Rel Juv Crt Rec.dot
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 114 Filed 08/07/12 Page 2 of 7 0000

COMES NOW Defendant GEORGINA STUART, through her attorney, District Attorney
STEVEN B. WOLFSON, by STEPHANIE A. BARKER, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and
hereby submits this Notice of Request for IN CAMERA Inspection, IN CAMERA Submission of
Exhibits, and Request for Court Authorization to Release Confidential Clark County Department of
Family Services records, and Eighth Judicial District Court Family Division-Juvenile records
pertinent to this action. Discovery in this matter is currently stayed. (DOC 106.) The subject
documents have not been exchanged between the parties and there is no protective order governing
their release as of this date. Accordingly, this Request is submitted to allow disclosure of documents
related to and necessary to pending substantive determinations before the Court, and more
specifically, necessary to a determination of Defendant Georgina Stuart’s Motion for Summary

Judgment filed this same date.
POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

The events alleged in Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint on file with this Court stem from
a 2008 child protective services investigation regarding Plaintiff’s interaction with one or more of
his children. Defendant Georgina Stuart, in her capacity as a Clark County Department of Family
Services Child Protective Services investigator, participated in the initial investigation by the
Department of Family Services (Family Services), within the course and scope of her employment.
That case was assigned Family Services Case No. 1350382, in re: Michael Foley and Patricia Foley.

Record of Family Services’ interaction with the Foley family following the report of abuse or
neglect, is kept in a software tracking program known as UNITY. As a matter of course and practice
in Family Services, interaction with a family, investigation of a report of abuse or neglect, and
assistance to the family is recorded in UNITY. Defendant Stuart’s interaction with Plaintiff’s family
is reflected in the UNITY Case Notes for Case No. 1350382. The UNITY record for Case No.
1350382 is delivered directly to this Court in camera only, as Exhibit “A” to this Request.

In accordance with the applicable provisions of NRS Chapter 432B, as a result of the Family
Services investigation into the Foley family, on October 29, 2008, a protective custody hearing was
held in the Eighth Judicial District Court Family Division-Juvenile, and assigned Case No. J313094.

A Petition for Abuse/Neglect was subsequently submitted to the Juvenile Court on November 21,

PABARKERS\Foley - DFS\Mot Rel Juv Crt Rec.dot Page 208100
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 114 Filed 08/07/12 Page 3 of 7 0000
2008, and the Protective Custody Findings and Order were filed on November 25, 2008. The
Juvenile court records are delivered directly to this Court in camera only, as Exhibit “B” to this
Request.

Records of reports of child abuse or neglect in Nevada, and records concerning those reports
and investigations are made confidential pursuant to NRS 432B.280. Protective custody
proceedings in Nevada are confidential pursuant to NRS 432B.530, and in accordance with NRS
432B.430(1)(a) are closed to the public. Release of abuse or neglect records or proceedings is
governed by NRS 432B.290 which provides that data or information concerning reports and
investigations concerning the protection of children may be released, in pertinent part, as follows:

432B.290 Authorized release of data or information concerning

reports and investigations; penalty; regulations.

1. Except as otherwise provided in subsections 2 and 3 and
NRS 432B.165 [Missing Children], 432B.175 [Child Fatality] and
432B.513 [Parent or Guardian Before Proceedings], data or information
concerning reports and investigations thereof made pursuant to this chapter
may be made available only to:

'(e-)' Except as otherwise provided in paragraph (f), a court, for

in camera inspection only, unless the court determines that public
disclosure of the information is necessary for the determination of an issue

before it;
® A court as defined in NRS 159.015 to determine whether a

guardian or successor guardian of a child should be appointed pursuant to
chapter 159 of NRS or NRS 432B.466 or 432B.468, inclusive;

(p) A parent or legal guardian of the child and an attorney
of a parent or guardian of the child . . . if the identity of the person
responsible for reporting the abuse or neglect of the child to a public
agency is kept confidential;

While NRS 432B.290(p) allows release of records to a parent, which would permit release
directly to the Plaintiff in this case and to Defendant Patricia Foley, there are no specific provisions
of 432B.290 that would permit release of the subject records to the remaining defendants in this
action. However, 432B.290(¢) permits a court, after in camera inspection, to determine that “public
disclosure of the information is necessary to the determination of an issue before it.”

This request to release the referenced 432B Juvenile court records and the Department of

Family Services Abuse/Neglect UNITY records, is made at this time because, filed simultaneously

herewith is Defendant Stuart’s Motion for Summary Judgment which is based upon the events

P:ABARKERS\Foley - DFS\Mot Rel Juv Crt Rec.dot Page 306100
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 114 Filed 08/07/12 Page 4 of 7 0000

described and documented in the subject records. Review of the subject records is necessary to a
determination of the issue before this Court, and the records should be released to enable response to
Defendant Stuart’s Motion for Summary Judgment, as well as to Plaintiff’s First Amended
Complaint on file herein.

Accordingly, both the Department of Family Services UNITY records and the Juvenile court
records, and are hereby submitted to the Court in camera, along with the filing of this Request for
Authorization to Release the records. These records have been redacted to eliminate identification
of the person/entity making the report of abuse or neglect, as well as elimination of personal
identification information such as dates of birth and social security numbers. The subject matter of
these records has been placed in issue by Plaintiff’s suit before this Court and the records are
necessary to a determination of the issues presented herein.

BASED UPON THE FOREGOING, Defendant STUART requests this Court’s Order:

1. Authorizing release of Clark County Department of Family Services UNITY records
related to Department of Family Services Case No. 1350382, in re: Michael Foley and Patricia Foley
(Exhibit “A”); and

2. Authorizing release of the Eighth Judicial District Court Family Division-J uvenile
records in Case No. J313094 (Exhibit “B”).

The release of these records is specifically for, and solely for, purposes of assisting the
parties and this Court to reach determination of the issues before this Court in this litigation.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of August, 2012.
STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Chief Deputy D1str1ct Attorney

State Bar No. 3176

P. O. Box 552215

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2215

Attorneys for Defendant GEORGINA STUART

PABARKERS\Folcy - DFS\Mot Rel Juv Crt Rec.dot Page 40800D
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 114 Filed 08/07/12 Page 5 of 7 0000

ORDER AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF RECORDS

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the attached exhibits, identified specifically hereinbelow,
may be released to the parties hereto, solely for the purpose of assisting the parties and this Court to
reach determination on the issues before this Court in this litigation captioned Michael Foley v.

Michelle Pont, et al., Case No: 2:11-cv-01769-ECR-VCF.

DATED this day of , 2012.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MAGISTRATE JUDGE

EXHIBIT LIST

Exhibit “A” — Clark County Department of Family Services UNITY Child Protective Services
Report Summary, October 18, 2008 (5 Pgs), and
UNITY Case Notes, Case No. 1350382, in re: Michael Foley and Patricia Foley
(Authenticated by Affidavit of Clark County Department of Fi amily Services
Custodian of Records, attached as the cover page to the Exhibit.)

Exhibit “B” — Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division-Juvenile Records, Case No. J313094.
(Authenticated by Certification Stamp of the Clerk of the Court.)

Page 508100
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 114 Filed 08/07/12 Page 6 of 7 000036
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on thism day of August, 2012, I caused to be served true and
accurate copies of the foregoing DEFENDANT GEORGINA STUART’S NOTICE OF REQUEST
FOR IN CAMERA INSPECTION, IN CAMERA SUBMISSION OF EXHIBITS, AND REQUEST
FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF CLARK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
FAMILY SERVICES RECORDS AND AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF JUVENILE COURT
RECORDS, by placing them in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows, or by
one of the service methods listed on the Service List below:
SERVICE LIST [

ATTORNEYS OF RECORD PARTIES REPRESENTED SERVICE METHOD
Michael Foley, Pro Per Plaintiff in Proper Person and X1 Pacer E-Filing Service
3300 S. Decatur Blvd., # 10172 Counterdefendant [0 Fax Service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 X] Mail Service
702-771-9725 O Personal Service
foley1769@live.com
Edward D. Boyack, Esq. Defendant [X] Pacer E-Filing Service
Colby D. Beck, Esq. Michelle Pont O Fax Service
BOYACK, BECK & TAYLOR X Mail Service
401 N. Buffalo Drive, Suite 202 O Personal Service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
702-562-3415
702-562-3570 - fax
ted@edblaw.net
sherri@edblaw.net
J. Stephen Peek, Esq. Defendants O Document served only to
Leslie M. Nino, Esq. Jeffrey Pont, AP Express local counsel via:
HOLLAND & HART, LLP Worldwide, and AP Express Pacer E-Filing Service
9555 Hillwood Dr., 2™ flr O Fax Service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134 X1 Mail Service
702-669-4600 O Personal Service
702-669-4650 - fax
speek@hollandhart.com
Imnino@hollandhart.com
and
Milford W. Dahl, Jr., Esq. X Pacer E-Filing Service
Lisa N. Neal, Esq. O Fax Service
Taylor R. Dalton, Esq. Xl Mail Service
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP O Personal Service
611 Anton Blvd., 14" fIr
Costa Mesa, California 92626
714-641-3438
714-546-9035 — fax

Page OOPp6
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 114 Filed 08/07/12 Page 7 of 7

37

Milford W. Dahl, Jr., Esq.
Lisa N. Neal, Esq.

Taylor R. Dalton, Esq.
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP
611 Anton Blvd., 14™ fIr
Costa Mesa, California 92626
714-641-3438

714-546-9035 — fax

Pacer E-Filing Service
O Fax Service

Mail Service

O Personal Service

KAEMPFER, CROWELL,
RENSHAW, GRONAUER &
FIORENTINO

8345 W. Sunset Road, Suite 250
Las Vegas, Nevada 89113
702-792-7000

702-796-7181 — fax
lzastrow@kenvlaw.com

Manuel Carranza

Josh Cole Aiklin, Esq. Defendant Pacer E-Filing Service
David B. Avakian, Esq. Shera Bradley [0 Fax Service

LEWIS, BRISBOIS, BISGARRD Xl Mail Service

& SMITH O Personal Service

6385 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 600

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

702-893-3383

702-893-3789 — fax

aicklen@lbbslaw.com

avakian@lbbslaw.com

Lisa J. Zastrow, Esq. Defendant Pacer E-filing Service

[0 Fax Service
Mail Service
[ Personal Service

Toni Ann lantuono, Pro Per
Dino Iantuono, Pro Per
2382 Brockton Way
Henderson, Nevada 89072

Defendants/Counterclaimants
in Proper Person

Toni Ann Iantuono and

Dino Iantuono

[XI Pacer E-filing Service
O Fax Service

Mail Service

O Personal Service

Brenda Dorantes, Pro Per
5574 San Florentine Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89141
702-876-3500

Defendant In Proper Person

X1 Pacer E-filing Service
O Fax Service

Mail Service

O Personal Service

Michael Dorantes, Pro Per
5574 San Florentine Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89141
702-876-3500

Defendant in Proper Person

Pacer E-filing Service
[0 Fax Service

Mail Service

[ Personal Service

Patricia Foley, Pro Per
2120 Crestline Falls Place
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134

Defendant in Proper Person

Xl Pacer E-filing Service
O Fax Service

Mail Service

O Personal Service

Document2

ARIVS G

An Employee ) the W

District Attorney C

lSlOﬂ
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Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115 Filed 08/07/12 Page 1 of 21 00003

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

State Bar No. 1565

CIVIL DIVISION

By: TIMOTHY BALDWIN

Deputy District Attorney

State Bar No. 11048

By: STEPHANIE A. BARKER

Chief Deputy District Attorney

State Bar No. 3176

500 South Grand Central Pkwy., 5 FIr.

P. O. Box 552215

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2215

Phone:  (702) 455-4761

Facsimile: (702) 382-5178

E-Mail: Timothy.Baldwin@ClarkCountyDA.com
Attorneys for Defendant GEORGINA STUART

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

MICHAEL FOLEY,

Plaintiff, Case No: 2:11-cv-01769-ECR-VCF

VS.

MICHELLE PONT, an individual; JEFFREY PONT,
an individual, AP EXPRESS, a California Limited
Liability Company; AP EXPRESS WORLDWIDE, a
California Limited Liability Company; GEORGINA
STUART, an individual; SHERA BRADLEY, an
individual; JOAN COE, an individual; JUAN CARLOS
VALDES, a citizen of Mexico; MANUEL
CARRANZA, a citizen of Mexico; MICHAEL
DORANTES, an individual; BRENDA DORANTES,
an individual; VIVA PRODUCTION LAS VEGAS,
LLC (a.k.a. “Viva Productions™), a business entity;
TONI ANN IANTUONO, an individual; DINO
IANTUONO, an individual; PATRICIA FOLEY, an
individual; DOES 1-10; ROES 11-20,

N N’ s’ et et “a Nt st e N Nt Nt aa e i e N N e et N o’

Defendants.

DEFENDANT GEORGINA STUART’S
MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

(IN CAMERA SUBMISSION OF EXHIBITS “B” - “E”)
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COMES NOW Defendant GEORGINA STUART, through her attorney, District Attorney
STEVEN B. WOLFSON, by Deputy District Attorney TIMOTHY BALDWIN, and Chief Deputy
District Attorney STEPHANIE A. BARKER, and submits this Motion for Summary Judgment in
accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 56(c), regarding Plaintiff’s causes of action against Defendant
STUART.

This Motion is made and based upon the pleadings and papers on file herein, the attached
Affidavit of Defendant GEORGINA STUART, the certified records of the Clark County
Department of Family Services and the Eighth Judicial District Court Family Division-J uvenile,’ the
following Points and Authorities, and the argument of counsel at the time of hearing in this matter.

DATED this %day of August, 2012.

S"IEVEN B. WOLFSON

Deputy District Attorney

State Bar No. 11048

STEPHANIE A. BARKER

Chief Deputy District Attorney

State Bar No. 3176

P. O. Box 552215

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2215

Attorneys for Defendant GEORGINA STUART

! Records concerning a report of child abuse or neglect are declared confidential pursuant to NRS 432B.280. Pursuant to
NRS 432B.290(e), such records may be released by court order, after in camera inspection, when the court deems the
records necessary to a determination of an issue before it. Filed simultaneously herewith is a Request for
Authorization to Release the records regarding the subject child abuse/neglect report. The subject records are
provided to the Court, in camera, along with that Request. Pending receipt of Court authorization to release the
subject records, only the Court is provided with the related exhibits in this matter (Exhibits “B”, “C”, “D”, and
“E™). The undersigned counsel will immediately supplement the record by providing the exhibits to all parties upon

receipt of court authorization for their release. 000039
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I. SUMMARY OF PLAINTIFF’S CLAIMS

Plaintiff MICHAEL FOLEY’s Amended Complaint names Defendant Clark County
Department of Family Services Child Protective Services investigator Georgina Stuart (hereinafter.
“STUART™), and other Defendants he believes have interfered with his relationship with his
children. STUART is named in seven of Plaintiff’s eight causes of action asserting both Federal and
State causes of action as follows:

1) Violation of a Right to Free, Normal and Equal Access, Communication and Society

with Children, Freedom from False Allegations of Abuse and Deprivation of
Freedom

2) Conspiracy to Deprive Constitutional Rights in Violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1985(3)

3) Civil Conspiracy to Deprive, Defame, Defraud and Harm Plaintiff

4) Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress

5) Intentional Misrepresentation (Fraud)

6) Defamation

7 False Light

Plaintiff’s claims stem from a 2008 Clark County Department of Family Services
(hereinafter “Family Services”) investigation regarding Plaintiff’s interaction with one or more of
his children. Relevant to STUART, Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint generally seeks compensatory
and punitive damages as well as an award of attorney’s fees and costs.

IL. UNDISPUTED MATERIAL FACTS

The undisputed facts relevant to this motion, as testified to by STUART,? and evidenced by

the certified Family Services records and the certified Eighth Judicial District Court Family

Division-Juvenile (hereinafter “Juvenile Court™) records,”’ are:

2 Exhibit “A” — Affidavit of Clark County Family Services Child Protective Services Investigator Georgina STUART.
* The record of Family Services’ interaction with a family following a report of abuse or neglect is kept in a software
tracking program known as UNITY. As a matter of course and practice, STUARTs interaction with Plaintiff’s family,
her investigation of the abuse report, and her assistance to the family was recorded in UNITY. STUART had no
interaction with the family that is not reflected in either the UNITY Case Notes or the Juvenile Court record. See
Exhibit “A” — Affidavit of STUART, p. 3, 1 15 & 16.

00004
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1. On October 18, 2008, the Family Services child abuse “Hot Line” received a report
that Plaintiff Michael Foley had abused his then 10-year-old daughter, identified by Plaintiff’s
pleadings in this matter as A

2. Defendant STUART was assigned to investigate the abuse report in the course and
scope of her employment as a Family Services Child Protective Services (CPS) investigator.’

3. STUART’s initial investigation included an attempted interview with Plaintiff,
interviews with Plaintiff’s wife Patricia, their three children (approximate ages 10, 8 and 4), the
paternal aunt, Michelle Pont, and Michelle’s spouse Jeffrey Pont. Through the course of her
investigation STUART subsequently had contact with collateral sources such as law enforcement
and the maternal grandmother residing in Mexico.®

4. As aresult of the Family Services investigation and interaction with the Foley family,
on October 28, 2008, the children were taken into protective custody and placed with the natural
mother, Patricia Foley. The protective custody decision was not made by STUART, but rather was
made after case review by her supervisor Alexa Rodriquez, Rodriquez’s supervisor Assistant
Manager Lisa Reese, and CPS investigator Anita Flores-Yanez. Protective Custody was deemed
necessary because interaction with the Foley family on October 28, 2008, in combination with
STUART’s investigation, gave reasonable cause to believe that Michael Foley should be restricted
from access to his children due to safety concerns for the children.”

5. Approximately twenty-four (24) hours after the protective custody determination by
Family Services, on October 29, 2008, a Protective Custody Hearing was held in the Juvenile Court.
STUART testified at that hearing and provided the Court with the information she had gathered
during her investigation, as reflected in the UNITY Case Notes.®

6. The Juvenile Court pronounced its protective custody findings and order at the

October 29, 2008 hearing, finding that “continuation of residence in the home would be contrary to

* Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit § 3; and Exhibit “B” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Child Protective Services
Report Summary October 18, 2008.

> Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit 9 2-4.

¢ Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit § 5; Exhibit “C” — /n Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC001-002.

" Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit  6; Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC011-017.

® Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit 9 7-8; Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC017; and
Exhibit “D” — In Camera Submission: Protective Custody Findings and Order filed November 25, 2008, p. 1, 11 66-66 4
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the welfare of the children”, and releasing the children “to the natural mother [Patricia], with father
[Michael] to have supervised contact pending further proceedings.”

7. After completion of her investigation, on November 19, 2008, STUART submitted a
request that an Abuse/Neglect Petition be filed with the Juvenile Court by the Clark County District
Attorney — Child Welfare Division."

8. On November 21, 2008, the Clark County District Attorney filed an Abuse/Neglect
Petition with the Juvenile Court.!" The Petition asserted that the Plaintiff’s minor children were in
need of protection pursuant to NRS 432B based upon information that Plaintiff had both physically
and verbally abused his daughter “T”. The Petition requested that the Court set a hearing to
determine the need for protection of the minor children, and for the Court to take such further action
as it deemed proper under the circumstances presented by the Petition. '

9. After the Abuse/Neglect Petition was filed, STUART’s role with Family Services
was to work with the mother, Patricia, to maintain a safe custodial environment for the children, and
to assist with visitation between Plaintiff and the two younger children. In particular, she assisted
the Patricia in accessing community resources to enable her provide a stable home environment for
the children."

10.  In addition, as a result of a court ordered psychological evaluation of Plaintiff, on
November 26, 2008, STUART contacted the Family Services Clinical Department to request that
they refer Plaintiff to an appropriate mental health evaluator within the community, and thereafter
coordinated with Plaintiff’s attorney to attempt to facilitate completion of that assessment, including
a final referral to the Clinical Department on February 25, 2009."*

11.  Because Plaintiff’s children remained placed with Patricia as their natural mother, on
February 5, 2009, the case was transferred to the Family Services “In-Home” Unit to continue

monitoring and assisting the family.'?

° Exhibit “D” — In Camera Submission: Protective Custody Findings and Order filed November 25, 2008, p. 2, 11.21-25.
' Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit § 9; and Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC025-26.
:; Exhibit “E” — In Camera Submission: Petition-Abuse/Neglect, Electronically Filed November 21, 2008.
Id.
" Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit § 10; and Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC026-039.
' Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit § 11; and Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC028-038.
' Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit  12; and Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC0356(636 04
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12. After that date, STUART assisted the In-Home case worker on four occasions: On
February 13, 2009, to refer the children for counseling services; on February 24, 2009, to attempt to
determine if the family qualified for health insurance; on February 25, 2009 to refer the Plaintiff to
the Clinical Department to facilitate the court ordered psychological evaluation; and finally on
March 4, 2009, when she received and forwarded to the In-Home worker, a fax from Patricia
Foley’s attorney regarding the gambling assessment of Patricia.'®

13.  March 4, 2009 was the date of STUARTs last interaction with this Family Services
case. She has had no further contact with this family."”

14.  Prior to the above-described Family Services investigation, STUART did not know
and had not had contact with either the Plaintiff or any member of the related family. 18

III. SUMMARY OF DEFENDANT STUART’S POSITION

Two and one-half years after the date STUART last had contact with the Family Services
case involving Plaintiff’s family, on November 4, 2011, Plaintiff filed a civil rights Complaint, in
pro per, initiating this federal court litigation. Plaintiff’s Complaint was Amended on April 25,
2012. Asto STUART, the facts alleged in both the Complaint and the Amended Complaint are
substantially the same, and the Causes of Action do not differ.

Plaintiff’s Complaint as to STUART is barred by the statute of limitations and STUART is
protected by immunity for her good faith conduct in the investigation of the reported abuse.
Additionally, Plaintiff fails to state a violation of a federal right under 42 U.S.C. §1983, and does not
present a valid claim of discrimination under 42 U.S.C. §1985(3).

Accordingly, this Motion for Summary Judgment based upon the undisputed record of the
proceedings within Family Services and the Juvenile Court, is submitted.

IV. LEGAL STANDARD FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Summary judgment is authorized by Rule 56 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure which
states that summary judgment “shall be rendered forthwith if the pleadings, depositions, answers to

interrogatories, and admission on file, together with the affidavits, if any, show that there is no

'® Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit q 13; Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC037-CC039.
17 Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit § 14; Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC039 et. seq.
'® Exhibit “A” -- STUART Affidavit 9 2. 00004
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genuine issue as to any material fact and that the moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of
law.” Fed. R. Civ. P. 56(c). The purpose of summary judgment is to avoid unnecessary trial when

there is no dispute as to the material facts before the court. Northwest Motorcyele Ass’'nv. U.S.

Dep’t of Agriculture, 18 F.3d 1468, 1471 (9th Cir. 1994). Summary judgment is proper if the
evidence shows that there is no genuine issue as to any material fact and that the moving party is
entitled to judgment as a matter of law. Fed. R. Civ. P. 56(c); Celotex Corp. v. Catrett, 477 U.S.
317,322 (1986). Summary judgment should be granted if the party opposing the motion has failed
to make a showing sufficient to establish an “essential element” of that party’s case regarding any
issue for which that party bears the burden of proof. Id. at 322-23. See also California Architectural

Bldg. Prod.. Inc. v. Franciscan Ceramics, Inc., 818 F.2d 1466, 1468 (9th Cir. 1987), cert. denied, 484

U.S. 1006 (1988).

In the instant case, there are no material facts in dispute regarding the timing, nature and
purpose of the Family Services investigation by STUART. Accordingly, given the law which
governs the substance of Plaintiff’s claims, the time line for asserting them, and the immunities
provided to STUART, there is no genuine issue of fact for trial as to STUART and she is entitled to
judgment as a matter of law.

V. LEGAL ARGUMENT

A. Plaintiff’s Claims, Both Federal and State, are Barred by Applicable
Statutes of Limitation.

State law limitations periods govern Plaintiff’s federal causes of action brought pursuant to

42 U.S.C. §1983 and §1985. Taylor v. Regents of Univ. of California, 993 F.2d 710 (9th Cir. 1993)

(state law limitations period governs claims brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1981, §1983, §1985 and
§2000d); Wallace v. Kato, 549 U.S. 384, 387 (2007) (the statute of limitations for a 42 U.S.C. §1983

claim is “that which the State provides for personal-injury torts™); Silva v. Crain, 169 F.3d 608, 610
(9" Cir. 1999) (courts considering §1983 claims should borrow the State’s general or residual statute
for personal injury actions).

/1]

11/
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In Nevada, personal injury tort actions are governed by a two-year statute of limitations
pursuant to NRS 11.190.

NRS 11.190 Periods of limitation. Except as otherwise
provided in NRS 40.4639, [Junior Mortgage Liens], 125B.050 [Child
Support Recovery], and 217.007 [Victim Claim to Proceeds of
Crime], actions other than those for the recovery of real property,
unless further limited by specific statute, may only be commenced as
follows:

4 . Within 2 years:

ié). Except as otherwise provided in NRS 11.215
[damages arising from sexual abuse], an action to recover damages
for injuries to a person . . . caused by the wrongful act or neglect of
another.

Therefore, Plaintiff’s State law claims, as well as his federal §1983 and §1985 claims, are
governed by a two-year limitation period. The applicable two-year statute of limitations bars both
Plaintiff’s federal and state claims against STUART.

STUART’s investigation into the report of child abuse by Plaintiff, commenced on October
18, 2008."° STUART remained involved in the investigation of the report and the provision of
services to the family through March 4, 2009.2° STUARTs involvement with Plaintiff’s Family
services case, and any contact with Plaintiff or his family, ended on March 4, 2009.!

Plaintiff initiated this suit on November 4, 2011 — two years and seven months after
STUARTs last contact with the family or their Family Services case. Therefore, all of Plaintiff’s
claims against STUART are time barred and summary judgment in STUART’s favor is proper as to

all causes of action set forth in the Amended Complaint.

B. STUART is Immune from Plaintiffs Suit.

1. STUART has qualified immunity from Plaintiff’s First and Second
Causes of Action asserting civil rights violations.

STUART’s involvement with Plaintiff was solely in her capacity as a Family Services Child

Protective Services investigator charged with investigating an allegation of abuse and neglect by

' Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit, 19 2-3; Exhibit “B” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Child Protective Services
Report Summary October 18, 2008; and Exhibit “C” - In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC001-007.
20 Exhibit “A” — STUART Affidavit 9 14; Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes CC039 et. seq.

21
1d. 0000

PABARKERS\Foley - DFS\MS] Final.dot Page 9 of 21

o)

s

000046



L0000

O 0 N3 N W bk W N

NN NN N NN NN e e e e e s e e e
0 N1 N W Bl W= OO N R W NN =R o

Case 2:11-cv-01769-JCM-VCF Document 115 Filed 08/07/12 Page 10 of 21 0000
Plaintiff, STUART is entitled to qualified immunity from Plaintiff’s civil rights allegations brought
pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983 and §1985.

The purpose of qualified immunity is to protect public officials “from undue interference

with their duties and from potentially disabling threats of liability.” Harlow v. Fitzgerald, 457 U.S.

800, 806 (1982). Immunity considers that the interests of both the public official and society are
best served by shielding officials from liability in order to permit officials to carry out discretionary

functions without fear of harassing litigation. Harlow, supra, 457 U.S. at 814; see also Davis v.

Scherer, 468 U.S. 183, 195 (1984) (qualified immunity plays a critical role in striking the “balance .
. . between the interests in vindication of citizens’ constitutional rights and in public officials’

effective performance of their duties™); and Devereaux v. Perez, 218 F.3d 1045, 1052 (9th Cir. 2000).

In the Ninth Circuit, social worker investigatory conduct with regard to abuse and neglect is

entitled to qualified, not absolute immunity. Beltran v. Santa Clara County, 514 F.3d 906 (9™ Cir.

2008). The determination of whether qualified immunity shields the social worker from liability as a
public official requires inquiry regarding: 1) whether the facts, taken in the light most favorable to
the party asserting the injury, show that the official’s conduct violated a constitutional right, and (2)
if so, whether the right was clearly established such that a reasonable person in the defendant’s
position at the time would have understood that the conduct violated that right. Harlow v.
Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 800, 817-18 (1982).

In 2009, the United States Supreme Court gave courts discretion to grant qualified immunity
on the basis of the “clearly established” prong alone, without deciding in the first instance whether

any right had been violated. Pearson v. Callahan, 555 U.S. 223, 236 (2009). Qualified immunity

operates to ensure that before they are subjected to suit, public officials are on notice that their

conduct is unlawful. Hope v. Pelzer, 536 U.S. 730, 739 (2002). Accordingly, the Court may grant

qualified immunity if either “the facts that plaintiff has alleged or shown [do not] make out a
violation of a constitutional right” or if “the right at issue was [not] ‘clearly established’ at the time

of defendant’s alleged misconduct.” Pearson, supra, 555 U.S. at 232 and 236. See also James v.

Rowlands, 606 F.3d. 646 (9™ Cir. 2010).

111
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Plaintiff’s allegations stem from STUART’s investigation of a child abuse report against
Plaintiff. Without specific identification of any law making any of STUART’s conduct in that
investigation unlawful, the undisputed facts establish that STUART has not engaged in conduct
which has violated a Constitutional right, and she is, therefore, entitled to immunity.

a. STUART is entitled to immunity from and judgment on Plaintiff’s
First Cause of Action under 42 U.S.C. §1983 because no
Constitutional right has been violated.

Plaintiff’s First Cause of action broadly asserts the “Violation of a Right to Free, Normal and
Equal Access, Communication and Society with Children, Freedom from False Allegations of Abuse
and Deprivation of Freedom.”** It appears from Plaintiff’s form pleading that Plaintiff intends to
assert this First Cause of Action pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983.

42 U.S.C. §1983 allows a cause of action against any person who, acting under color of state
law, violates federal constitutional or statutory rights of another person. It provides in pertinent part:

Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation,

custom, or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia,

subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States or

other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any

rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws,

shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or

other proper proceeding for redress...
42 U.S.C. §1983. Although Plaintiff does not cite to a specific federal constitutional or federal
statutory violation, review of the allegations of Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint reveals that the
allegations therein stem from the interruption of his contact with his children following a report of
abuse and neglect having been made to Family Services on October 18, 2008. Plaintiff’s claim
appears directed at the interference with his contact with his children.

While the right to familial relationship is a fundamental right under the United States

Constitution, see Lassiter v. Dep’t Social Services, 452 U.S. 18, 27 (1981), the right to family

integrity does not include a constitutional right to be free from child abuse investigations. Hodge v.
Jones, 31 F.3d 157, 164 (4" Cir. 1994). The State has a legitimate interest in curtailing the abuse

and neglect of its minor citizens. Santosky v. Karmer, 455 U.S. 745, 766 (1982). Plaintiff’s First

Cause of Action must therefore fail, because in order to prevail on a §1983 claim, Plaintiff must

2 Plaintiffs Amended Complaint (DOC 55) Count One [First Cause of Action], p. 5. 00004
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show both that the conduct complained of was committed by a person acting under the color of state

law, and that the conduct deprived the plaintiff of a constitutional right. Parratt v. Taylor, 451 U.S.

527, 535 (1981), see also Long v. County of Los Angeles, 442 F.3d 1178 (9th Cir. 2006).

It is not disputed that STUART was acting under color of law when conducting the Family
Services abuse investigation. However, that conduct did not deprive Plaintiff of a constitutional
right because he has no constitutional right to be free from a child abuse investigation. Hodge v.
Jones, 31 F.3d 157, 164 (4th Cir. 1994). Therefore, summary judgment should be rendered in favor
of STUART on Plaintiff’s First Cause of Action because she retains qualified immunity from suit
where no Constitutional right has been violated.

b. STUART is entitled to immunity from and judgment on Plaintiff’s
Second Cause of Action under 42 U.S.C. §1985(3) because there is

no allegation or evidence of racial motivation.
Plaintiff’s Second Cause of Action is asserted under 42 U.S.C. §1985(3), which provides:

(3)  Depriving persons of rights or privileges

If two or more persons in any State or Territory conspire . . . for
the purpose of depriving, either directly or indirectly, any person . . .
of the equal protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and
immunities under the laws; . . . if one or more persons engaged therein
do, or cause to be done, any act in furtherance of the object of such
conspiracy, whereby another is injured in his person or property, or
deprived of having and exercising any right or privilege of a citizen of
the United States, the party so injured or deprived may have an action
for the recovery of damages occasioned by such injury or deprivation,
against any one or more of the conspirators.

In order to assert a claim under 42 U.S.C. §1985(3) Plaintiff must allege with particularity,
and then prove that the defendants conspired to carry out a deprivation of equal protection,

motivated by some racial or otherwise invidiously discriminatory animus. Griffin v. Breckenridge,

403 U.S. 88 (1971); Lopez v. Arrowhead Ranches, 523 F.2d 924, 926-28 (9th Cir. 1975); Arnold v.

Tiffany, 487 F.2d 216, 217-19 (9th Cir. 1973), cert. denied 415 U.S. 984 (1974). A §1985 claim is
not “intended to apply to all tortious, conspiratorial interferences with the rights of others,” but only
to those which were founded upon “some racial, or perhaps otherwise class-based, invidiously

discriminatory animus.” Briley v. California, 564 F.2d 849, 858 (9th Cir. 1977) citing Griffin, supra,

403 U.S. at 101-102. In the Ninth Circuit, a §1985(3) may extend “beyond race only when the class

in question can show that there has been a governmental determination that its members require and
00004
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warrant special federal assistance in protecting their civil rights.” Sever v. Alaska Pulp Corp., 978

F.2d 1529, 1536 (9" Cir. 1992).

Plaintiff herein has not properly asserted a claim under §1985(3). Plaintiff’s factual
allegations are extensive, approximately 123 paragraphs of primarily factual allegations in a 76 page
complaint. Even so, the Amended Complaint is void of any assertion that STUART’s investigation
was motivated by racial animus. At best, Plaintiff implies that STUART conspired with other
defendants in the child abuse investigation based on Plaintiff’s Catholic religion.> However, a
§1985(3) claim may not be based on religious animus. Briley v. California, 564 F.2d 849, 858-59
(9" Cir. 1977) (such a claim does not “include conspiracies motivated by religious, as opposed, to

racial animus™); Word of Faith World Outreach Center Church v. Sawyer, 90 F.3d 118, 124 (5th Cir.

1996) (“Essential to the [42 U.S.C. §1985(3)] claim, however, is that the conspiracy be motivated by
racial animus. We decline the Church’s invitation to extend the reach of section 1985(3) to include

conspiracies motivated by religious, as opposed, to racial animus.”); Kinniburgh v. Burlington

Northern Railroad, 568 F. Supp. 655, 657-58 (D. Mont. 1983) (plaintiff’s claim that he was the

victim of religious discrimination is not a subject of action under §1985(3)).

Plaintiff fails to state a claim against STUART under 42 U.S.C. §1985(3) and the underlying
record is void of any hint of racial animus.** STUART is entitled to judgment in her favor on
Plaintiff’s Second Cause of Action because she retains immunity from suit where no Constitutional
right has been violated.

2. STUART has absolute statutory immunity from Plaintiff’s Third through
Seventh Causes of Action asserting claims based in State law.

Plaintiff’s Third through Seventh Causes of Action assert State tort law claims against
Defendant STUART, specifically: (3) Civil Conspiracy to Deprive, Defame, Defraud and Harm
Plaintiff; (4) Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress; (5) Intentional Misrepresentation (Fraud);
(6) Defamation; and (7) False Light. Pursuant to Nevada law, STUART is absolutely immune from
suit for these alleged torts.

/17

% Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint (DOC 55), p. 46, 11. 8-11.
24 Exhibit “C” — In Camera Submission: UNITY Case Notes. 00005
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a. NRS 432B provides STUART with immunity from suit for
investigation into a report of child abuse.

STUART is entitled to immunity from suit for her conduct of an investigation mandated by
Nevada law, specifically NRS 432B.300. In Clark County, Family Services is the agency which
provides child welfare services. See NRS 432B.325(1). As such, NRS 432B.300 mandates that
Family Services investigate reports of abuse or neglect as follows (emphasis added):

NRS 432B.300 Determinations to be made from
investigation of report. Except as otherwise provided in NRS
432B.260, an agency which provides child welfare services shall
investigate each report of abuse or neglect received or referred to it to
determine:

1. ...

2. Whether there is reasonable cause to believe any
child is abused or neglected or threatened with abuse or neglect, the
nature and extent of existing or previous injuries, abuse or neglect and
any evidence thereof, and the person apparently responsible;

4. If there is reasonable cause to believe that a child is
abused or neglected, the immediate and long-term risk to the child if
the child remains in the same environment; and

5. The treatment and services which appear necessary to
help prevent further abuse or neglect and to improve the environment
of the child and the ability of the person responsible for the child’s
welfare to care adequately for the child.

NRS 432B.330 defines when a child may be in need of protection to include:

NRS 432B.330 Circumstances under which child is or may
be in need of protection. A child is in need of protection if:

1. -
(b)  The child has been subjected to abuse or neglect by a
person responsible for the welfare of the child;

Nevada’s statut.o.r'y mandate to investigate a report of abuse or neglect, to assess the safety of
a child’s environment, to determine what services may be provided to prevent further abuse, and to
determine that a child is in need of protection, is accompanied by a blanket of immunity from civil
action. The child abuse investigator is immune from civil action as a result of actions taken in
furtherance of the investigatory mandate, and is presumed to be acting in good faith. Specifically,
NRS 432B.165 provides, in pertinent part, as follows (emphasis added):
/17
/11
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NRS 432B.160 Immunity from civil or criminal liability;
presumption.
1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, immunity
from civil or criminal liability extends to every person who in good
faith:

(h)  Refers a case or recommends the filing of a
petition pursuant to NRS 432B.380 [recommendation to file a

petition for abuse or neglect]; or

(1) Participates in a judicial proceeding resulting
from a referral or recommendation.
2. .
3. In any proceeding to impose liability against a person for:

(a) Making a report pursuant to NRS 432B.220; or
(b)  Performing any act set forth in paragraphs (b) to (i),
inclusive, of subsection 1,
— there is a presumption that the person acted in good faith.

STUART, as a person who investigated a report of abuse, recommended the filing of an
abuse/neglect petition pursuant to NRS 432B.380, and participated in the judicial proceeding
resulting from that referral, is presumed to have acted in good faith and is immune from civil
liability.

The Nevada Supreme Court has confirmed that State actors engaged in the provision of child
protective services pursuant to NRS 432B are entitled to quasi-judicial immunity when they provide

information to a court pertaining to a child who is or may become a ward of the state. State v.

Second Judicial Dist. Court (Ducharm), 118 Nev. 609, 55 P.3d 420 (2002). This immunity applies

when the employee or the agency by which it is employed, acts as an arm of the court by providing
their decision-making expertise to the court in forms such as, but not limited to, reports, case plans,
testing evaluations and recommendations. Id., 118 Nev. at 618, 55 P.3d at 426.

The undisputed material facts in this case establish that STUART acted as an “arm of the
court” when she investigated and then reported back to the Juvenile Court regarding the Family
Services investigation into allegations of child abuse by Plaintiff. STUART is entitled to absolute
quasi-judicial immunity in that regard. Therefore, STUART is entitled to summary judgment on the
Third through Seventh Causes of Action in Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint, all of which are Nevada
State law claims based upon STUART’s conduct as a child abuse investigator, in furtherance of her

statutory duty.

00005
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b. NRS 41.032 provides STUART with immunity from suit for
discretionary functions.

The Nevada Supreme Court has further extended discretionary immunity pursuant to NRS

41.032 to State actors engaged in the provision of child protective services. Foster v. Washoe

County, 114 Nev. 936, 964 P.2d 788 (1998). More specifically, STUART’s discretionary acts

render her statutorily immune from Plaintiff’s State causes of action pursuant to NRS 41.032, which

provides:

NRS 41.032 Acts or emissions of officers, employees and
immune contractors. Except as provided in NRS 278.0233 [land use
restrictions] no action may be brought ... against an immune
contractor or an officer or employee of the State or any of its agencies
or political subdivisions which is:

1. Based upon an act or omission of an officer, employee
or immune contractor, exercising due care, in the execution of a
statute or regulation, whether or not such statute or regulation is valid,
if the statute or regulation has not been declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction; or

2. Based upon the exercise or performance or the failure
to exercise or perform a discretionary function or duty on the part of
the State or any of its agencies or political subdivisions or of any
officer, employee or immune contractor of any of these, whether or
not the discretion involved is abused.

When looking to determine whether social service workers’ decisions are entitled to
discretionary immunity, the court must consider whether the acts in the course of their investigations

involve numerous decisions or possible approaches. Foster, supra, 964 P.2d at 792. The Foster

opinion recognized a discretionary act as one “which require[s] the exercise of personal deliberation,
decision and judgment.” Id. In Foster, the plaintiff alleged negligence against multiple defendants,
including county and social service employees, related to their handling of a child sexual abuse
investigation. In finding that the claim implicated discretionary functions and could not be
maintained against county investigative employees, the Nevada Supreme Court specifically found
that the investigation by county and social services employees into alleged child abuse, involved
discretionary acts for which the employees were immune from liability.

The Foster opinion also discussed the public policy considerations militating in favor of
immunity for child abuse investigations. The Court cited with favor to the case of Alicia T. v.

County of Los Angeles, 222 Cal. App. 3d 869, 271 Cal. Rptr. 513 (1990), which involved

allegations of negligence in the investigation of child abuse, and in the removal of a child from 00005
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parental custody. In relevant part, the Foster opinion restates the California Court of Appeals’
concern that a failure to grant absolute immunity to child protective workers arising from their

intervention to protect a child would:

. . . indirectly eliminate the protection afforded to children. The
state’s interest in preventing child abuse will be diminished due to
fear of retaliatory suits. ... Such a result negates the purpose of
child protective services by postponing prevention of further abuse
to avoid liability. ...

It is necessary to protect social workers in their vital work
from the harassment of civil suits and to prevent any dilution of the
protection afforded minors. ... Therefore, social workers must be
absolutely immune from suits alleging the improper investigation
of child abuse, removal of a minor from the parental home based
upon suspicion of abuse and the instigation of dependency
proceedings.

Foster v. Washoe County, 964 P.2d at 792, quoting Alicia T. v. County of Los Angeles, 222 Cal.

App. 3d 869, 271 Cal. Rptr. 513, 518 (1990) (citing Jenkins v. County of Orange, 212 Cal. App. 3d

278, 260 Cal. Rptr. 645, 650 (1989)).

There is no dispute that STUART investigated allegations of abuse by Plaintiff, submitted a
report to the Juvenile Court, and submitted to the District Attorney a request that a petition for
abuse/neglect be filed. STUART’s actions were discretionary in furtherance of the investigation into
alleged child abuse, and were the kind of actions that discretionary immunity was meant to protect
as a matter of public policy in Nevada. STUART’s discretionary actions were instigated by a report
of child abuse, and were grounded in governmental policy considerations for keeping children safe.
Her discretionary conduct is protected by absolute immunity and STUART is entitled to summary
judgment on the Third through Seventh Causes of Action in Plaintiff’'s Amended Complaint.

V. CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing authority and the undisputed material facts before this Court,
STUART is entitled to judgment as a matter of law on all of Plaintiff’s causes of action. STUART
respectfully requests that this Court grant her Motion for Summary Judgment as follows:

/17
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